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FORWARD LOOKING STATEMENT

In this Annual Report, we have disclosed forward-

looking information to enable investors to comprehend 

our prospects and take informed investment decisions. 

This report and other statements - written and oral 

- that we periodically make, contain forward-looking 

statements that set out anticipated results based on 

the management’s plans and assumptions. We have 

tried wherever possible to identify such statements by 

using words such as ‘anticipate’, ‘estimate’, ‘expects’, 

‘projects’, ‘intends’, ‘plans’, ‘believes’, and words of 

similar substance in connection with any discussion of 

future performance.

We cannot guarantee that these forward-looking 

statements will be realised, although we believe we 

have been prudent in assumptions. The achievement 

of results is subject to risks, uncertainties and even 

inaccurate assumptions. Should known or unknown 

risks or uncertainties materialise or should underlying 

assumptions prove inaccurate, actual results could 

vary materially from those anticipated, estimated or 

projected. Readers should bear this in mind. 

We undertake no obligation to publicly update any 

forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new 

information, future events or otherwise.







PARENTAGE
Shriram Group

INCORPORATED IN 
1979

REPUTATION
India’s largest asset financing NBFC, providing accessible, affordable commercial vehicle 

finance to more than 600,000 customers across India.

PRODUCTS
Financing of pre-owned and new commercial and passenger vehicles, construction 

equipment, tractors, 3 wheelers, multi-utility vehicles, among others. Shriram Transport  also 

offers finance for working capital, engine replacement, bill discounting, credit cards and  

tyre-loans, to provide holistic financing support to customers. 

PRESENCE
Headquartered in Mumbai and with a pan-India presence through 479 branches.

PEOPLE
12,196 employees

LISTINGS AND KEY SHAREHOLDERS

 The shares of Shriram Transport are listed on the Bombay, Madras and the National Stock 

Exchanges.

 The principal stakeholders of Shriram Transport (besides the Shriram Group) are reputed 

institutions such as TPG-Newbridge and Chrys Capital. Shriram Transport has over 40,000 

retail shareholders.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 2008-09

 Assets under management of Rs. 23,281 cr (US$ 4.95 bn)

 Total income of Rs. 3,731.13 cr

 Net profits of Rs. 612.40 cr

 Earnings per share of Rs. 30.11
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 19.3%  increase in Assets under 
management

 48.7%  increase in total income

 57.1%  increase in profits after tax

 48.6%  increase in earnings per 
share

 2,502  employees added

 49  branches opened

 2.14%  gross NPA

 0.83%  net NPA
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Dear Shareholders,
Growth and downturn are like the proverbial two faces of 

the same coin. In any economic cycle, they are imperative 

nodes, almost definite consequences of each other. This 

has been a recurring story, across ages, economies, 

industries and businesses. And it is for this reason that 

anyone aspiring to win over a downturn must necessarily 

do so through acknowledging its presence rather than 

discounting it. The presence of a robust business model is 

of course, an added advantage in such times. 

At Shriram Transport we have witnessed these crests and 

troughs more than once in our three-decade history. And 

in doing so, have always maintained a humble stance in 

dealing with the external circumstances. At the same time 

we have taken care to infuse innovation and uniqueness 

in our business plan, changing the perception of our 

investors, maintaining a superior asset quality, competitive 

funding costs, and preserving the relationships we build. 

This has allowed us to counter economic headwinds and 

adversities in a manner that created value and accorded us 

a leadership position in our chosen domain.  

2008-09, without doubt has been the most difficult of 

these adverse years we have faced. Partly because it 

happened with an unprecedented ferocity, and partly 

because it came at a time when our business was 

Our ability to survive 
and excel across 
various cycles in 
the industry as well 
as the economy 
resulted from the 
type of assets 
and customers 
we finance, our 
relationship 
model and our 
uncompromising 
attitude towards 
maintaining a 
robust asset quality.

Arun Duggal
Chairman



The future is brighter and promising. The Indian GDP is 

expected to maintain its steam and grow at an average 

6.5-7% in the coming years. The aspirations would continue 

to grow and so would the demand for pre-owned trucks. 

In such interesting times, we have taken yet another step 

to be future-ready. The focus is on managing volumes, 

increasing penetration, delivering growth without diluting 

the relationship-based business model and asset quality. 

We have created a multi-vertical structure to cater to 

increased products and ensure lower delinquencies. 

In addition, we have also initiated some concrete innovation 

measures to expand the market potential of the pre-

owned vehicle finance segment, like Truck bazaar and 

partnerships with private financiers.

I would like to congratulate and thank all the stakeholders 

– employees, shareholders, customers, investors, etc. for 

being a critical part of our journey till date. I look forward to 

your continuous support in the coming years to enable us 

define yet another milestone through our performance.

operating at a globally consequent scale. The financial 

sector was among the worst affected sectors on account of 

poor asset quality, lower liquidity and higher delinquencies. 

The first half witnessed liquidity pressures on account of 

the collapse of US subprime market. Some of the top banks 

and financial institutions also succumbed to the affects of 

bad asset quality, resulting in permanent discontinuance. 

Although, India withstood global pressures in the first half; 

the second half saw the impact of global meltdown reach 

our shores.  It constricted liquidity and credit availability. 

Barring the difference in magnitude, this clearly was history 

repeating itself.  

It is very satisfying to report that even in such trying times; 

Shriram Transport reported another year of growth. Not only 

did our assets under management grow to nearly 5 billion 

dollars, we registered a 48.7% increase in total income, 

57.1% increase in net profits  

So what enabled us to post such a performance even in the 

wake of a global slowdown? Our ability to survive and excel 

across various cycles in the industry as well as the economy 

resulted from the type of assets and customers we finance, 

our relationship model and our uncompromising attitude 

towards maintaining a robust asset quality. With these 

basic factors strongly intact, we have been able to weather 

storms through the decades and establish our leadership 

as the largest asset financing NBFC in India.
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Not too long ago, we embarked upon a journey to create an organisation that would not only 

generate profits for us but would also create a profitable society. In our quest, we witnessed 

multiple challenges, across evolutionary stages – of various magnitudes and nomenclatures. 

In this journey, we not only sustained but also excelled through each of these challenges, 

cycles, sentiments, perceptions and risks. 



Long before inclusive growth became a policy objective, we at Shriram Transport have been 

pursuing this mission with diligence ever since our inception. Among the lessons we learnt 

in our journey, one of the most important was that the more things change, the more they 

remain the same.  It’s a cycle where every challenge leads to a level of innovation which 

spawns growth till new challenges are borne out of this growth. Again, the cycle repeats itself. 

The cycle continues, undeterred and continuously. 

Success therefore lies in making a choice – a choice to perish in face of hardships or shine 

through performance. Since 1979, we at Shriram Transport have proudly made the second 

choice – of shining amidst challenges, by performing better than what we are expected to. In 

the process we have created an enterprise that does new things every time, and yet, does the 

same things over and over again. 

Even during a challenging year – 2008-09, we at Shriram Transport continued to do what 

we do best – overcame the odds, stretched beyond limits, innovated growth opportunities 

and performed well. It was the same old story for us – of creating new markets, serving 

customers, ensuring inclusive growth, empowering small truck operators, strengthening our 

growth story and overall - posting growth amidst difficult circumstances.
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 1979 

The challenge of getting started

 1980s
The challenge of managing investor perception and obtaining low-cost funds.  

 1990s
The challenge of sustaining our business model.  

 2000-08 

The challenge of scaling up operations.  

 2008-09
It’s the same old story!

 Meeting challenge is an ongoing, undeterred exercise. Challenges - they 

exist – across stages in different terminologies, forms and magnitudes of the 

perceived and the real. It becomes easier to face them when one begins to 

acknowledge their presence, as realising a potential risk or challenge is the 

first step towards resolving it. At Shriram, the most effective way to mitigate 

risks and fears were in creating a knowledge-led organisation. 
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Asset quality
Asset quality till date has been our biggest challenge. When 

we started our business, our asset quality was perceived 

risky as we funded a niche customer base and an asset 

segment mostly dealt in the unorganised sector. Therefore 

it was important for us to maintain our asset quality. With 

the increase in volumes, the asset quality became more 

important, as it had become our forte and strength. During 

2008-09, with the global banks and financial companies 

going bust, the challenge of maintaining the asset quality 

was the same old story for us at Shriram Transport. 

However, yet the fundamental differentiators remained the 

same on our part:

  While the asset financing companies used to fund 

the vehicle manufacturers, we chose to fund the 

aspirations of our customers.

  We financed First time users and Small road truck 

operators, a segment that was traditionally funded by 

unorganised sector and had least or no banking habits.

  Since a large majority of our customers used the 

vehicles to earn their own livelihood, their mobility was 

mitigated with a relationship-based appraisal as well as 

collection approach.

  The company chose to become a partner of its 

customers in their journey of progress. It involved 

providing them with advice and additional products, 

resulting in strong ties and a sustainable business 

model.

  The company expanded its product base from pre-

owned commercial vehicles to pre-owned passenger 

vehicles, 3-wheelers and construction equipment as 

well as new commercial and passenger vehicles.

  Local representatives were hired for every branch 

office and strong ties were forged with the truck 

associations and most importantly the customer.

  A no-fuss company-customer communication model 

was set up, by ensuring the representatives who refer 

a particular case stay responsible for the quality of 

assets deployed.

It is a combination of these factors that enabled us to 

maintain minimum delinquencies across geographies and 

cycles. In the last five years, our Gross NPAs have never 

crossed 2.2%. This enabled us secure the confidence of the 

investors and stakeholders.

A history of overcoming challenges
At Shriram Transport, we have demonstrated our ability to meet and counter challenges at every step. This has manifested 

itself in the following:

  Operating in a novel industry.

  Funding a segment perceived risky by the rest of the industry. 

  Formulating an asset valuation model. 

  Increasing the organised presence in an unorganised industry. 

  Attaining a significant scale in the business

  Doing so profitably through affordable funds.  

Thus meeting challenges is an imperative to our survival and not just an enabler of growth. 



Access to funds at competitive cost
We were present in a sector traditionally dominated by 

banks and large NBFCs. With no substantial size advantage 

coupled with a misinformed perception of lending partners 

on our business segment, cost of funds posed a limitation 

for us for more than two decades. The cost of funds 

was higher on account of lower credit ratings which in 

turn originated from lack of business understanding or 

knowledge about our core business for the banks and 

institutions. Even in the face of diverse challenges, we 

never let the same become a hindrance to our growth. We 

initiated the following steps to ensure availability of low cost 

funds:

  We strengthened our retail presence and later 

capitalised on it by accepting public deposits

  We resorted to responsible growth and not a quicker 

growth. Since the funds were relatively high-cost, the 

options to fund the customers were weighed more 

carefully, thereby building a fundamentally strong asset 

base.

  We developed our core expertise in asset valuation 

thereby ensuring that no financial resource is wasted 

or over-employed.

  A culture of transparency, accountability and 

performance was developed throughout the 

organisation, and therefore evolving into a professional 

and respected organisation.

  Lending to the First Time Users and Small Road 

Transport Operators were subsequently declared to 

be under priority sector thereby enabling us to avail 

finance at competitive rates from the banks and 

institutions.

  We securitised/assigned Rs. 8,103 cr of assets in last 

three years.

  We continued to create a strong, reliable, sustainable 

and scalable business model that would speak for 

itself and its credibility.

And speak it did, with we becoming one of the most sought 

after companies by the globally renowned PE funds and 

banks. We continue to enjoy highest credit ratings for our 

long-term credit requirements [AA+ by CARE and AA(ind) by 

Fitch] and also for our short-term credit requirements [P1+ 

by CRISIL F1+ by Fitch].

We were present in a sector traditionally dominated by 
banks and large NBFCs. With no substantial size advantage 
coupled with a misinformed perception of lending partners 
on our business segment, cost of funds posed a limitation 
for us for more than two decades.
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 1979 

Funding pre-owned trucks in organised sector

 1980s
Funds from retail deposits, a relationship-based appraisal model 

 1990s
Instituting a unique asset valuation model  

 2000-08 

Truck Utsav, partnership with private financiers, banker for truckers  

 2008-09
It’s the same old story!

 At Shriram Transport, innovation has hardly ever been an event. It has always 
been a way of life. Right from setting up a unique business model, to operating 
in a segment lead by unorganised players, to setting up credible processes 
and systems, to managing cash collections efficiently across geographies – 
the list is exhaustive and endless. To say the least, the very fact that enabled 
us survive and become a leader in the industry segment was and continues to 
be ‘our ability to innovate’.
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Partnership with private financiers
The pre-owned truck financing market is largely dominated 

by the unorganised sector comprising more than 75% of the 

entire market. Most of the FTUs and SRTO are driver-turned 

owners who have minimal or no banking habits or record. 

Therefore this ‘perceived unbankable’ segment seeks 

finance from private financiers, who dominate in terms of 

local knowledge, personal relationships and presence. The 

private financiers operate in clusters and have no access to 

external funds, thereby posing a limitation on their ability to 

exploit local demand. 

At the same time we at Shriram Transport have a branch-

network model that enables it to set up dedicated branches 

at major centres of demand. However, with the increased 

scale, our relationship-based model could be diluted, 

causing the asset quality to degrade. 

To bring about a synergy between the existence of private 

financiers and our own network, we took a number of 

proactive initiatives. Not only did these allow us to preserve 

the relationship based model, but also maintain our asset 

quality.  Shriram Transport   initiated partnerships with 

the private financiers, by assisting them with funds and 

consultancy services for asset valuation. While on one 

hand, this enabled the preservation of the asset quality 

through continuance of relationship-based model; on 

the other hand it led to strengthening of our reach and 

penetration. As on 31st March, 2009, we had more than 

500 private financiers working with us.

Truck trading
Traditionally, the buying and selling of used vehicles is 

controlled by individual brokers/facilitators. The truck 

owner does not have any organised platform for price 

discovery. This makes the transaction of buying and selling 

cumbersome, delayed and inefficient. We, at Shriram 

Transport have played a key role in enabling the prospective 

buyers and sellers to meet, discuss and conclude the deal 

through our branch offices. During 2008-09, we, at Shriram 

Transport introduced Truck Bazaar, an organised medium 

A history of innovative solutions
We created a business that had no peers in the organised sector; therefore innovating processes and systems was a necessity. 

We funded a segment that was traditionally perceived to be risky by the existing large NBFCs and banks; therefore to ensure 

better asset quality and growth, we innovated a relationship-based appraisal and collection model – the first in the organised 

segment. The pre-owned trucks were valued vaguely, based on the relationship and agreement between buyer and seller. This 

irrationality would often result in overpriced assets resulting in longer time to plough back profits for the buyers from the assets 

and would eventually affect their repayment capacity; therefore we created a unique valuation model to avoid overpricing in the 

segment. Serving a segment with least or no banking habits, collection and management of cash required innovation to ensure 

safety, accountability and efficiency. The ability to innovate has been our biggest asset and it has resulted in our growing 

against all odds in the last three decades.



for trading of the pre-owned vehicles. Truck Bazaars are 

a common market place for buying and selling of vehicles 

at all major trucking centres, which would make the used 

truck market very dynamic. The Truck Bazaars offered 

an organised platform to pre-owned commercial vehicle 

trading and enabled us to ensure on the spot business 

opportunities and at the same time ensure realistic 

valuation for the vehicle at the time of financing. 

Processes and systems
While the relationship-based business model has enabled 

us to garner the largest market share, the stringent 

processes have enabled us to post a rapid yet responsible 

growth. In absence of established norms and practices, 

we created our own processes and systems, customised to 

the need and profile of our customers. Our technology is at 

par with the industry in terms of efficiency, dependability, 

security and information back-up/ assimilation. 

A win-win partnership
Company 

  Deeper reach at minimal or no investments

  Local knowledge 

  Increased coverage of consumers

  Continuance of relationship-based model 
despite scale

  Increased asset under management without 
delinquency risk

Private financiers

  Funds at low cost

  Increased ability to expand the business

  Brand association with Shriram, resulting in 
credible operations

  Expansion of intellectual capital in terms of 
asset valuations, technology and processes

Consumers

  Ability to avail funds at lower cost

  Availability of options across class of vehicles

Banker for truckers – additional 
products
We at Shriram Transport have been associated with 
the trucking community since our inception. In the 
last three decades, we have acquired extensive 
knowledge and have tried to plug the visible gaps 
through our initiatives. As a value-addition initiative, 
we have fast evolved from a mere financier to a 
credible banker for truckers. Started as a provider of 
acquisition credit for buying new and used vehicles 
to its customers, we started top up loans for our 
customers like tyre loans, engine replacement loans, 
bridge loans, freight exchange, bill discounting, etc. 
Also, we developed a partnership with Axis Bank for 
issue of co-branded credit cards.
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 1979 

Started operations 

 1980s
Income and AUM increased @ CAGR of 65% and 66% respectively

 1990s
Income and AUM increased @ CAGR of 45% and 35% respectively  

 2000-08 

Income and AUM increased @ CAGR of 51% and 72% respectively  

 2008-09
It’s the same old story!

 Growth is as much a state of the mind as in the balance sheet. Sure, our 
business acumen allows us to grow year on year. But more than that, it’s our 
ability to make a positive difference in the lives of our customers that drives 
growth. We ensure that their aspirations are transformed into reality. For us 
at Shriram Transport, we believe that growth is a by-product of addressing a 
larger cause of including everyone in its fold.
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Core growth drivers
Product profile

We have always believed in our potential of pre-owned 

vehicles, even when the same was considered to be less 

rewarding. The lower value of the pre-owned vehicles 

means that they   require lower equity from the borrower. 

More so, when a pre-owned vehicle is sold, it doesn’t add 

to the commercial vehicle stock or commercial carrying 

capacity of the nation, like a new vehicle does. Therefore, 

even during times when demand is not expanding, the 

demand for the pre-owned vehicles will be more than 

that for the new commercial vehicles. Our belief has been 

sustained through our growth and considering we only 

account for 22-25% of the total market, the potential in the 

offering is huge. In addition, we also intensified our focus 

on offering related products like pre-owned passenger 

vehicles, tractors, construction equipment, multi utility 

vehicles, 3 wheelers, etc., to ensure effective tapping of a 

similar customer base of FTUs in these segments.

Customer profile

STOs and FTUs have been traditionally under-penetrated as 

banks have been reluctant to lend to these segments due 

to the under-developed banking habits of the customers, 

mobile nature of the hypothecated assets and inadequate 

legal documents available among customers for verification 

of their creditworthiness. Further, earnings of these truck 

owners are somewhat volatile as they depend on brokers 

and LTOs for their freight and ~95% of their contracts are 

spot in nature. Therefore they  are not entertained by the 

large banks and other NBFCs. Based on our relationship-

based approach, we at Shriram Transport have continued 

to remain the market leader in this segment. We have also 

been instrumental in making this segment one of the most 

sought after by the banks and large NBFCs in the recent 

times.

A history of consistent performance
In the first 25 years of our existence, we focussed on creating a fundamentally sound business. In the process we attained an 

asset under management of Rs. 1,701 cr as on 31.03.2004. In the last five years, we have grown at a CAGR of 69% to reach 

an AUM of Rs. 23,281 cr and emerge as the leading asset financing NBFC in India. In the process, we have a customer base 

of more than 600,000 across India and a branch network of 479. In addition, we have developed a respected brand and a 

corporate environment based on highest standards of transparency, performance, accountability and ethics. So in true sense, 

for us growth has been much more than the numbers can reveal. 



People

At Shriram Transport, our people are the most critical 

resource. Being in a relationship-based business, people 

are not only the originators but also the appraisers and 

managers of the transaction throughout its life cycle. At 

Shriram Transport, our employees have initiated, driven 

and sustained our growth across decades. With a blend of 

youth and experience, of the average age of 28 years, we 

have evolved into one of the most respected knowledge-led 

companies in the industry. Our workforce comprise of more 

than 12,100 employees across India. Our ability to hire 

and train the locals have enabled us to acquire thorough 

territorial and geographical knowledge. Our performance 

linked remuneration scheme resulted in the employees 

delivering their best and also securing our asset quality 

across the various cycles. 
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What challenges did the year 2008-09 pose 
on the company’s asset quality? Was the 
company also affected? What initiatives 
did it undertake during the year to emerge 
stronger?
Maintaining asset quality was crucial during the year, as 

in all the years. However, since the year witnessed an 

economic crisis that stemmed from the consequences 

of worsening asset quality in the books of global banks 

and financial institutions; the fundamental importance 

of investing in the right kind of assets and funding right 

kind of customers was reinstated. With the global liquidity 

crises, a recessionary phase was experienced in terms of 

corporate and government spending, resulting in delays 

and deferment of infrastructure activities. The domestic 

consumption was affected and so was the case with 

exports. The purchase decisions were deferred resulting in 

slowdown in new commercial and passenger vehicle sales. 

We were not directly affected by the events during the 

year in terms of consumer demand or  asset quality. We 

performed well in the first two quarters and our assets grew 

52% y-o-y. Third quarter onwards, the global slowdown was 

starting to extend within India. In the wake of depleting 

Umesh G. Revankar
Executive Director - Operations



economic environment, we took a stand to proactively 

curtail our lending and target a responsible growth against 

a rapid one.  We ensured that protection of the asset quality 

was the foremost requirement in every deal. The customer’s 

equity was increased, leading to lower LTV. Additional 

credit appraisal processes were also introduced. In the 

mean time, we also focused on tapping consumer base in 

related segments of pre-owned passenger and 3-wheelers. 

Therefore, I would say, the challenges during the year didn’t 

derail our growth plans but we viewed it as an opportunity 

to address and improve our asset quality. 

The results were the same – a gross NPA of less than 2.2%, 

achieved during one of the most challenging years globally.

What is the rationale of focussing on 
new segments like passenger vehicles, 
3-wheelers and tractors, etc when the 
pre-owned truck segment remains under-
penetrated? 
I would like to explain our perspective from two angles – 

one, that in order to scale up, we have never diluted our 

focus from the pre-owned truck segment and two, we don’t 

consider passenger vehicles, 3-wheelers and tractors, etc. 

to be a new segment. We feel the only segment we finance 

is the first time users and SRTOs. We have financed assets 

that are largely demanded by these segments. We initiated 

pre-owned truck financing as this segment can hardly 

afford to purchase new trucks. We extended our product 

focus to cover commercial vehicles and construction 

equipment as tippers, tractors and passenger vehicle to 

our existing customers. With economic activity increasing, 

many of our customers are getting into newer business 

opportunities like sub contracting construction activity, 

buying tractors which are again used for lots of commercial 

activities along with agricultural activities. Similarly many of 

our customers are getting in to passenger vehicle operation 

as road infrastructure has improved. As an extension of our 

product range, we initiated financing of new commercial 

vehicles for our existing customers that aspired to upgrade 

from pre-owned trucks.
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R. Sridhar
Managing Director



 Are you satisfied with the company’s performance in 2008-09?

 Our performance in 2008-09 should be seen in context with the economic and industrial performance in our country. The 

year under review has been one of the most challenging years for the world at large. To post an increase of 43.7% in net 

income and 57.1% in net profits is truly satisfying. During the year under review, our focus was to protect the asset quality 

and to ensure low cost funds. As a result, we consciously took a decision to strengthen our lending process and therefore 

curtail our disbursements. And as a result, our assets under management increased by 19.3% and our gross NPAs stood 

at 2.14%.

 The year has seen lower growth than all the past years. Was it a direct impact of the 
global slowdown?

 The numbers must be seen in the perspective of the year under review. While we still believe that the pre-owned 

commercial vehicle segment and the customer segments that we cater to (FTUs and SRTOs), are largely immune to the 

upheavals of the economic recession; our numbers reflect our dedication to grow responsibly. Although we clocked in 

a growth in excess of 40% y-o-y each quarter, in the first two quarters of 2008-09. However, with the worsening of the 

slowdown from the third quarter during the year under review, the company chose to grow responsibly by strengthening 

its credit norms and increasing the borrower’s equity. The purpose was to mitigate any risk in terms of asset quality in a 

highly volatile market scenario. This period was utilised to strengthen our fund position and crystallise our growth plans. 

Once the economy was heading for a rebound in the fourth quarter, we intensified our focus on accelerated growth in 

assets under management, by registering a q-o-q increase of 2.1%, on a higher base. 

 What new challenges did the year under review pose to the company in relation to 
availability of funds? What was the company’s strategy to ensure access to lower cost 
funds? 

 In a year marked by widespread liquidity concerns globally, there were two major challenges for us:

 1. To procure funds – since liquidity was a major issue with the banks and financial institutions, the lending activity 

was curtailed to the minimum during the year.

 2. To ensure a competitive interest rate - Funds at competitive costs are as vital as the deployment of funds at higher 

yields. Especially in our business, where the liabilities are procured at both fixed and floating rate and the funds are 

deployed at fixed rate. 

 In wake of global liquidity crunch, we undertook an organisation-wide initiative to identify, analyse and incorporate 

additional efficiency in our cash management and internal accruals. The idea was to reduce dependence on high cost 

funds. We procured funds from large banks and FIs during the year. We opted to dedicate a higher focus on generating 

funds through securitisation of our assets, and mobilised Rs. 3,124.98 cr through this initiative. The deployment of funds 

was also critically scanned to ensure a strong fund and asset position. 
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 What is the rationale behind partnering with smaller private financiers, when the 
company can dominate in the segment by opening dedicated centres in these 
geographies? 

 The private financiers dominate geographies on account of local knowledge and existing relationships. With the higher 

scale of operations, we at Shriram Transport are also faced with a challenge of preserving our asset quality, through 

maintaining a relationship-based model. Therefore, it was a prudent decision to grow with partnership and not through 

competition. While competition would restrict growth, partnerships will enable the company to tap a wider market without 

substantial dilution of direct relationships. 

 Would you throw some light on the potential that this partnership has to offer?

 The potential is huge. This partnership will address a crucial gap – that of refinancing. The pre-owned vehicle segment 

has never been refinanced by the organised segment and we believe it holds a lot of potential. Moreover, by empowering 

the private financiers through funds, their ability to graduate their customers to the next level enhances substantially. 

This would also enable them to address additional opportunities such as repeat and referral businesses. Such 

opportunities would allow participation of potential consumers in related classes of vehicles like tractors, 3-wheelers, 

passenger vehicles, etc. 

 What is the way ahead for Shriram Transport?

 It has been the same old story of facing challenges, innovating solutions and posting growth. However, the arena has 

become bigger as we speak. The vision for the coming years has been set and the focus will be in the coming years, 

to achieve accelerated growth. We have envisioned the pre-owned vehicle financing industry to grow consistently in 

the coming years, of which, we would want to account more than 40% market share, translating into an asset under 

management much higher than the existing Rs. 23,000 cr. The growth will require us to reinvent the possibilities, to 

ensure a new beginning and to evolve ourselves to a level where we can sustain the scale of operations in the years to 

come. We have started initiating the process for the future. I invite you to witness our efforts of creating infrastructure for 

future growth in the following pages. 



27ANNUAL REPORT 2008-09



The Future is yet an Old Story, but with a Fresh twist.
We, at Shriram Transport, are the market leader in pre-owned truck finance – the segment worth about Rs. 100,000 cr. We aim 

at increasing our market share to 40% from currently 20-25% in the coming years. For executing the same, we are focussing 

on a five pronged approach for creating infrastructure that would support and drive a scalable and sustainable growth. These 

three areas that would drive future are knowledge, products and people.

KNOWLEDGE

Our business model revolves around the core trait of knowledge. To cater to a bigger volume, it was very important to divide the 

knowledge factor into three core verticals – Product, Territory and Customer. 

Customer knowledge includes the ability to differentiate a genuine potential customer from hoards of people. Since we fund 

FTUs and STOs having minimum documentation and higher asset mobility, it is imperative to maintain personal relationships 

with such customers. At Shriram Transport, we believe that personal relationship is the biggest tool of ensuring a great asset 

quality. To ensure better management of customers and at the same time to ensure grass-root contact, we increased our work 

force from 9,694 in 2007-08 to 12,196 employees in 2008-09. 

Territory knowledge refers to knowing the areas where the company should or should not finance. Being in the business for 

30 years, we have successfully demarcated risky areas for each asset class, thereby ensuring that defaults are kept in check. 

Our net NPA’s decreased 7 bps from 0.90% in 2007-08 to 0.83% in 2008-09. At the same time, we revisited our geographical 

presence and identified major growth centres and also some non-viable centres. We embarked on a mission to relocate or 

consolidate smaller centres into bigger premises and opened 49 new branches during the year.



PRODUCT

We, at Shriram Transport have financed commercial vehicles for more than three decades. These also included financing of 

tippers, tractors and passenger vehicle. With shortage of labour the transportation is becoming more mechanized with forklifts, 

cranes, loaders etc. With increased economic activity many of our customers have ventured into newer business opportunities 

like sub contracting construction activity, buying tractors which are again used for lots of commercial activities along with 

agricultural activities. Similarly many of our customers also ventured in to passenger vehicle operation as road infrastructure 

has improved.

With the clear bifurcation of products, the process of learning about the products and the specialist approach in marketing 

them has enabled us to clearly identify and segregate the potential growth from each product vertical. The new products would 

explore higher business from the same set of customers. The verticals are designed in a way to ensure tapping of a similar 

customer base of FTUs in the other segments such as passenger commercial vehicles, tractors, farm equipment, construction 

equipment, etc. 

PEOPLE

We have traditionally believed in a home-grown race of professionals. However, in order to strengthen our product knowledge, 

we have been recruiting senior personnel from the industry across levels. Since the personnel, having worked in the industry 

would have requisite knowledge on the products; their expertise would come in handy for the development of new products 

along with the refining of existing ones. In addition, we have also developed training programmes that train these employees in 

understanding the norms, processes and system in Shriram.

Organisation structure
We at Shriram Transport have traditionally maintained a single vertical structure. This organisational hierarchical 

structure was based on the foundation of personal relationships and ownership. The branch manager was the sole 

responsible authority at the branch level for all the issues relating to credit appraisals, asset quality, and business 

development and over all administration. Such a structure was highly preferred and successful in the earlier years 

as the volumes were low, that enabled a branch manager to keep account of all the customers, field officers, 

collection status and also market conditions.

With a view to manage the ever increasing volumes in operations, we initiated the restructuring of our 

organisational hierarchy from a single vertical model to a tri-vertical model, with separate business divisions – 

credit, administration and products.

The new organisation structure resulted in us adopting a product-specific focus, as against a geography-specific 

focus. At the same time, the three-legged structure would enable clear focus on three major components:

a. Product: marketing and sales of existing products, training and development of field level executives (product 

executives) and development of new products

b. Risk: ensuring quality appraisals 

c. Branch administration 

The move to set-up a new organisational structure emanated from the need to maintain operational efficiency 

despite the doubling of volumes in a short time. This has enabled us to keep a check on the credit losses.
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ADILABAD
ADONI
AGARTALA
AGRA
AHMEDABAD
AHMEDNAGAR
AJMER
AKOLA
ALAPPUZHA
ALIGARH
ALLAHABAD
ALWAR
AMALAPURAM
AMBIKAPUR
AMRAVATI
AMRELI
AMRITSAR
ANAKAPALLI
ANAND
ANANTAPUR
ANCHAL
ANGAMALY
ANGUL
ARAKONAM
ARANI
ARANTHANGI
ARIYALUR
ASANSOL
ATTUR
AURANGABAD
AZADPUR
BACHELI
BAGALKOT
BALAGHAT
BALASORE
BANKURA
BARAMATI
BARASAT
BARDOLI
BAREILLY
BARMER
BARODA
BASAVAKALYAN

BATLAKUNDU
BEED
BEGUSARAI
BEHRAICH
BELGAUM
BELLARY
BENGALURU
BERHAMPUR
BETUL
BHADRAK
BHAGALPUR
BHARATPUR
BHARUCH
BHATINDA
BHATKAL
BHAVANIPURAM
BHAVNAGAR
BHILAI
BHILWARA
BHIMAVARAM
BHIWANDI
BHOPAL
BHUBANESHWAR
BHUJ
BICHOLIM
BIDAR
BIJAPUR
BIJNORE
BIKANER
BILASPUR
BOKARO
BURDWAN
BURHANPUR
CALICUT
CHAMARAJNAGAR
CHANDANNAGAR
CHANDIGARH
CHANDIKHOL
CHANDRAPUR
CHANNAPATNA
CHANNARAYAPATNA
CHATTARPUR
CHENGAPATTU

CHENNAI
CHICKBALLAPUR
CHIDAMBARAM
CHIKKAMANGALORE
CHIKKODI
CHINCHWAD
CHINDWARA
CHIPLUN
CHITRADURGA 
CHITTORE
CHITTORGARH
COIMBTORE
COOCHBEHAR
CUDDALORE
CUDDAPAH
CUMBUM
CUTTACK
DAHOD
DAUSA
DAVANGERE
DEEPIKA
DEHRADUN
DEWAS
DHAMTARI
DHANBAD
DHARMAPURI
DHARWAD
DHULIA
DINDIGUL
DURGAPUR
ELURU
ERNAKULAM
ERODE
ETAWAH
FAIZABAD
FARIDABAD
FARRUKHABAD
FATHEPUR
GADAG
GADWAL
GAJUWAKA
GANDHIDHAM
GANGANAGAR

GHAZIABAD
GOA/PANJIM
GOBICHETTIPALAYAM
GODHARA
GODHAVARIKHANI
GONDIA
GORAKHPUR
GUDIWADA
GUDUR
GULBARGA
GUMMIDIPOONDI
GUNA
GUNTUR
GURGAON
GUWAHATI
GWALIOR
HALDWANI
HANMANA
HASSAN
HAVERI
HAZARIBAGH
HIMAYATHNAGAR
HIMMATNAGAR
HINDUPUR
HISSAR
HOOGHLY
HOSPET
HOSUR
HUBLI 
HUMNABAD
HYDERABAD
IIKAL
INDORE
ITCHAPURAM
JABALPUR
JAFFERKHANPET
JAGADAMBA
JAGDALPUR
JAIPUR
JAISALMER
JAJPUR
JALANDHAR
JALGAON

JALNA
JAMKHAMBHALIA
JAMMU
JAMNAGAR
JAMSHEDPUR
JANJGIR
JHALAWAR
JHUNJHUNU
JODHPUR
JUNAGADH
JYEPORE
KADAPA
KAITHAL
KAKINADA
KALLAKURICHI
KALYAN
KANCHANGADH
KANCHIPURAM
KANKAVALI
KANNUR
KANPUR
KARAD
KARAIKUDI
KARIM NAGAR
KARNAL
KARUR
KASARGOD
KATHUA
KATNI
KATTAPPANA
KATTEDAN
KAWARDHA
KAYAMKULAM
KEONJHAR
KHAMGAON
KHAMMAM
KHARGAPUR
KOILPATTI
KOLAR
KOLHAPUR
KOLKATTA SOUTH
KOMPALLY
KOPPAL



KORBA
KOTA
KOTHAGUDAM
KOTPUTLI
KOTTAYAM
KRISHNAGIRI
KRISHNANAGAR
KUKATPALLY
KULLU
KUMBAKONAM
KUMTA
KUNDAPUR
KUNNAMKULAM
KURNOOL 
L B NAGAR
LAKHIMPUR
LATUR
LUCKNOW
LUDHIANA
MACHILIPATNAM
MADANAPALLI
MADHURAWADA
MADIKERI
MADIWALA
MADURAI
MALDA
MALEGAON
MANCHERIAL
MANDAPETA
MANGALORE
MANJERI
MARATHALI
MARGAO
MARKAPURAM
MARTHANDAM
MAYILADITHURAI
MEHBOOB NAGAR
MEHSANA
MELUR
METTUPALAYAM
METTUR
MIRYALAGUDA
MOGA

MORADABAD
MORBI
MORENA
MUDBIDIRI
MUMBAI
MUZAFFARPUR
MYSORE
NADIAD
NAGERCOIL
NAGOLE
NAGOUR
NAGPUR
NAMAKKAL 
NANDED
NANDIGAMA
NANDURBAR
NANDYAL
NASHIK
NAVI MUMBAI
NAVSARI
NEEMUCH
NELLORE
NEW DELHI
NIZAMABAD
ONGOLE
OOTY
OSMANABAD
OTTANCHATRAM
PADI
PALANI
PALANPUR
PALAYAMKOTTAI
PALGHAT
PALIA
PANDARPUR
PARADEEP
PARAMAKUDI
PARAVATHIPURAM
PARBHANI
PATAN
PATHANAMTHITTA
PATHANKOT
PATNA

PATTUKOTAI
PIDUGURALLA
POLLACHI
PONDICHERRY
PORBANDER
PRODDATUR
PUDUKOTTAI
PUNE
PURI
PUTTUR
QUILON
RAI BAREILLY
RAICHUR
RAIGARH
RAIPUR
RAJAHMUNDERY
RAJAPALAYAM
RAJKOT
RAJNANDGAON
RAJPIBLA
RAJSAMAND 
RANCHI
RANIPET
RATLAM
RATNAGIRI
RAYGADA
RENUKOOT
REWA
ROHA
ROHTAK
ROURKELA
SADULPUR
SAGAR
SAGARA
SAHIBABAD
SALEM
SALUR
SAMBALPUR
SANDUR
SANGAGIRI
SANGAMNER
SANGLI
SARAIPALLI

SATARA
SATNA
SECUNDERABAD
SENDHWA
SHAHAPUR
SHAHDOL
SHIMLA
SHIMOGA
SHIVPURI
SHOLAPUR
SHRIRAMPUR
SIKAR
SILIGURI
SILVASSA
SINDHANUR
SINGARAYAKONDA
SIROHI
SIVAKASI
SRIGANGANAGAR
SRIKAKULAM
SRINAGAR
SULTANPUR
SULTHAN BATHERY
SULUR
SURAT
SURENDRANAGAR
SWAI MODHOPUR
T DASARAHALLI
TADEPALLIGUDEM
TADIPATRI
TAMBARAM
TANJAVUR
TENALI
TENKASI
THALASSERY
THANE
THENI
THIRUCHENGODE
THIRUPPATHUR
THIRUVALLUR
TINDIVANAM
TINSUKHIA
TIRUCHENDUR

TIRUNELVELI

TIRUPATHI

TIRUPUR

TIRUR

TIRUVANNAMALAI

TIRUVARUR

TIRUVOTRIYUR

TRICHUR

TRICHY

TRIVENDRAM

TUMKAR I

TUTICORIN

UDAIPUR

UDHAMPUR

UDUPI

UJJAIN

ULHASNAGAR

UNA

VAPI

VARANASI

VELLORE

VIJAYAWADA

VILLUPURAM

VIRUDHACHALAM

VIRUDHUNAGER

VISAKAPATNAM

VIZIANAGARAM

WADA

WADI

WADKHAL

WAIDHAN

WARANGAL

WARDHA

WARDHAMAN NAGAR

WASHIM

YAMUNANAGAR

YASHWANTHPUR

YAVATMAL
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Maya Shanker Verma – Non-executive Director 
Mr. Maya Shanker Verma is a career banker, with over fifty years of experience in banking and 
finance, Mr. Verma retired as the Chairman of India’s largest commercial bank, State Bank of 
India in 1998 and has since then served as an advisor to the Reserve Bank of India, non-executive 
Chairman, IDBI Bank and Chairman of the Country’s Telecommunication Regulatory Body, the 
Telecom Regulatory Authority of India (T.R.A.I.). Currently, he is on the Board of Directors of several 
public and private limited companies and is the member of governing board/council of educational 
and research institutions of national and international importance like the National Council of 
Applied Economic Research (N.C.A.E.R.), Institute of Economic Growth (IEG) and Jawaharlal Nehru 
University (J.N.U.). 

R. Sridhar – Managing Director

Mr. R. Sridhar holds a Bachelor’s degree in Science and is a fellow member of the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. He has been associated with the Shriram group since 1985. Mr. 
Sridhar was appointed as the Managing Director of our Company for the first time in the year 2000 
and was reappointed in the year 2005. He has over twenty years of experience in the financial 
services sector, especially in commercial vehicle financing. He is also the General Secretary of the 
Western India Hire Purchase Association and Vice President of Federation of Indian Hire Purchase 
Association. He is also a member of Finance Industry Development Council.

Arun Duggal - Chairman

Mr. Arun Duggal is the Non-executive Chairman of our Board. He holds a Bachelor’s degree in 
mechanical engineering from the Indian Institute of Technology, Delhi and a Master’s degree in 
business administration from the Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad. Mr. Duggal is a 
reputedinternational banker and has an experience of over 33 years in the banking and finance 
industry. He has advised companies on financial strategy, mergers and acquisitions and on various 
means of capital raising. He is also a member of the Investment Committee of Axis Private Equity. 
He was a member on the Board of Governors of the National Institute of Bank Management. He 
was the Chief Executive of Bank of America, India from 1998 to 2001. He spent ten years with New 
York corporate office of Bank of America handling multinational relationships. From 2001 to 2003, 
he was the Chief Financial Officer of HCL Technologies, India. Currently, he is a visiting faculty at 
the Indian Institute of Management, Ahmedabad and teaches banking & finance.

Sumatiprasad M. Bafna – Non-executive Director  
Mr. Sumatiprasad M. Bafna is a science graduate from Bombay University and began his career in 
the year 1984. Mr. Bafna has over 25 years of experience in the automobile industry. He thereafter 
started an independent dealership of Tata Motors at Ratnagiri, Maharastra in the year 1995 and 
at Mumbai in the year 2001. His company has been one of the leading dealers for Tata Motors 
Limited. He also holds dealerships of vehicles manufactured by Honda, Hyundai and Maruti Udyog 
Limited. Currently, he is the Chairman of Rushabh Motors.



Adit Jain – Non-executive Director

Mr. Adit Jain holds a bachelor’s degree in Mechanical Engineering from the Birla Institute of 
Technology, India and a master’s degree in Business Administration from the Henley Management 
College, UK. Mr. Jain is the Chairman of IMA India. Previously Mr. Jain worked with Lazard India, 
an investment bank as a Vice President and Head of M&A. He has advised several multinational 
corporations towards the development of their India strategy and has deposed as an expert 
witness at commercial litigations in the United States and in Parliamentary proceedings in India 
and Australia. He provides briefings to Boards of major international corporations and is a frequent 
speaker at emerging market seminars. Mr. Jain has over the years authored over five hundred 
articles and papers in the domain of politics, international affairs, foreign policy, the environment 
and business practices and is a leading commentator on the economic role of governments. 
He is the Editor of IMA’s Quarterly India Update, CFO Connect magazine and the firm’s principal 
economic commentator. He chairs IMA India’s CEO and CFO Forums which together have over 
1200 corporations on a retainer relationship. He is a non executive Director on the Board of the 
Sanmar Group, PR Pundit Public Relations and BMR Associates. He is a member of the Board of 
Trustees of the Centre for Civil Society and the Adit Jain Foundation. Previously, he worked in the 
United Kingdom with Wild Barnsley Engineering and Stag Holdings Plc.

Mukund Manohar Chitale – Non-executive Director  
Mr. Mukund Manohar Chitale holds a bachelor’s degree in Commerce and is a fellow member of 
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Mr. Chitale has over 35 years of experience as a 
practicing chartered accountant.  He was the president of the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India during 1997-98 and a member of “International Auditing Practices Committee” of the 
International Federation of Accountants from January 1998 to June 2000. Mr. Chitale was 
nominated by the Securities and Exchange Board of India as a public representative director on 
the Stock Exchange, Mumbai from October 1998 to July 2000. Currently he is a partner in Mukund 
M Chitale & Co.

Puneet Bhatia – Non-executive Director

Mr. Puneet Bhatia is a  commerce graduate, with a  Masters degree in Business Administration 
from the Indian Institute of Management, Kolkata. Mr. Bhatia has an experience of approximately 
19 years in the finance and investment sector. He represents TPG Capital, India on our Board. He 
is currently a partner in TPG Capital, India as well as the Managing Director and the country head 
- India for TPG’s Asian business. Prior to joining the TPG group, he was the Chief Executive of GE 
Capital India. From 1990 to 1995, he was associated with ICICI Bank in the Project and Corporate 
Finance group and thereafter worked as a senior analyst with Crosby Securities from 1995 to 1996. 

33ANNUAL REPORT 2008-09



Ravindra Bahl – Non-executive Director

Mr. Ravindra Bahl holds a bachelor’s degree in English literature from the Kolkata University 
and Masters of Business Administration from the Indian Institute of Management, Kolkata. Mr. 
Bahl represents Uno Investments (an investment arm of ChrysCapital Investment Advisors) on 
our Board. He joined ChrysCapital Investment Advisors in August 2001. He has thirty years of 
experience in financial services. Mr. Bahl was also a member of the Global Corporate Property 
Group that constituted the top 250 Citibank leaders around the globe. After leaving Citibank 
in 1997, he built and managed the Indian operations for eFunds, a leading U.S transaction 
processing company. 

Dr. T. S. Sethurathnam – Non-executive Director 
Dr. T. S. Sethurathnam holds a bachelor’s degree in Engineering from Madras University and a post 
graduate degree in Power Sector from Delhi University. He is also a member of All India Service 
and retired from the rank of Chief Secretary.  Dr. Sethurathnam has over forty years of experience 
in the power sector. He was associated with the M.P. Electricity Board for thirty five years. He 
was also the Chairman of the Western Regional Electricity Board comprising of Maharashtra, 
Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh, Goa, Diu & Daman. Dr. Sethurathnam also served as the Director/ 
Chairman in BSES Limited for three years and was associated with the construction of the 500 MW 
Dahanu Thermal Power Station in Maharashtra and as consultant to Power Finance Corporation, 
HOSTON Industries Limited and Smith Co-generation Unlimited, US based Companies. He is a 
fellow Member of Indian Council of Arbitration and also a member of Management Consultancy 
of Turin, Canada, member of the Institute of Management Consultants of India and a member of 
Institute of Training and Development. He has received several National Awards for his outstanding 
contribution to power development in the country.   

S. Venkatakrishnan – Non-executive Director 
Mr. S. Venkatakrishnan holds a bachelor’s and post graduate degree in Mathematics from 
Madras University. Mr. Venkatakrishnan is a member of the Indian Audit and Accounts Service, 
Government of India, where he has served senior positions in the Finance, Audit & Accounts 
department of the Government and other Public Undertakings. He has also functioned as BIFR 
Director in several companies for a period of five years. He has been an advisor to the Company for 
over ten years. 

Ranvir Dewan – Non-executive Director

Mr. Ranvir Dewan holds a B.Com (Hons.) degree from Shriram College of Commerce, Delhi 
University, India. He is a fellow member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England & 
Wales and a member of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants. Mr. Dewan represents 
Newbridge India Investments II Limited on our Board. He has over 30 years of experience in the 
finance and investment sector. He joined TPG-Newbridge Capital in July 2006 and is currently 
the Head of Financial Institutions Group Operations. Previously, he was Executive Vice President 
and Chief Financial Officer of Standard Chartered First Bank in Seoul, Korea. He has also spent 
over thirteen years at Citibank in various senior positions in its international businesses. He has 
also held senior positions with KPMG, Canada and England, where he specialized in the audits of 
Financial Institutions. 



During the year, Shriram Transport was a recipient of two prestigious awards

Silver Shield from ICAI
The company was awarded ‘Silver Shield’ for Excellence in Financial Reporting by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 

India (ICAI). The Annual Report and Accounts for the year ended March 31st, 2008 have been adjudged as the second best 

amongst the entries received under the ‘Banking and Financial Institutions’ category.

Best PE-Backed Company Award for 2008
The company also received ‘Best PE-Backed Company Award for 2008’. This award was given on the basis of research-cum-

survey conducted by Venture Intelligence among members of the Private Equity/Venture 
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Parag Sharma
President - Finance

L to R
Standing

P.P. Puntambekar
Vice President - 
Corporate Relations

Mr. K. Prakash
Vice President (Corporate Affairs) 
& Company Secretary

Nanda Kishore
Vice President - IT



L to R
Sitting

Sanjay K. Mundra
Vice President - Investor & Media Relations

S. Sunder
Senior Vice President - Accounts

Vinay Kelkar
Executive Vice President - Accounts

U. Balasundara Rao 
Vice President - Credit Admin

R. Sridhar
Managing Director

Umesh G. Revankar
Executive Director - Operations



REGIONAL HEADS

A. K. Bhattacharya 
East - Kolkata

M. I. Abbasi
North - Lucknow

C. M. Madaiah 
South West - Bangalore

Sanjeev Kumar Sinha
North West - Jaipur

H. Deepak
Andhra Pradesh - Hyderabad

Bhupinder Singh Padda
Central - Nagpur

A. Gowthaman
Tamilnadu - Chennai



NATIONAL PRODUCT HEADS

P.S. Haresh 
Earthmoving & Construction Equipment

Hardeep Singh
Prime & Articulated Vehicles, Mumbai

P. Sridharan
Strategic & Franchisee 
Business, Chennai

Sudarshan B. Holla
Passenger Vehicles, Bangalore

S. Balamurugan
Small Commercial Vehicle, Mumbai

Ravindra Limaye
Tractor & Farm Equipment, Pune

Nilesh S. Odedara 
LCV, Ahmedabad

A. C. Sinha 
Risk & Credit, New Delhi





ECONOMIC OVERVIEW
The global economic conditions deteriorated sharply during the year 2008-09 with several advanced economies experiencing 

their sharpest declines. The associated adverse effects spread across emerging market economies (EMEs) particularly by the 

third quarter of the year and accentuated the synchronised global slowdown. Inflation conditions witnessed sharp volatility 

during the year as headline inflation in major advanced economies firmed up considerably up to July 2008, but declined 

sharply thereafter. The global financial environment entered a crisis phase in mid-September 2008, following the growing 

distress among large international financial institutions. 

India – the third largest economy in Asia is estimated to have grown less than 7 percent in 2008-09, after growing at an 

average rate of around 9 percent or more in three fiscal years to March 2008. This was on account of a global economic 

downturn and a contraction in domestic demand. 

COMMERCIAL VEHICLE INDUSTRY OVERVIEW
The financial year 2008-09 ended with a net decline of 22.3 percent in new commercial vehicle (CV) sales (domestic and 

exports) as compared to the previous year. The industry witnessed a healthy growth during the first-half of 2008-09, post which 

the CV sales started declining at a high rate. This can be primarily attributed to the weakening of macro-economic indicators, 

resulting in drop in freight availability, and restricted credit availability.

However, in the fourth quarter, the industry witnessed a slight revival in sales, on a month-on-month basis, partly driven by 

the stimulus packages provided by the government. The key steps taken include reduction in excise duty and provision of 

accelerated depreciation to benefit CV buyers. In addition to this, the government also undertook measures to improve liquidity 

for NBFCs and provide financial assistance to State Transport Undertakings for purchasing buses under the Jawaharlal Nehru 

National Urban Mission. 

COMMERCIAL VEHICLES FINANCING INDUSTRY

Commercial Vehicle Financing

New CV financing

Market size: Rs. 35,000 cr

Dominated by: Private sector and MNC 
banks

Financing focus: Manufacturer driven

Key trends: Lower demand on account 
of slowdown and liquidity crunch 

Primary growth drivers: Higher GDP 
growth, availability and increased 
freight rates

Pre-owned CV financing

Market size: Rs. 65,000 cr

Dominated by: Unorganised private 
financiers

Financing focus: Customer driven

Key trends: Average age of trucks 
declining, deferment of purchase 
decisions

Primary growth drivers: increased 
freight rates, increasing aspirations 
of drivers
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PRE-OWNED CVS – IMMUNE TO CYCLICALITY

As compared to the growth in new CVs, the pre-owned CV demand is non-cyclical, on account of being low-ticket size and 

consistent demand. The segment offers attractive yields as compared to new CVs. The main reason being the lack of finance 

available from organised players is their higher risk perception, due to higher mobility of the borrower as well as lack of banking 

culture among the customer segments.

MAJOR DEMAND DRIVERS
1. Roadways have remained a dominant transport mode: 

Over the last few decades, roadways have dominantly 

improved their share due to greater coverage, higher 

flexibility of door-to-door delivery and lower risk of 

handling losses. Further, the government’s investment 

in the development of national highways over the last 

few years has led to higher demand for road transport. 

With further improvement in road infrastructure and 

higher growth expected in road transport (which are 

primarily transported through roadways), road freight 

is expected to account for 63.5 percent of the total 

freight movement.

2. Higher replacement demand: Higher CV sales over 

the last few years were also supported by replacement 

demand which stemmed from stricter regulations on 

overloading and emissions. 

  The Supreme Court, in November 2005, banned 

overloading of goods’ trucks and trailers in excess of 

prescribed gross vehicle weight. 

  To reduce pollution, the Automotive Research 

Association of India (ARAI) implemented Bharat Stage 

III emission norms in 11 major cities in April 2005.

OWNERSHIP TREND IN CVS
Shriram Transport caters to small truck operators (STO – 

owning less than five trucks) and first-time users (FTU), 

and is currently the only organised player financing this 

segment (others are private financiers). STOs and FTUs 

control around 75 percent of the total truck fleet; however, 

they have poor freight origination skills and are therefore 

dependent on brokers for a majority of their contracts.

Dynamics of truck operators - -new v/s pre-owned trucks

The large truck operators (LTOs) are freight originators 

as they carry a majority of the bulk loads owing to their 

extensive network and therefore ply mostly on the metro 

and inter-state routes. Due to longer haulages, LTOs 

primarily rely on new trucks, as operational expenditure 

and the possibility of breakdown is lower. They usually sell 

trucks older than 4–5 years to STOs who primarily use 

these vehicles on tier-II routes. The trucks are resold once 

again after 3–5 years as they become unsuitable for tier-II 

routes and are allocated for smaller routes.

Disbursements in used CV finance immune to cyclicality in new CV sales

UCVD

Source : CRS INFAC
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IMPACT OF ECONOMIC SLOWDOWN ON STOS
The STOs and FTUs do a cash and carry business. 

These truckers or commercial vehicle owners operate 

in community model. In cases, where the cost of input 

increases i.e. on account of fuel prices or higher interest 

rates, the impact of it is passed to the customers by 

increasing the freight rates. More than 75 percent of 

the freight movement happens through trucks and this 

provides the truck operators with the requisite bargaining 

power. In case of economic slowdown leading to lower 

freight requirement, the demand for the new vehicle will 

decrease and the same would not impact the existing 

truck population on the roads. Owing to the robust growth 

rate and strong fundamentals of the economy, the current 

scenario is expected to remain healthy and therefore has 

not resulted in any slowdown in vehicle sales.

PERFORMANCE OVERVIEW
For Shriram Transport, the year 2008-09 was a significant 

year of responsible growth as well as laying the foundation 

of the coming years in terms of products, people, processes 

and presence. In a year led by a global credit crunch the 

Company had faced certain challenges of maintaining asset 

quality, ensuring access to funds at competitive cost, as 

well as target healthy growth. 

MAJOR INITIATIVES IN 2008-09
1. Creating a knowledge-led organisation: the Company 

has witnessed a rapid growth in the last five years, 

with its AUM expanding more than 8 times and its 

total income recorded an increase @ CAGR of 81 

percent. In order to continue growing at a higher base, 

the Company focussed on creating a knowledge-

led organisation. During the year under review, the 

Company strengthened its core knowledge verticals 

relating to Product, Territory and Customer.  Customer 

knowledge includes the ability to differentiate a 

genuine potential customer from hoards of people. 

Since the Company deals with FTUs and STOs – having 

no documentation, collaterals and are even mobile, it 

is imperative to maintain personal relationships with 

such customers. Territory knowledge refers to knowing 

the areas where the Company should or should 

not finance. Being in the business for 30 years, the 

Company has successfully demarcated risky areas for 

each asset class, thereby ensuring that defaults are 

kept in check. With the clear bifurcation of products, 

the process of learning about the products and the 

specialist approach in marketing them has enabled the 

Company to clearly identify and segregate the potential 

growth from each product vertical.

2. Expansion of product offerings: Shriram Transport 

has financed commercial vehicles for more than 

three decades. These also included financing of 

tippers, tractors and passenger vehicle that were 

previously classified as commercial vehicle. With 

shortage of labour the transportation is becoming 

more mechanised with forklifts, cranes, loaders etc. 

With increased economic activity many of Shriram 

Transport’s customers got into newer business 

DYNAMICS OF TRUCK OWNERSHIP
New 1st Resale 2nd Resale 3rd Resale

Years 1-5 6-9 10-15 > 15

Operator
LTOs/STOs 

Longer haulagess,
STOs STOs/FTUs FTUs

Usage Metro - Metro Interstate Intrastrate Very small routes

Loan tenure 4 years 3 years 4 years

LTV 990 75 55

Profitability per trip Higher Lower Lower

Major expenses Fuel cost and EMI Fuel Cost Fuel Cost

Cost savings Lower maintenance cost Lower EMs Lower EMs

Source : Crisil Research, RMM
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opportunities like sub contracting construction 

activity, buying tractors which are again used for 

lots of commercial activities along with agricultural 

activities. Similarly many of its customers also got in 

to passenger vehicle operation as road infrastructure 

has improved. As a strategy to scale up, the Company 

identified and introduced various product verticals. 

3. Creating a scalable organisation structure: The 

Company historically maintained a single vertical 

structure. This organisational hierarchy structure was 

based on the foundation of personal relationships and 

ownership. With a view to manage the ever increasing 

volumes in operations, the Company initiated the 

restructuring of its organisational hierarchy from 

a single vertical model to a tri-vertical model, with 

separate business divisions – credit, administration 

and products. The move to set-up a new organisational 

structure emanated from the need to maintain 

operational efficiency amidst growing volumes. This 

has enabled the Company to keep a check on the 

credit losses.

4. Strengthening of processes: To manage the volume 

of growth, the Company invested in a superior 

technology led process systems. The Company has 

ensured better quality and rapid delivery of credit to 

the customers through these systems which allow it to 

augment the benefits of Company’s relationship based 

approach. In order to ensure real-time connectivity, 

the Company achieved interconnectivity among all its 

branches during the year under review. The Company’s 

technology is at par with the ones used in Banks and is 

much efficient and dependable in terms of security and 

information back-up/ assimilation. During the year, with 

the deterioration in the liquidity scenario globally, the 

Company proactively initiated greater credit appraisal 

checks and also increased borrower’s equity to ensure 

a superior asset quality.

INITIATIVES TO INCREASE MARKET SHARE
The Company’s strategy to increase the market share 

resulted in two kinds of initiatives – the first being 

extending its geographical presence to tap growth 

opportunities across small towns, cities and districts 

through organic and partnership routes. The second 

related to organising the pre-owned truck finance market, 

by providing a platform - Truck Bazaar, for the buyers and 

sellers to meet and ensure the completion of sale process. 

New branches

During 2008-09, the Company opened 49 branches across 

India. As on 31.03.2009, the Company has 479 branches, 

representing an enviable reach across geographies. 

Partnership with private financiers

As an inorganic initiative, the Company focused on 

tapping local markets through a partnership with the 

private financiers. These partners function under Shriram 

Transport brand name. The Company provides them with 

funds and supports their business acumen and as a 

mitigating factor, the vehicles are hypothecated in the name 

of the Company and not the financier’s. As on 31st March, 

2009, the Company had already developed more than 500 

relationships with such private financiers.

Truck Bazaar

During 2008-09, Shriram Transport introduced Truck 

Bazaar, a place to ensure organised trading of the pre-

owned vehicles. Truck Bazaars is a common market place 

for buying & selling vehicles in all major trucking places, 

which would make used truck market very dynamic. The 

Truck Bazaars offered an organised platform to pre-owned 

commercial vehicle trading and enabled Shriram to ensure 

on the spot business opportunities. 

ASSET MANAGEMENT
During the year under review, Shriram Transport registered 

19.3 percent growth in assets under management, from 

Rs. 19,523 cr in 2007-08 to Rs. 23,281 cr in 2008-09. 

Being a year marked by global credit crunch, the Company 

took a decision to curtail its lending to ensure greater asset 

quality.  

INCREASED COVERAGE OF CASH 
MANAGEMENT
The Company deals with FTUs and SRTOs, those having no 

banking records or history. As a result, more than 2/3rd 

of the total collection is by way of cash. The Company 

employed highly efficient and stringent cash management 

processes at its branches to ensure timely recovery and 
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deposit of cash received from the customers. During the 

year under review, the Company established proper cash 

management system to cover all its branches. 

BORROWING PROFILE 
The Company’s total external borrowings increased from 

Rs. 14,773 cr as on 31st March, 2008 to Rs. 20,121 cr as 

on 31st March, 2009. Retail liabilities consisted 16 percent 

of the total external borrowings (against 16 pecent as on 

31st March, 2008) and loans from banks and institutions 

accounted for 84 percent (against 84 percent as on 31st 

March, 2008).

SWOT ANALYSIS
Strengths

 The largest asset financing NBFC in India

 Unique business model

 The only player in the organised sector to offer pre-owned 

commercial vehicle financing to FTUs and SRTOs

 Pan India presence covering over 600,000 customers

 Strong, stable and experienced management team

 Extensive expertise in asset valuation

 Strong ability of raising resources from multiple sources

 Strong financials

Weakness

 Business segment heavily dependent on economic 

activity

Opportunities

 Tap more customers through partnership with private 

financiers

 Truck Bazaar to enable tapping the customers at the 

entry point

 Passenger commercial vehicle financing

 Second hand tractor financing

 Freight challan discounting, working capital loans, tyre 

loans, etc.

 Construction equipment financing

Threats

 Maintaining relationships and asset quality, while 

achieving scalability

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS
The Company has always believed that transparency, 

system and controls are important factors in the success 

and growth of any organisation. The Company employs 

adequate internal control systems supported by regular 

internal audit systems. The internal audit reports along 

with management comments are reviewed by the audit 

committee of the Board. The suggestions implemented are 

also monitored by the Audit Committee.

FINANCIAL REVIEW 
During the year 2008-09, the Company registered 48.7 

percent increase in the total income from Rs. 2,509.03 

cr in 2007-08 to Rs. 3,731.13 cr. The Company’s PAT also 

increased by 57.1 percent from Rs. 389.83 cr in 2007-08 

to Rs. 612.40 cr in 2008-09.  The gross NPAs and net NPAs 

for the year 2008-09 were 2.14 percent and 0.83 percent 

respectively. The Company’s net spread for the year under 

review stood at 4.40 percent.

Capital adequacy ratio (CAR)

The Company maintained a CAR above the minimum level 

(12 percent) as required by RBI norms.

SECURITISATION
The Company finances pre-owned commercial vehicles 

to FTUs and SRTOs and new commercial vehicles to its 

existing customers seeking upgradation. The Company 

has initiated securitisation in collaboration with some of 

the private and foreign banks for the purchase of new 

commercial vehicles financed by it. The rationale behind 

the securitisation initiative is given below:-

 It is a source for Shriram to raise fund to meet the 

disbursement requirement for new commercial vehicles.

 Since Shriram funds small truck owners which are 

classified as Priority Sector by RBI, the cost of funds 

through securitisation is relatively lower.

 Also, efficient utilisation of capital may be achieved 

through the securitisation route. 

During 2008-09, the Company securitised assets worth 

Rs. 3,124.98 cr, 48 percent higher than 2007-08. 
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RISK REVIEW

ECONOMY RISK
What is it: slowdown in economy has a direct impact on sale of commercial vehicles.

What does it mean for the Company: Lower sales of commercial vehicles will result in lower financing opportunities. 

This will lead to lower business and therefore impact the Company’s future growth.

What are the mitigation factors:

 75 percent of the Company’ total portfolio consists of pre-owned commercial vehicles. 

 The economic slowdown largely affects the absorption and usage of new commercial vehicles in the economy; 

the pre-owned vehicles largely remain unaffected.

Any mitigation measures during 2008-09:

 Expansion of product portfolio to tap wider customer base.

 Conscious decision of curtailing its lending and strengthened its credit norms, to protect its asset quality.

11

INTEREST RATE RISK
What is it: Lack of liquid funds available at competitive rates would adversely affect the lending capacity.

What does it mean for the Company:  the Company borrows both at fixed and floating rates while it lends on a fixed 

rate. In absence of proper planning, the Company’s net interest margin may reduce. Higher interest cost would result 

in higher cost of lending and can potentially impair Company’s ability to exploit business opportunities.

What are the mitigation factors:

 The Company’s valuation capability enables investments in good quality assets.

 The brand value of Shriram amongst the lenders.

 The longstanding relationship with banks coupled with its track record to timely service its debts has enabled 

the Company to be a preferred lender with all major banks and financial institutions. 

 100 percent of Shriram Transport’s loans qualify as priority sector assets for banks.

 The Company enjoys highest credit ratings for our long-term [Care - AA+ and Fitch - AA(ind)] and short-term 

(CRISIL – P1+ and Fitch – F1+) credit requirements. 

Any mitigation measures during 2008-09:

 The Company mobilised Rs. 3,124.98 cr through securitisation in one of the most challenging years globally, in 

terms of liquidity.

 The Company mobilised funds at an competitive rates during the year.

22

ASSET LIABILITY MISMATCH RISK
What is it: short term liabilities funding long term assets.

What does it mean for the Company:  could result in cash squeeze affecting the ability to service loans and fund 

overheads.

What are the mitigation factors:

 The Company doesn’t employ short term borrowings into long-term lending. 

 Enjoys the option to mobilise long-term and short-term loans at competitive interest rates, depending on the 

situation. 

Any mitigation measures during 2008-09:

 Mobilised long term loans.

 Serviced all debts on time.

33
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CREDIT RISK
What is it: Default from lenders coupled with lack of collaterals and information.

What does it mean for the Company:  relationship based appraisal model may lead to higher NPAs.

What are the mitigation factors:

 The identity and references of the proposed customer are thoroughly identified at the lead generation stage. 

 Local presence enables the Company to keep regular contacts with the customer. 

 Each member of the lead generation team is also responsible for the timely recovery of their loans. 

 Each loan is compulsorily required to be guaranteed by a truck owner of the same community where the lender 

belongs. 

 No post dated cheques – personal relationship at every point ensures the assessment of any perceived risks.

Any mitigation measures during 2008-09:

 The Company strengthened credit norms and increased borrower’s equity.

 Spun the credit department into a new business vertical for greater control.

 Recruited additional employees to reduce cases per employee.

 The Company’s gross NPA were 2.14 percent during the year under review as against 1.57 percent in 2007-08.

44

ATTRITION RISK
What is it: key personal leaves and takes the business along with him

What does it mean for the Company: fatal for the Company since it is into a relationship based business.

What are the mitigation factors:

 The Company ensures a progressive career path for all its employees.

 A large part of the employees’ remuneration is performance linked.

 Extensive focus on training and development.

 Greater focus on performance and employee retention.

 ESOP scheme introduced for branch manager level and above.

Any mitigation measures during 2008-09:

 Hired 2,502 employees.

 Attrition rate is one of the lowest in the industry.
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CASH MANAGEMENT RISK
What is it: The Company’s branches collect and deposit about 2/3rd of the total collection through cash.

What does it mean for the Company: Lack of proper cash management can lead to loss for the Company.

What are the mitigation factors:

 Novel cash management checks employed at every level.

 A strong cross referral system across levels and profit centres.

 Regular audits to ensure highest levels of compliance.

Any mitigation measures during 2008-09:

 Connected nearly all its branches to the cash management network.

66
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Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their Thirtieth Annual Report and the 
Audited Statements of Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2009.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

(Rs. in Lakhs)  

2008–09          2007–08

Profit Before Depreciation and Taxation 96,104.57 64,289.27

Less: Depreciation, Lease Adjustments and 
Impairment Loss

4,041.46 3,705.97

Profit Before Tax 92,063.11 60,583.30

Less: Provision for Taxation including Fringe 
Benefit Tax                                                           

30,822.90 21,600.65

Profit After Tax                                                   61,240.21 38,982.65

Add: Balance brought forward from previous 
year

27,486.21 12,248.92

Balance available for appropriation 88,726.42 51,231.57

Appropriations

General Reserve                                                                            6,200.00 3,900.00

Statutory Reserve 12,300.00 7,800.00

Dividend 10,186.01 10,295.62

Tax on Dividend 1,731.16 1,749.74

Balance carried to Balance Sheet                                              58,309.25 27,486.21

DIVIDEND
Your Directors at their meeting held on October 24, 2008, declared an interim 

dividend of Re.1/- per equity share (i.e. 10%) for the financial year 2008-09, which 

was paid on November 21, 2008. The payment of this Interim Dividend involved 

an outflow, including tax on dividend, of Rs. 2,380.88 lakhs.

Your Directors have recommended a final dividend of Rs. 4/- per equity share (i.e. 

40%) for the financial year ended on March 31, 2009. The dividend distribution 

would result in a cash outflow of Rs. 9,523.93 lakhs including tax on dividend of 

Rs. 1,383.47 lakhs as against Rs. 9,506.34 lakhs, including tax on dividend of 

Rs. 1,380.92 lakhs, in the previous year.

OUTLOOK AND OPPORTUNITIES
The year that has gone by has witnessed one of the traumatic year ever. The 

entire global markets have been passing through extraordinarily complex and 

challenging times on account of melt down of the leading financial markets of 

the world. The sub-prime crisis in the United States housing mortgage sector, 

which started off in the beginning of FY 2007-08, turned into a global banking 

and financial crisis in the second half, which later on developed into a global 

economic meltdown spreading across the world at large. Some of the great 

household names in the financial services sector, which were once considered 

to be the icons of corporate enterprise and subjects of envy across the world and 

considered to be insurmountable, collapsed and disappeared in a span of months 

leaving behind mammoth financial crisis, the crippling effects were felt across the 

globe. The abrupt worsening of the global economic and financial situation has 
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evoked concerted efforts from all countries to resolve the 

crisis on a scale which was unprecedented in recent history.

While the recession has intensified in the advanced 

economies, emerging economies have been hit by the 

break down in external demand, commodity prices and 

drying out of capital inflows. The situation was further 

aggravated by capital outflows from these countries. Like 

all emerging economies, India too has been affected by the 

crisis which is much more than what was expected earlier. 

The global financial crisis has dented and decelerated the 

momentum of our growth. Our economy had grown at 9.4 

percent in 2005-06, 9.6 percent in 2006-07 and about 

9 percent in 2007-08. The melt down brought down the 

growth rate indicating lower industrial production, negative 

exports, deceleration in services activities, reduced 

corporate margins and weakened business confidence. The 

global financial slump drastically squeezed export demand 

for our products and services in the country’s main US and 

European markets. The GDP growth for 2008-09 is now 

projected to be in the range of 6.5 to 6.7 per cent. 

The Government of India as well as the Reserve Bank 

of India did a splendid task in somewhat insulating the 

country and its financial markets from the effects of the 

world wide crisis. They responded to the challenge quickly 

and magnificently, thus minimising the impact of the 

crisis on India while maintaining comfortable domestic 

and foreign exchange liquidity.  The Government of India 

provided three stimulus packages which, amongst other 

measures, cut excise duty by four per cent across the 

board and increased planned expenditure by Rs. 20,000 

crores. Easing of monetary curbs and regulatory actions 

of the Reserve Bank ensured that our financial markets 

functioned normally in spite of the disturbances across 

the world. These measures, on one hand stimulated 

consumption and on the other hand provided enough 

liquidity in the financial markets. These initiatives, coupled 

with lower commodity prices, are expected to soften the 

downswing by stabilising domestic economic activity.

Several factors, such as increased movement of freight 

at the leading ports, pick-up in project investments, 

increased hiring, and encouraging data from a number of 

key manufacturing segments could be an indicator that 

the downtrend has bottomed out and that our economy is 

poised to regain its lost vigour shortly. It is reported that 

auto, cement, steel and capital goods sectors have started 

performing strongly which indicates a possible strong 

turnaround in the economy. Despite several challenges 

lying ahead, the Indian economy remains resilient and is 

widely expected to grow at around 6 percent in FY 2009-10.  

The cumulative production data for the Auto industry for 

2008 – 09 recorded a growth of 2.96 percent over 2007 

– 08. During 2008-09 the sales of Commercial Vehicles 

declined by 21.69 percent when compared to that of 

last year. Sales of Medium & Heavy Commercial Vehicles 

(M&HCV) fell by 33.16 percent and Light Commercial 

Vehicles (LCV) recorded a negative growth of 7.10 percent.   

In spite of the economic slowdown in the country, Your 

Company was able to once again post sterling growth in the 

FY 2008-09 as well. Your Company was, to a large extent, 

insulated from the downswing as it operates mainly in the pre-

owned commercial vehicle segment, and is the only organised 

player in this segment. Though the slowdown in the economy 

has led to lower freight movement, which in turn brought down 

the sales of new commercial vehicles as they are mainly used 

for long haulage of manufactured goods, the demand for 

pre-owned vehicles was not impacted much as these vehicles 

are used in shorter routes for carrying essential commodities. 

The funding requirements of the pre-owned commercial 

vehicles segment are estimated to be about Rs. 650 bn. The 

valuation expertise developed by Your Company over the 

years, relationship based business model being followed by it, 

small ticket size and the un-bankable nature of the customers, 

collectively act as strong entry barrier for organized players to 

challenge your Company’s niche business.

The skills developed by Your Company in the pre-owned 

commercial vehicle financing sector and the experience 

amassed in this segment over the years has gave enough 

confidence to venture also into financing of pre-owned 

passenger vehicles, multi utility vehicles, tractors, 

construction equipments as well as three wheelers. Your 

Company has thus transformed itself from financier of 

trucks into financier of Commercial Vehicles. Besides, Your 

Company also offers to its customers secondary finances, 

such as loans for replacement of tyres, engine and finances 

to meet the working capital needs of its customers. These 

extended product offerings also helped Your Company to 

sail through a difficult period. Besides, the credit norms 

across products were tightened up to strengthen the asset 

quality and mitigate possible stress in the portfolio. 

Over the past couple of years, Your Company has steadily 
built up human resources and trained them well to take 
on enlarged operations so as to take advantage of the 
opportunities thrown open by the market. Most importantly, 
Your Company has been able to raise funds comfortably 
even during the most stressed financial conditions. Your 
Directors are, therefore, of the opinion that despite the 
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turmoil around, Your Company’s operations would not be 

seriously affected and Your Company would continue to 

grow in future as well, may be at a lesser pace than what 

it has been achieving  in the past five years till the market 

condition improve. 

OPERATIONS
Your Company has earned Profit Before Tax of Rs. 92,063.11 

lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2009, as against 

Rs. 60,583.30 lakhs of the earlier year, posting an increase 

of 51.96 percent year on year. The Profit After Tax of 

Rs. 61,240.21 lakhs also is 57.10 percent more when 

compared to the previous year, which was Rs. 38,982.65 

lakhs. The total Income for the year under consideration 

was Rs. 373,112.97 lakhs and total expenditure was 

Rs. 281,049.86 lakhs.

FIXED DEPOSITS
As on March 31, 2009, there were 430 fixed deposits 

aggregating to Rs. 65.30 lakhs that have matured but 

remained unclaimed. There were no deposits, which were 

claimed but not paid by the Company. The unclaimed 

deposit has since fallen down to 396 deposits amounting 

to Rs. 58.55 lakhs. Steps are being taken continuously to 

obtain the depositors’ instructions so as to ensure renewal/ 

repayment of the deposits in time.

SUBSIDIARY
The Company does not have any subsidiary. However, 

considering the large business potential of equipment 

finance business segment, due to the thrust being given 

by the Government for infrastructure development in the 

Country, Your Company has decided to undertake this 

business through a subsidiary to be formed therefor.

SHARE CAPITAL
During the year under review, the Company allotted 376,200 

fully paid up equity shares of the face value of Rs. 10 each 

to its employees on exercise of stock options by them and 

granted additional 77,000 options to eligible employees.

Details of the shares issued and allotted under ESOS, as 

well as the disclosures in compliance with Clause 12 of the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock 

Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) 

Guidelines, 1999 are set out in Annexure to this Report.

PUBLIC ISSUE OF NCDS
To explore and develop additional source of financing to 

meet Your Company’s business operations, Your Board 

has, pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board of 

India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 

2008 and subject to the necessary approvals, consents 
and permissions, as may be necessary, decided to raise 
funds by way of a public issue of secured, redeemable non-
convertible debentures not exceeding Rs. 1000 crores in 
one or more tranches.

DIRECTORATE
Mr. Sanjay Kukreja, Non Executive Nominee of Uno 
Investments on the Board of the Company, resigned as a 
Director with effect from March 30, 2009. The Board has 
placed on record its appreciation of the invaluable services 
rendered by Mr. Sanjay Kukreja during his tenure as 
Director of the Company.

As per Section 256 of the Companies Act, 1956, Mr. Adit 
Jain, Mr. M. M. Chitale and Mr. S. Venkatakrishnan would 
retire by rotation, and being eligible, offer themselves for 
re-appointment. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, the 
Directors confirm that, to the best of their knowledge and 
belief:

a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the 
applicable Accounting Standards have been followed 
along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures;

b) That such accounting policies as mentioned in para 
1 of Schedule 20 of the Accounts have been selected 
and applied consistently, and judgments and estimates  
have been made that are reasonable and prudent so 
as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 
the Company as at March 31, 2009 and of the profit of 
the Company for the year ended on that date;

c) That proper and sufficient care has been taken for 
the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 
1956, for safeguarding the assets of the company 
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities;

d) The Annual Accounts have been prepared on a going 
concern basis.

RBI GUIDELINES
The Company continues to comply with all the requirements 
prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India as applicable to it.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Report on Corporate Governance forms part of the 
Directors’ Report, and is annexed herewith.

As required by the Listing Agreement, Auditors’ Report on 
Corporate Governance and a declaration by the Managing 
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Director with regard to Code of Conduct are attached to the 
said Report.

The Management Discussion & Analysis is given as a 
separate statement forming part of the Annual Report.

Further, as required under Clause 49 of the Listing 
Agreement, a certificate, duly signed by the Managing 
Director and President (Finance) on the Financial 
Statements of the Company for the year ended on March 
31, 2009, was submitted to the Board of Directors at their 
meeting held on May 13, 2009. The certificate is attached 
to the Report on Corporate Governance.

AUDITORS
M/s. S.R.Batliboi & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai 
and M/s. G. D. Apte & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, 
Auditors of the Company retire at the conclusion of the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-
appointment. Certificates have been received from them 
to the effect that their re-appointment as Auditors of the 
Company, if made, would be within the limits prescribed 
under Section 224(1B) of the Companies Act, 1956.

Necessary resolution authorising the Board to appoint 
Branch Auditors is also being submitted to the 
Shareholders for their approval.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 
ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE 
EARNINGS AND OUTGO
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 217(1) (e) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, read with Companies (Disclosure of 
Particulars in the Report of the Board of Directors) Rules, 1988:

a. The Company has no activity involving conservation of 
energy or technology absorption.

b.  The Company does not have any Foreign Exchange 
Earnings.

c. Outgo under Foreign Exchange - Rs. 3,556.59  lakhs.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES
Information in accordance with the provisions of 
Section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with 
Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, as 
amended, forms part of the Directors’ Report. However, 
as per the provisions of Section 219(1)(b)(iv) of the 
Companies Act, 1956, this Report and Accounts are being 
sent to all the Shareholders of the Company, excluding 
the statement of particulars of employees under Section 
217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956. Any Shareholder 
interested in obtaining a copy of the said statement may 

write to the Vice President (Corporate Affairs) & Company 
Secretary at the Head Office of the Company, and the 
same will be sent by post.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The Board of Directors take this opportunity to express 
their sincere appreciation for the excellent support and 
co-operation received from the Banks and Financial 
Institutions, for the continued enthusiasm, total 
commitment, dedication and efforts of the executives and 
employees of the Company at all levels. We are also deeply 
grateful for the continued confidence and faith reposed on 
us by the Shareholders, Depositors and Debt holders.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Arun Duggal

Chairman
Mumbai
May 13, 2009

GROUP COMING WITHIN THE DEFINITION OF 
GROUP AS DEFINED IN THE MONOPOLIES 
AND RESTRICTIVE TRADE PRACTICES ACT, 
1969 (54 OF 1969)
The following persons constitute the Group coming within 
the definition of group as defined in the Monopolies and 
Restrictive Trade Practices Act, 1969 (54 of 1969).

Mr. R. Thyagarajan, Shriram Ownership Trust, Shriram 
City Union Finance Limited, Shriram Asset Management 
Company Limited, Shriram Motor Finance, S R Real Estate 
Finance,  Shriram Chits (Karnataka) Private Limited, 
Shriram Chits Private Limited, Shriram Chits Tamilnadu 
Private Limited, Shriram Enterprise Holdings Private 
Limited, Shriram Capital Limited (formerly known as 
“Shriram Financial Services Holdings Private Limited”)
and its subsidiaries namely Shriram Holdings (Madras) 
Private Limited, Shriram Credit Company Limited, Shriram 
Retail Holdings Private Limited, Shriram Life Insurance 
Company Limited, Shriram General Insurance Company 
Limited, Shriram Investment Holdings Limited, Bharat Re-
Insurance Brokers Private Limited, SJK Powergen Limited, 
Shriram Infrastructure & Power Limited, Shriram Projects 
Development Limited, any other company, firm or trust 
promoted or controlled by the above.

The above disclosure has been made; inter alia, for 
the purpose of Regulation 3(1)(e) of the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 
and Takeovers) Regulations, 1997.

52



Particulars
Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited
Employees Stock Option Scheme 2005

a) Options granted 4,891,000 equity shares of Rs.10 each

b) The pricing formula Rs.35 per Option

c) Options vested 1,829,760

d) Options exercised (as at March 31, 2009) 610,150

e) The total number of shares arising as a result of
      exercise of Options

610,150 equity shares of Rs. 10 each

f) Options lapsed (as at March 31, 2009) 977,950

g) Variations of terms of Options Nil

h) Money realised by exercise of Options Rs. 21,355,250.00

i) Total number of Options in force (as at March 31, 2009) 3,302,900

j) Director and Employee wise details of Options granted to:

i) Director(s) including Managing Director and Senior
Management personnel

Details in Appendix

ii) Any other employee who receives a grant of Options
amounting to 5 percent or more of Options granted 

None

iii) Identified employees who were granted Options 
equal to or exceeding 1 percent of the issued 
capital (excluding outstanding warrants and 
conversions) of the Company at the time of grant

None

k) Diluted Earnings Per Share (EPS) pursuant to issue of 
shares on exercise of Options calculated in accordance 
with Accounting Standard (AS) 20 “Earnings Per Share” 

Rs.28.64

i) Method of calculation of employee compensation 
cost

Intrinsic Value Method

ii) Difference between the employee compensation
cost so computed at i) above and the employee
compensation cost that shall have been recognised
if it had used the fair value of the Options

Employee Compensation Cost

As per intrinsic value method - Rs.580.57 lakhs

As per fair value method using Black Scholes Model - Rs.553.44 
lakhs

Difference in cost - Rs.27.13 lakhs

iii) The impact of this difference on Profits and on EPS
of the Company

Impact on Profits and EPS

Amortisation for the FY 08-09

As per intrinsic value method - Rs.580.57 lakhs
As per fair  value method using Black Scholes Model - Rs.553.44 
lakhs
Impact on Profit - Rs.27.13 lakhs
Impact on diluted EPS - Re 0.01

SHRIRAM TRANSPORT FINANCE COMPANY LIMITED
DISCLOSURE PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA

(EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME AND EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE SCHEME) GUIDELINES, 1999

ANNEXURE TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT, 2008-09
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Series II Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4

Expected Volatility (%) 19.89 19.89 19.89 19.89

Life of the Options granted  (vesting and exercise period) in years 1.50 2.50 3.50 4.50

Expected dividends per annum(Rs.) 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

Average risk-free interest rate(%) 6.64 6.83 6.93 7.26

Expected dividend rate (%) 2.52 2.52 2.52 2.52

Expected life of Options 9.49 years

Grant date 01.04.2006

Closing market price of share on date of Option grant Rs.130.10

Series III Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4

Expected Volatility (%) 31.85 31.85 31.85 31.85

Life of the Options granted  (vesting and exercise period) in years 1.50 2.50 3.50 4.50

Expected dividends per annum(Rs.) 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

Average risk-free interest rate(%) 6.96 7.10 7.26 7.40

Expected dividend rate (%) 2.52 2.52 2.52 2.52

Expected life of Options 10.01 years

Grant date 09.10.2006

Closing market price of share on date of Option grant Rs.111.25

Series I Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4

Expected Volatility (%) 38.44 38.44 38.44 38.44

Life of the Options granted  (vesting and exercise period) in years 1.50 2.50 3.50 4.50

Expected dividends per annum(Rs.) 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

Average risk-free interest rate(%) 5.98 6.33 6.54 6.73

Expected dividend rate (%) 2.31 2.31 2.31 2.31

Expected life of Options 9.09 years

Grant date 31.10.2005

Closing market price of share on date of Option grant Rs.93.30

l) Series I Series II Series III Series IV Series V

Weighted average exercise price Rs.35.00 Rs.35.00 Rs.35.00 Rs.35.00 Rs.35.00

Weighted average fair value Rs.59.04 Rs.91.75 Rs.74.85 Rs.136.40 Rs.253.90

m) Fair value of Options based on Black Scholes methodology
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Series IV Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4

Expected Volatility (%) 41.51 41.51 41.51 41.51

Life of the Options granted  (vesting and exercise period) in years 1.50 2.50 3.50 4.50

Expected dividends per annum(Rs.) 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

Average risk-free interest rate(%) 7.68 7.76 7.82 7.87

Expected dividend rate (%) 0.89 0.89 0.89 0.89

Expected life of Options 10.88 years

Grant date 17.08.2007

Closing market price of share on date of Option grant Rs.168.05

Series V Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4

Expected Volatility (%) 69.22 69.22 69.22 69.22

Life of the Options granted  (vesting and exercise period) in years 1.50 2.50 3.50 4.50

Expected dividends per annum(Rs.) 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

Average risk-free interest rate(%) 9.41 9.36 9.34 9.36

Expected dividend rate (%) 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63

Expected life of Options 11.78 years

Grant date 15.07.2008

Closing market price of share on date of Option grant Rs.294.50

APPENDIX 
List of Senior Management Personnel to whom Stock Options were granted pursuant to the STFCL Employees Stock Option 
Scheme 2005

Name of the Senior Management Personnel Stock Options Granted

Mr. R. Sridhar 62,000

Mr. Umesh Revankar 62,000

Mr. Vinay Kelkar 62,000

Mr. S. Sunder 62,000

Mr. Parag Sharma 62,000

Mr. K. Prakash 31,000

Mr. N. S. Nandakishore 25,000
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COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance is aimed at:

(a) Enhancing long term shareholder value through

  Assisting the top management in taking sound business decisions; and

  Prudent financial management.

(b)  Achieving transparency and professionalism in all decisions and activities of the Company.
(c)  Achieving excellence in Corporate Governance by
  Conforming to the prevalent guidelines on Corporate Governance, and excelling in, wherever possible. 
  Reviewing periodically the existing systems and controls for further improvements.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Composition

The Board of Directors of the Company consists of professionals from varied disciplines. The day to day management of 
the affairs of the Company is entrusted with the senior management personnel, which is headed by the Managing Director, 
who functions under the overall supervision, direction and control of the Board of Directors of the Company. The Board 
meets regularly to discuss, review and decide upon the matters such as policy formulation, setting up of goals, appraisal 
of performances with the goals and control functions, etc. Some of the powers of the Board have also been delegated to 
Committee/s of Directors, who monitor the day-to-day affairs relating to operational matters. The Board thus exercises close 
control over the overall functioning of the Company with a view to enhance the shareholder value.   

During the year under review, four meetings of the Board of Directors were held on May 26, 2008, July 31, 2008, October 24, 
2008 and January 23, 2009. The twenty- ninth Annual General Meeting was held on July 31, 2008. 

The composition of the Board, category of Directors, attendance at Board Meetings, last Annual General Meeting (AGM) and 
number of memberships/chairmanships of Directors in other Boards and Board Committees are as follows:

Name of the Director

No. of 
 Board 

Meetings 
attended

Whether 
attended
the last 

AGM

Total no. 
of 

Directorships

Total no. of Memberships 
of the committees of Board

Total no. of Chairmanships 
of the committees of Board

Memberships 
in audit / 
investor 

grievance 
committees

Memberships 
in other 

committees

Chairmanships 
in audit / 
investor 

grievance 
committees

Chairmanships 
in other 

committees

Mr. Arun Duggal
Chairman-Non Executive- Independent

4 Yes 17 5 5 3 1

Mr. R. Sridhar
Managing Director-Executive

4 Yes 5 - - - -

Mr. M. S. Verma
Non Executive -Independent

3 Yes 7 4 4 3 3

Mr. S. M. Bafna
Non Executive-Independent

3 No 12 - - - -

Mr. M. M. Chitale
Non Executive-Independent

4 Yes 8 5 - 3 -

Mr. Adit Jain
Non Executive-Independent

2 No 5 - - - -

Mr. Puneet Bhatia
Non Executive-Nominee of Newbridge India 
Investments II Ltd.

3 Yes 3 - - - -

Mr. Ranvir Dewan
Non Executive-Nominee of Newbridge India 
Investments II Ltd.

4 Yes 2 - - - -

Mr. Ravindra Bahl 
Non Executive-Nominee of Uno Investments

3 Yes 3 - - - -

Mr. Sanjay Kukreja#
Non Executive-Nominee of Uno Investments

4 Yes 2 - - - -

Mr. S. Venkatakrishnan
Non Executive

4 Yes 17 4 3 1 3

Dr. T. S. Sethurathnam
Non Executive-Nominee of IREDA

4  Yes 5 2 2 1 2

Notes:
1. While considering the total number of directorships of Directors, their directorships in private companies, section 25 companies and foreign companies, if 

any, have been included and their directorship in the Company has been excluded.
2. The memberships and chairmanships of Directors in committees do not include their memberships and chairmanships in the Company.
3. IREDA – Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency Limited.
4. # Mr. Sanjay Kukreja resigned as a director of the Company with effect from March 30, 2009.

57ANNUAL REPORT 2008-09



BANKING AND FINANCE COMMITTEE 
Terms of Reference

The Banking and Finance Committee has been formed to 

monitor resources mobilisation and to ensure efficient and 

timely decisions on the matters relating to banking and 

finance activities of the Company. The Committee meets 

regularly to discharge its functions.

During the year under review, the Committee met twenty 

eight times.

Composition

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. R. Sridhar - Chairman  28
Mr. S. M. Bafna  28

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Terms of Reference

The role of Audit Committee includes-

 Overseeing the financial reporting process.

 To ensure proper disclosure in the quarterly, half yearly 

and audited Financial Statements.

 To recommend appointment of Auditors and their 

remuneration.

 Reviewing, with the management, the Financial 

Statements before submission to the Board.

 Reviewing, with the management, performance of 

Statutory and Internal Auditors, adequacies of the 

internal control systems.

 Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function 

including the structure of the internal audit 

department, staffing and seniority of the official 

heading the department, reporting structure, coverage 

and frequency of internal audit.

 Discussing with Internal Auditors on any significant 

findings and follow up there on.

 Reviewing the findings of any internal examinations 

by the Internal Auditors into matters where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal 

control systems of a material nature and reporting the 

matter to the Board.

 Discussion with Statutory Auditors before the audit 

commences, about the nature and scope of audit as 

well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of 

concern.

 To discuss with management, the senior internal audit 

executives and the Statutory Auditor/s the Company’s 

major risk exposures and guidelines and  policies to 

govern the processes by which risk assessment and 

risk management  is undertaken by the Company, 

including discussing the Company’s major financial risk 

exposures and steps taken by management to monitor 

and mitigate such exposures and from time to time 

conferring with another Committee/s of  the Board 

about risk exposures and policies within the scope of 

such other  Committee’s oversight.

 To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in 

the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non payment of declared 

dividends) and creditors, if any.

 To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower 

Mechanism.

 Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in 

terms of reference of the Audit Committee

During the year under review, four meetings were held 

on May 26, 2008, July 31, 2008, October 24, 2008 and 

January 22, 2009.

Composition

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. M. S. Verma - Chairman  3
Mr. Puneet Bhatia  4
Mr. M. M. Chitale  4
Mr. S. M. Bafna  3

REMUNERATION / COMPENSATION 
COMMITTEE 
Terms of Reference

Executive Remuneration
The Committee is responsible for assisting the Board 

of Directors in the Board’s overall responsibilities 

relating to determination on their behalf and on behalf 

of the shareholders with agreed terms of reference, the 

Company’s policy on specific remuneration packages and 

any compensation payment for the Managing Director/ 

Whole-time Directors and Executive Directors. The role of 

the Committee includes, 

  To provide independent oversight of and to consult 

with the management regarding the Company’s 

compensation, bonus, pension and other benefit plans, 

policies and practices applicable to the Company’s 

executive management.

  To develop guidelines for and annually review and 

approve (a) the annual basic salary, (b) the annual 

incentive and bonus, including the specific goals and 

amount and (c) equity compensation for the Managing 

Director and the other executive officers of the 

Company.

 To review and approve (a) employment agreements, 

severance arrangements and change in control 
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agreements/ provisions and (b) any other benefits, 

compensation or arrangements for the Managing 

Director and the other executive officers of the 

Company.

Employees Stock Option Scheme (ESOS)

The Committee is responsible for assisting the Board of 

Directors in the Board’s overall responsibilities relating to 

ESOS including, administration of the Company’s stock 

incentive plans, and other similar incentive plans, and 

interpret and adopt rules for the operation thereof.

The Committee’s responsibility also covers establishment 

of guidelines for and approval of the grant of stock options 

to key employees, officers and Directors of the Company, 

including determination of the number of shares to be 

covered by each option, whether the option will be an 

incentive stock option or otherwise, and the vesting 

schedule for such options.

During the year, the Committee met on May 26, 2008, July 

15, 2008, October 24, 2008 and January 19, 2009.

Composition

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. Adit Jain - Chairman  3
Mr. Ravindra Bahl              2
Mr. Puneet Bhatia              3
Mr. M. M. Chitale              3
Mr. S. M. Bafna 3

Note: The Remuneration/Compensation Committee at 

its meeting held on October 24, 2008, formed a sub 

committee comprising of Mr. M. M. Chitale as the Chairman 

and Mr. S. M. Bafna as a Member and empowered the 

Sub Committee to decide on the vesting of stock options 

granted to eligible employees under Series I of the 

Employees Stock Option Scheme 2005 of the Company. 

The Sub Committee met on January 19, 2009.

Remuneration policy of the Company

For Managing Director

The Managing Director is paid a fixed quantum of salary 

and perquisites. He is also eligible for such percentage of 

commission/incentive as may be recommended by the 

Remuneration/Compensation Committee based on the 

overall performance of the Company, which shall be within 

the overall limits permissible under the Companies Act, 

1956 and as approved by the Shareholders.  

For Non Executive Independent Directors

Non Executive Directors get sitting fees for attending each 

meeting of the Board of Directors/committees thereof and 

reimbursement of out-of-pocket expenses incurred, wherever 

applicable, for attending such meetings. The sitting fee is 

payable only to Independent Directors and the nominee of 

IREDA. The sitting fee payable per meeting is as under:

a) Board meeting Rs.20,000/-
b)    Committee meeting     Rs.15,000/-

The details of sitting fees/remuneration paid to Directors 
during the year 2008-09, are as under:
Sr. 
No.

Name of the 
Director

Sitting 
Fees for 

attending 
Meetings 

(Rs.)

Salary, 
Perqu-
sites & 

ESOS 
(Rs.)

Com-
mis-
sion
(Rs.)

Total
(Rs.)

1 Mr. Arun Duggal
Chairman

80,000 - - 80,000

2 Mr. R. Sridhar#

Managing Director
- 6,299,202 - 6,299,202

3 Mr. M. S. Verma 105,000 - - 105,000

4 Mr. S. M. Bafna 1,020,000 - - 1,020,000

5 Mr. M. M. Chitale 185,000 - - 185,000

6 Mr. Adit Jain 70,000 - - 70,000

7 Mr. Puneet Bhatia - - - -

8 Mr. Ranvir Dewan - - - -

9 Mr. Ravindra Bahl - - - -

10 Mr. Sanjay Kukreja@ - - - -

11 Mr. S. Venkatakrishnan - - - -

12 Dr. T. S. Shethurathnam 80,000 - - 80,000

# Mr. R. Sridhar was appointed as the Managing Director 

of the Company for a period of 5 years with effect 

from September 15, 2005. His remuneration includes 

salary and incentive of Rs. 4,000,000/-, Perquisites of 

Rs. 813,000/-, Contribution to Provident Fund of Rs. 

9,360/- and applicable discount of Rs. 1,476,842/- on 

Stock Options. The appointment may be terminated by 

giving three months notice in writing or salary in lieu 

thereof. No severance fees are payable on termination of 

employment.

@ Mr. Sanjay Kukreja resigned as a director of the Company 

with effect from March 30, 2009.

Details of Shares/Warrants held by the Directors as on 

March 31, 2009, are as below:

Name of the Director Share / Warrant holdings
Mr. Arun Duggal
Chairman

-

Mr. R. Sridhar
Managing Director

85,776

Mr. M. S. Verma -
Mr. S. M. Bafna 1,200
Mr. M. M. Chitale -
Mr. Adit Jain -
Mr. Puneet Bhatia -
Mr. Ranvir Dewan -
Mr. Ravindra Bahl 134,000
Mr. Sanjay Kukreja @ -
Mr. S. Venkatakrishnan 3,548
Dr. T. S. Sethurathnam -

@ Mr. Sanjay Kukreja resigned as a director of the Company 

with effect from March 30, 2009.

During the year ended March 31, 2009, the Committee

granted, in aggregate 77,000 options under the Company’s
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ESOS 2005 to eligible senior employees, including the
Managing Director, at its meeting held on July 15, 2008. 
Thus, the total number of options granted under the 
Company’s ESOS upto March 31, 2009, is 4,891,000.

SHAREHOLDERS’/ INVESTORS’ GRIEVANCE 
COMMITTEE
Terms of reference

The Committee is responsible for assisting the Board of 
Directors in the Board’s overall responsibilities relating 
to attending to and redressal of the grievances of the 
shareholders and the investors of the Company. 

The Committee in particular looks into:

 the listing of securities on stock exchanges.

 the shareholders’ and investors’ complaints on matters 
relating to transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual 
report, non-receipt of dividends and matters related 
thereto.

 matters that can facilitate better investor services and 
relations.

 investors’ queries and complaints regarding transfer, 
dividend, annual reports, etc.

 complaints of investors routed by SEBI/Stock 
Exchanges/RBI. 

 amounts transferable to Investor Education and 
Protection Fund.

 profile of investors.

 global depository receipts, and 

 secretarial audits.

During the year, the Committee met four times on 
May 26, 2008, July 31, 2008, October 24, 2008 and January 
23, 2009.

Composition

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. M. M. Chitale – Chairman* N.A
Mr. Sanjay Kukreja@      4 
Mr. R. Sridhar                                      4 

* Mr. M. M. Chitale was appointed as a Member and the
Chairman of the Committee by the Board of Directors at 
its meeting held on April 28, 2009, in place of Mr. Sanjay 
Kukreja.

@ Mr. Sanjay Kukreja resigned as a director of the Company 
with effect from March 30, 2009.

The status of investor grievances is monitored by the 
Committee periodically and the reports of the Committee 
are made available to the Board. The complaints received 
from the shareholders, SEBI, Stock Exchanges, etc. are 
reviewed and they are replied to by the Company/ Share 
Transfer Agents regularly. The status of the pending 
complaints as well as the system of redressal mechanism 
is reviewed by the Committee periodically.

Mr. K. Prakash, Vice President (Corporate Affairs) & 

Company Secretary, is the Compliance Officer.  The 

Company received 7 complaints during the year ended on 

March 31, 2009. These complaints have been attended on 

time and none of the complaints were pending for a period 

exceeding 30 days.

FINANCIAL RESULTS REVIEW COMMITTEE
Terms of reference

This Committee has been constituted by the Board of 

Directors of the Company on October 25, 2007, under 

Clause 41 of the Listing Agreement. The Committee is 

responsible for approving the quarterly financial results 

when the Board of Directors does not meet. 

During the year under review, as the Board itself approved 

the financial results, whenever required, the services of the 

Committee were not called for.

Composition

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. M. S. Verma – Chairman N.A.
Mr. R. Sridhar N.A.
Mr. Puneet Bhatia N.A.
Mr. M. M. Chitale N.A.

ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT 
COMMITTEE
Terms of reference

The Committee is responsible for assisting the Board 

of Directors in Balance Sheet planning from risk-return 

perspective including the strategic management of interest 

and liquidity risk. Its function includes -

 Liquidity risk management;

 Management of market risks;

 Funding and capital planning;

 Profit planning and growth projection;

 Forecasting and analysing future business environment 

and preparation of contingency plans.

During the year under review, the Committee met four times 

on April 28, 2008, August 28, 2008, October 29, 2008 and 

January 22, 2009. 

Composition

Name of the Member No. of Meetings Attended
Mr. R. Sridhar – Chairman  4 
Mr. Ranvir Dewan                       3*  
Mr. Parag Sharma                        4  

* Mr. Ranvir Dewan attended two meetings through

teleconference.

GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
Details of locations and time of holding the last three AGMs
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Year AGM Location Date & Time
2005-06 27th AGM Rani Seetha Hall,

603 Anna Salai,
Chennai- 600 006

December 
30, 2006
11:00  A.M.

2006-07 28th AGM Rani Seetha Hall, 
603 Anna Salai, 
Chennai – 600 006

August 17, 
2007
11:00  A.M.

2007-08 29th AGM Sri Krishna Gana 
Sabha, No.20, 
Maharajapuram, 
Santhanam Salai 
(Griffith Road), T Nagar, 
Chennai – 600 017

July 31, 2008
3:00 P.M.

Note: As the amalgamation of erstwhile Shriram Overseas 
Finance Ltd. with the Company was then in progress, the 
Company had obtained permission from the Registrar 
of Companies, Tamilnadu by its letter dated September 
11, 2006, to convene and hold the 27th Annual General 
Meeting of the Company on or before December 31, 2006, 
which otherwise should have been held on or before 
September 30, 2006.

a) At the 27th AGM held on December 30, 2006, no 
special resolution was passed.

b) At the 28th AGM held on August 17, 2007, no special 
resolution was passed.

c) At the 29th AGM held on July 31, 2008, a special 
resolution was passed for obtaining the approval of 
shareholders for alteration of the Articles of Association 
of the Company for bringing therein the rights, 
privileges and obligations of Private Equity Investors, 
consequent to the preferential allotment made on 
December 14, 2007. The resolution was put to vote by 
show of hands and it was passed unanimously.

d) Postal Ballot – During the year 2008-09, no resolution 
was passed through Postal Ballot. No special resolution 
is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot at 
the ensuing AGM.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
The Company does not have any subsidiary. However, 
considering the large business potential of equipment 
finance business segment, due to the thrust being given 
by the Government for infrastructure development in the 
Country, Your Company has decided to undertake this 
business through a subsidiary to be formed therefor.

DISCLOSURES
There are no materially significant related party 
transactions with the Company’s promoters, directors, key 
managerial personnel or their relatives, which may have 
potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large. 

Disclosures on transactions with related parties, as 
required under the Indian Accounting Standard 18, have 

been incorporated in the Notes to the Accounts.

There are no instances of non-compliance by the Company, 
penalties or stric tures imposed by the Stock Exchanges 
and SEBI on any matter related to capital markets during 
the last three years. 

The Company has adopted the Whistle Blower Policy 
and has established the necessary mechanism in line 
with clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock 
Exchanges, for employees to report concerns about 
unethical behaviour. No person has been denied access to 
the Audit Committee.

The Company has fulfilled the following non-mandatory 
requirements as prescribed in Annexure I D to clause 49 of 
the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges;

a. The Company has set up a Remuneration Committee. 
Please see para on Remuneration/ Compensation 
Committee for details.

b. The Company has adopted the Whistle Blower Policy.

The Company has adopted Code of Conduct (‘Code’) for the 
Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel 
as required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement. All 
the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel 
have affirmed compliance of the Code. The Annual Report 
of the Company contains a declaration to this effect signed 
by the Managing Director. 

CERTIFICATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR AND PRESIDENT 

– FINANCE

Certification by the Managing Director and the President - 
Finance is provided elsewhere in the Annual Report.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The audited financial results, the quarterly results and half-
yearly results of the Company are published in English (The 
Economic Times) and Tamil newspaper (Makkal Kural). 

From the quarter ended September 30, 2002, in 
compliance of Clause 51 of the Listing Agreement, all 
data relating to quarterly financial results, shareholding 
patterns, etc. are filed within the time stipulated therefor 
on Electronic Data Information Filing and Retrieval (EDIFAR) 
website viz., www.sebiedifar.nic.in maintained by National 
Informatics Centre (NIC), on line. 

Pursuant to Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement, which 
was recently introduced, the Company has also voluntarily 
registered with the Corporate Filing and Dissemination 
System (CFDS) and has filed its unaudited financial results 
for the quarter ended December 31, 2008 and audited 
annual accounts, shareholding pattern and corporate 
governance report for the quarter/year ended March 
31, 2009, in CFDS. Shareholders/Investors can view the 
information by visiting the website of CFDS viz., www.
corpfiling.co.in.
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30th Annual General Meeting

a. Date and Time July 24, 2009 at 4:00 P.M.

b. Venue Narada Gana Sabha (Main Hall), No.314, TTK Road, Alwarpet, Chennai - 600 018

c. Book Closure Date July 18, 2009 to July 24, 2009 (both days inclusive)

d. Dividend An Interim Dividend of 10% was declared by the Board of Directors at its meeting 
held on October 24, 2008 and the payments thereof were effected on November 
21, 2008. 

The payment of final dividend, upon declaration by the shareholders at the Annual 
General Meeting, will be made on or after July 28, 2009. 

e. Financial Calendar 2009-2010
 Annual General Meeting September 2010

 Unaudited results for the quarter ending June 30, 
2009

Last week of July 2009

 Unaudited results for the quarter/ half - year 
ending September 30, 2009

Last week of October 2009

 Unaudited results for the quarter ending 
December 31, 2009

Last week of January 2010

 Audited results for the year ending 
March 31, 2010

June 2010

f. Stock Code

 Treading Symbol at Madras Stock Exchange 
Limited

SRIRAMTRAN

 Bombay Stock Exchange Limited 511218

 National Stock Exchange of India Limited SRTRANSFIN

 Demat ISIN in NSDL & CDSL INE721A01013

GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
g. Stock Market Data

The high and low market price and volume of shares traded during each month of the financial year ended March 31, 2009, 
are given below:

Months

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd. National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

Share Prices Volume Share Prices Volume

High (Rs.) Low (Rs.) High (Rs. Low (Rs.)

April 08  359.00  312.00 1,433,384 345.90 318.00 1,236,415

May 08 350.00 298.10 165,615 378.00 298.00 1,248,095

June 08 359.70 270.15 599,341 350.00 275.40 919,642

July 08 319.00 270.30 259,813 356.00 270.00 4,944,838

August 08 357.00 290.05 1,749,157 356.95 275.30 1,707,681

September 08 341.90 291.00 1,181,906 342.40 293.50 1,043,179

October 08 319.70 199.00 1,431,675 319.75 190.20 2,148,862

November 08 227.00 189.00 275,459 233.00 188.00 2,077,070

December 08 230.00 181.50 3,439,110 228.00 180.80 5,481,166

January 09 204.95 160.00 2,359,515 202.50 172.00 4,628,421

February 09 194.00 150.00 3,260,263 193.80 179.00 3,063,369

March 09 187.00 175.55 39,473 190.00 181.50 646,810
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h. STFC Share Price performance in comparision to BSE Sensex and S&P CNX Nifty:

i. Registrar and Share Transfer Agents  

 The Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company are: 

 Integrated Enterprises (India) Limited

 2nd Floor, Kences Towers, No. 1, Ramakrishna Street,

 North Usman Road, T Nagar, Chennai - 600 017.

 Ph : 044 - 28140801 - 03, Fax no: 044 - 28142479

j. Share Transfer System:

 The authority to approve share transfers has been  

delegated by the Board of Directors to the Share 

Transfer Committee. Requests received for transfer of 

shares are processed within 30 days of receipt.

k. Distribution of shareholding as on March 31, 2009

No. of Equity Shares Holders % Shares %

1 -   500 28697 76.74 5654405 2.78

501 -  1000 5737 15.34 4296714 2.11

1001 -  2000 1778 4.75 2528261 1.24

2001 -  3000 510 1.36 1272093 0.63

3001 -  4000 156 0.42 548017 0.27

4001 -  5000 133 0.36 606989 0.30

5001 - 10000 203 0.54 1426271 0.70

10001 and above 182 0.49 187178866 91.97

Total 37396 100.00 203511616 100.00

l. Dematerialisation of shares and liquidity

 The Company’s scrip forms part of the compulsory   

Demat segment for all investors effective July 24,  

2000. To facilitate the investors in having an easy access 

to the demat system, the Company has signed up with 

both National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and 

Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). The 

connectivity has been established through Integrated 

Enterprises (India) Limited. As on March 31, 2009, the 

total of 194,849,106 equity shares constituting 95.74% 

of the paid up capital, have been dematerialised.

m.   The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRs, warrants 

or other instruments which are pending for conversion 

except 8,000,000 warrants allotted to the Promoter 

Company, Shriram Holdings (Madras) Pvt. Ltd. on 

December 14, 2007, by way of preferential allotment, 

which are convertible within 18 months from the date 

of allotment, at the option of the holder into Equity 

Shares of Rs. 10/- each for cash in the ratio of one 

Equity Share for every warrant issued.
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n. Address for correspondence & Registered Office:

 Registered Office:  

 123, Angappa Naicken Street, Chennai 600 001.

 Phone: 044 - 25341431

 Head Office: 

 Wockhardt Towers, Level-3, West Wing, C-2, G-Block, 

Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai–400 051. 

Phone: 022 – 40959595, Fax: 022 - 40959597, 

Website: www.stfc.in 

 Email ID for Investor Grievance:

 The following email ID has been designated for 

communicating investors’ grievances.

 secretarial@stfc.in

o. List of Branches

 List of branches are mentioned in the “We’re available 

at” section on page no.6 in the Annual Report. 

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS BEING 
REAPPOINTED AT THE ENSUING ANNUAL 
GENERAL MEETING

ADIT JAIN – Non-executive Director

Mr. Adit Jain holds a bachelor’s degree in Mechanical 

Engineering from the Birla Institute of Technology, India 

and a master’s degree in Business Administration from the 

Henley Management College, UK. Mr. Jain is the Chairman 

of IMA India. Previously Mr. Jain worked with Lazard India, 

an investment bank as a Vice President and Head of 

M&A. He has advised several multinational corporations 

towards the development of their India strategy and has 

deposed as an expert witness at commercial litigations 

in the United States and in Parliamentary proceedings 

in India and Australia. He provides briefings to Boards of 

major international corporations and is a frequent speaker 

at emerging market seminars. Mr. Jain has over the years 

authored over five hundred articles and papers in the 

domain of politics, international affairs, foreign policy, 

the environment and business practices and is a leading 

commentator on the economic role of governments. He is 

the Editor of IMA’s Quarterly India Update, CFO Connect 

magazine and the firm’s principal economic commentator. 

He chairs IMA India’s CEO and CFO Forums which together 

have over 1200 corporations on a retainer relationship. 

He is a non executive Director on the Board of the Sanmar 

Group, PR Pundit Public Relations and BMR Associates. He 

is a member of the Board of Trustees of the Centre for Civil 

Society and the Adit Jain Foundation. Previously, he worked 

in the United Kingdom with Wild Barnsley Engineering and 

Stag Holdings Plc. As a keen wildlife photographer, he has 

travelled extensively in the Indian Himalayas and spends 

time in National Parks in India and in East Africa.

MUKUND MANOHAR CHITALE – Non-executive Director  

Mr. Mukund Manohar Chitale holds a bachelor’s degree 

in Commerce and is a fellow member of the Institute of 

Chartered Accountants of India. Mr. Chitale has over 35 

years of experience as a practicing chartered accountant.  

He was the president of the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India during 1997-98 and a member 

of “International Auditing Practices Committee” of the 

International Federation of Accountants from January 1998 

to June 2000. Mr. Chitale was nominated by the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India as a public representative 

director on the Stock Exchange, Mumbai from October 

1998 to July 2000. Currently he is a partner in Mukund M. 

Chitale & Co.

S. VENKATAKRISHNAN – Non-executive Director 

Mr. S. Venkatakrishnan holds a bachelor’s and post 

graduate degree in Mathematics from Madras University. 

Mr. Venkatakrishnan is a member of the Indian Audit 

and Accounts Service, Government of India, where he 

has served senior positions in the Finance, Audit & 

Accounts department of the Government and other Public 

Undertakings. He has also functioned as BIFR Director in 

several companies for a period of five years. He has been 

an advisor to the Company for over ten years. 
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DECLARATION REGARDING COMPLIANCE BY BOARD MEMBERS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT 
PERSONNEL WITH THE COMPANY’S CODE OF CONDUCT

The Board of Directors of Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited at its Meeting held on January 05, 2005 adopted Code 

of Conduct to be followed by all Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company respectively in 

compliance with the Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges where the shares of the Company are listed. 

As provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement executed with the Stock Exchanges, all Board Members and Senior 

Management Personnel have affirmed Compliance with the Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2009.

Mumbai R. SRIDHAR

May 13, 2009 Managing Director

CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

We, to the best of our knowledge and belief, certify that-

a. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statements for the year ended March 31, 2009 and that to the 

best of our knowledge and belief;

 i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements that 

might be misleading.

 ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are 

fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct. 

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have 

evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have 

disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, 

of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee

 i. significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;

 ii. significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to the 

financial statements; and 

 iii. instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management 

or an employee having a significant role in the company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

   R. SRIDHAR

 Managing Director

Mumbai PARAG SHARMA

May 13, 2009 President (Finance)
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To

The Members of Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited,

We have jointly examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Shriram Transport Finance Company 

Limited (‘the Company’), for the year ended on March 31, 2009, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said 

Company with stock exchanges.

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited 

to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate 

Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Company has 

complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Agreement. 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or 

effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. For G. D. Apte & Co.
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

per Shrawan Jalan U.S.Abhyankar
Partner Partner
Membership No.:102102 Membership No.: 113053

Mumbai Mumbai
May 13, 2009 May 13, 2009

CERTIFICATE ON 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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To,

The members 

Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited

1. We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Shriram 

Transport Finance Company Limited (‘the Company’) as 

at March 31, 2009 and also the Profit and Loss Account 

and the Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that 

date annexed thereto. In these financial statements 

are incorporated the audited statements of Northern 

Region, Western Region, Eastern Region and Southern 

Region which have been audited by Branch Auditors 

and have been relied upon by us. These financial 

statements are the responsibility of the Company’s 

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion 

on these financial statements based on our audit.

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing 

standards generally accepted in India.  Those Standards 

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 

reasonable assurance about whether the financial 

statements are free of material misstatement. An 

audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence 

supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial 

statements. An audit also includes assessing the 

accounting principles used and significant estimates 

made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 

financial statement presentation. We believe that our 

audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 

2003 (as amended) issued by the Central Government 

of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of Section 227 

of the Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’), we enclose in 

the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in 

paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order.

4. Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to 

above, we report that:

 i. We have obtained all the information and 

explanations, which to the best of our knowledge 

and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 

audit;

 ii. In our opinion, proper books of account as required 

by law have been kept by the Company so far as it 

appears from our examination of those books and 

proper returns adequate for the purposes of our 

audit have been received from Regions not visited 

by us. The Branch Auditors’ Reports have been 

forwarded to us and have been appropriately dealt 

with;

 iii. The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and 

Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are in 

agreement with the books of account and with the 

audited financial statements received from Regions;

 iv. In our opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss 

Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 

this report comply with the accounting standards 

referred to in sub-section (3C) of section 211 of the 

Act.

 v. On the basis of the written representations received 

from the directors, as on March 31, 2009, and 

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of 

the directors are disqualified as on March 31, 2009 

from being appointed as director in terms of clause 

(g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Act.

 vi. In our opinion and to the best of our information 

and according to the explanations given to us, the 

said accounts give the information required by the 

Act, in the manner so required and give a true and 

fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India;

  a) in the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of 

affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2009; 

  b) in the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the 

profit for the year ended on that date; and

  c) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash 

flows for the year ended on that date.

For S.R.BATLIBOI & Co.  For G. D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

per Shrawan Jalan U. S. Abhyankar

Partner  Partner

Membership No.: 102102 Membership No: 113053

Mumbai, May 13, 2009 Mumbai, May 13, 2009

AUDITORS’ REPORT
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Annexure referred to in paragraph 3 of our report of even date

Re: Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited (‘the 

Company’)

(i)  (a)  The Company has maintained proper records 

showing full particulars including  quantitative 

details and situation of fixed assets.  

 (b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified 

by the management during the year but there is 

a regular programme of verification which, in our 

opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size 

of the Company and the nature of its assets. As 

informed, no material discrepancies were noticed 

on such verification.  

 (c) There was no substantial disposal of fixed assets 

during the year.

(ii) (a) The management has conducted physical 

verification of inventory at reasonable intervals 

during the year.

 (b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory 

followed by the management are reasonable and 

adequate in relation to the size of the Company 

and the nature of its business.

 (c) The Company is maintaining proper records of 

inventory and no material discrepancies were 

noticed on physical verification.

(iii) As informed, the Company has not granted or taken 

any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms 

or other parties covered in the register maintained 

under section 301 of the Act.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and 

explanation given to us, there is an adequate internal 

control system commensurate with the size of the 

Company and the nature of its business, for the 

purchase of fixed assets and for the sale of services.  

During the course of our audit, no major weakness has 

been noticed in the internal control system in respect 

of these areas.

(v) According to the information and explanation provided 

by the management, we are of the opinion that there 

are no transactions with reference to contracts or 

arrangements referred to in section 301 of the Act that 

need to be entered into the register maintained under 

section 301.

(vi) In respect of deposits accepted, in our opinion and 

according to the information and explanations given 

to us, directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India 

and the provisions of sections 58A, 58AA or any other 

relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed 

there under, to the extent applicable, have been 

complied with. We are informed by the management 

that no order has been passed by the Company Law 

Board, National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve 

Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal.

(vii) In our opinion, the Company has an internal audit 

system commensurate with the size and nature of its 

business.

(viii) We have broadly reviewed the books of account 

maintained by the Company pursuant to the rules 

made by the Central Government for the maintenance 

of cost records under section 209(1)(d) of the 

Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the 

prescribed accounts and records have been made and 

maintained.

(ix) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident 

fund, investor education and protection fund, 

employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales-

tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise 

duty, cess and other undisputed statutory dues 

have generally been regularly deposited with the 

appropriate authorities.

 (b) According to the information and explanations 

given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in 

respect of provident fund, investor education 

and protection fund, employees’ state insurance, 

income-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, sales-tax, 

customs duty, excise duty, cess and other 

undisputed statutory dues were outstanding, at 

the year end, for a period of more than six months 

from the date they became payable. 
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(x)  The Company has no accumulated losses at the end 

of the financial year and it has not incurred cash 

losses in the current and immediately preceding 

financial year.

(xi)  Based on our audit procedures and as per 

the information and explanations given by the 

management, we are of the opinion that the Company 

has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial 

institution, bank or debenture holders. 

(xii)  Based on our examination of documents and 

records, we are of the opinion that the Company has 

maintained adequate records where the Company 

has granted loans and advances on the basis of 

security by way of pledge of shares, debentures and 

other securities.

(xiii)  In our opinion, the Company is not a chit fund or 

a nidhi / mutual benefit fund / society. Therefore, 

the provisions of clause 4(xiii) of the Companies 

(Auditor’s Report) Order, 2003 (as amended) are not 

applicable to the Company.

(xiv)  In respect of dealing/trading in shares, securities, 

debentures and other investments,  in our opinion 

and according to the information and explanations 

given to us, proper records have been maintained 

of the transactions and contracts and timely entries 

have been made therein. The shares, securities, 

debentures and other investments have been held by 

the Company, in its own name.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to 

us, the Company has given guarantee for loans taken 

by others from bank or financial institutions, the terms 

and conditions whereof in our opinion are not prima-

facie prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(xvi) To the best of our knowledge and belief and 

according to the information and explanations given 

to us, in our opinion, term loans availed by the 

Company were, prima facie, applied by the Company 

during the year for the purposes for which the loans 

were obtained other than funds temporarily invested 

pending utilization of the funds for the intended use. 

(xvii) According to the information and explanations given 

to us and on an overall examination of the balance 

sheet of the Company and considering the nature of 

the business and activity being carried on, we report 

that no funds raised on short-term basis have been 

used for long-term investment.

(xviii)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment 

of shares to parties or companies covered in the 

register maintained under section 301 of the Act.

(xix)  According to the information and explanations given 

to us, during the period covered by our audit report, 

the Company had issued secured non convertible 

debentures amounting to Rs. 296,401.91 lacs. The 

Company has created security or charge in respect of 

debentures issued.

(xx)  The Company has not raised any money by public 

issue during the year.

(xxi)  Based upon the audit procedures performed for 

the purpose of reporting the true and fair view of 

the financial statements and as per the information 

and explanations given by the management, we 

report that no fraud on or by the Company has been 

noticed or reported during the course of our audit 

except fraud on the Company of Rs. 389.45 lakhs 

by a franchisee. The Company has initiated legal 

proceeding in the court of law by filing a criminal suit 

alleging fraud. Full provision has been made in the 

books of account and the company is in the process 

of recovery of the amount.  

For S.R.BATLIBOI & Co.  For G. D. Apte & Co.

Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants

per Shrawan Jalan U. S. Abhyankar

Partner  Partner

Membership No.: 102102 Membership No: 113053

Mumbai, May 13, 2009 Mumbai, May 13, 2009

  (c)  According to the records of the Company, the dues outstanding of income-tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, 
customs duty, excise duty and cess on account of any dispute, are as follows:

Name of the statute
Nature 
of dues

Amount 
(Rs in lacs)

Years to which the 
amount relates

Forum where 
dispute is pending

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax demands 35.11 A.Y. 1999-2000 CIT (Appeals)

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax demands 15.72 A.Y. 2000-2001
Income Tax 

Appellate Tribunal 

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax demands 16.23 A.Y. 2001-2002
Income Tax 

Appellate Tribunal 
Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax demands 179.65 A.Y. 2006-2007 CIT (Appeals)

Finance Act, 1994  
(Service Tax)

Service tax on hire 
purchase and lease 

transactions
8,406.10 2001-02 to 2007-08

Before Madras 
High Court

Finance Act, 1994  
(Service Tax)

Service Tax demands 299.00 2003-04 & 2004-05
Commissioner of Central 

Excise and Customs
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BALANCE SHEET
as at March 31, 2009

(Rs. in lacs) 

Schedule
As at 

March 31, 2009

As at 

March 31, 2008

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Shareholders' Funds
Share capital 1  20,353.56  20,315.94 
Stock option outstanding 2  2,138.90  1,826.64 
Optionally convertible warrants  2,400.00  2,400.00 
Share application money pending allotment  13.80  21.37 
Reserves and surplus 3  206,757.34  157,071.95 
Loan Funds
Secured loans 4  1,677,459.31  1,154,494.87 
Unsecured loans 5  334,671.85  322,807.83 
Deferred tax liabilities (net) (Refer note 10 of Schedule 20)  -    3,592.21 
Total  2,243,794.76  1,662,530.81 
APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed assets 6
Gross block  24,050.08  21,008.90 
Less : Accumulated depreciation  10,051.63  6,733.45 
Less : Impairment provision  571.88  11.01 
Net block  13,426.57  14,264.44 
Investments 7  65,476.33  138,512.02 
Deferred tax Assets (net) (Refer note 10 of Schedule 20)  2,639.48  -   
Current Assets, Loans and Advances
Current assets 8

Inventories  126.81  66.53 
Receivables under financing activities  1,790,311.88  1,507,266.51 
Sundry debtors  399.24  248.11 
Cash and Bank Balances  578,489.69  137,420.45 
Other current assets  3,733.95  2,956.86 

 2,373,061.57  1,647,958.46 
Loans and advances 9  44,369.28  26,125.93 

 2,417,430.85  1,674,084.39 
Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions
Current liabilities 10  211,907.94  137,279.30 
Provisions 11  43,270.53  27,050.74 

 255,178.47  164,330.04 
Net Current Assets  2,162,252.38  1,509,754.35 
Total  2,243,794.76  1,662,530.81 
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 20
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

As per our report of even date

For S.R.BATLIBOI & Co. For G. D. Apte & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited  

per Shrawan Jalan U. S. Abhyankar R Sridhar S. Venkatakrishnan
Partner Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 102102 Membership No. 113053

Mumbai K. Prakash
May 13, 2009 Vice President  (Corporate Affairs) & Company Secretary 
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As per our report of even date

For S.R.BATLIBOI & Co. For G. D. Apte & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited  

per Shrawan Jalan U. S. Abhyankar R Sridhar S. Venkatakrishnan
Partner Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 102102 Membership No. 113053

Mumbai K. Prakash
May 13, 2009 Vice President  (Corporate Affairs) & Company Secretary 

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
for the year ended March 31, 2009 

(Rs. in lacs) 

Schedule
 Year Ended 

March 31, 2009 

 Year Ended 

March 31, 2008 

INCOME 
Income from operations 12  365,978.05  245,328.68 
Other income 13  7,134.92  5,574.00 
Total  373,112.97  250,902.68 
EXPENDITURE
Interest & other charges 14  197,767.21  129,661.64 
Raw material consumed 15  687.17  258.06 
Personnel expenses 16  20,053.60  12,547.76 
Operating & other expenses 17  27,925.50  19,463.22 
Depreciation and lease adjustments  3,480.59  3,705.97 
Impairment Loss/(reversals) on fixed assets  560.87  -   
Share & debenture issue expenses written off 18  -    13.74 
Provisions & write offs 19  30,574.92  24,668.99 
Total  281,049.86  190,319.38 
Profit before taxation  92,063.11  60,583.30 
Provision for taxation
Current tax  34,998.86  26,387.42 
Deferred tax  (Refer note 10 of Schedule 20)  (4,477.15)  (5,069.77)
Fringe benefit tax  301.19  283.00 
Total tax expense / (income)  30,822.90  21,600.65 
Net profit  61,240.21  38,982.65 
Balance brought forward from previous year  27,486.21  12,248.92 
Profit available for appropriation  88,726.42  51,231.57 
APPROPRIATIONS

Interim dividend  2,045.55  2,170.20 
Proposed final dividend  8,140.46  8,125.42 
Tax on dividend  1,731.16  1,749.74 
Transfer to statutory reserve  12,300.00  7,800.00 
Transfer to general reserve  6,200.00  3,900.00 
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet  58,309.25  27,486.21 

Earnings per share  (Refer note 9 of Schedule 20)
Basic (Rs.)  30.11  20.26 
Diluted (Rs.)  28.64  19.71 

Nominal Value of Share (Rs.)  10.00  10.00 
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 20
The schedules referred to above form an integral part of the Profit and Loss Account
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
for the year ended March 31, 2009

(Rs. in lacs) 

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2009 

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2008 

A.  CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net profit before taxation  92,063.11  60,583.30 
Depreciation  3,480.59  3,705.97 
Share and debenture issue expenses written off  -    13.74 
(Profit) / loss on sale of assets (net)  87.77  17.39 
(Profit) / loss on sale of investments (net)  (512.62)  (717.70)
Interest and dividend received  (3,254.35)  (3,487.19)
Employees Stock option compensation cost  580.57  653.95 
Provision for impairment of windmill  560.87  -   
Provision for hedging contracts  (705.44)  690.42 
Provision for credit loss on securitisation  4,464.01  2,009.30 
Provisions and write off  26,794.90  21,875.36 
Provision for gratuity  141.16  148.45 
Provision for leave encashment  227.65  120.73 
Provision for diminution in value of investments  81.14  60.67 
Operating profit before working capital changes  124,009.36  85,674.39 
Movements in working capital: 
(Increase) / decrease in stock on hire  -    5,665.49 
(Increase) / decrease in  assets under financial lease  7,042.41  14,649.11 
(Increase) / decrease in  assets under loan agreement  (303,528.03)  (726,682.58)
(Increase) / decrease in lease assets - net of sales  -    -   
(Increase) / decrease in other loans and advances  (20,237.77)  15,712.00 
(Increase) / decrease in other receivables (current assets)  (988.49)  (2,071.96)
Increase  / (decrease) in current liabilities  73,274.91  57,152.49 
Cash generated from operations  (120,427.61)  (549,901.06)
Direct taxes paid (net of refunds)  (35,067.48)  (26,899.61)
Net cash used in operating activities (A)  (155,495.09)  (576,800.67)

B.  CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment in bank deposits (net)  (47,214.27)  (33,178.65)
Purchase of fixed assets  (3,369.47)  (5,252.92)
Proceeds from sale of fixed assets  78.10  24.70 
Change in capital work in progress  -    3,986.91 
Purchase of investments  (64,790.83)  (776,661.44)
Investment in associate company  -    (30.00)
Proceeds from sale of investments in subsidiary company  -    4.99 
Proceeds from sale of investments in associate company  -    112.50 
Proceeds from sale of investments  138,339.14  661,221.69 
Interest received  2,767.69  2,967.86 
Dividend received  486.66  519.33 
Net cash used in investing activities  (B)  26,297.02  (146,285.03)

C.  CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of equity share capital including securities premium 
& Share application

 124.09  43,003.42 

Procceds from issue of share warrants  -    2,400.00 
Increase  / (decrease) in bank borrowings (net)  320,120.96  443,172.48 
Increase  / (decrease) in long term borrowings from others (net)  (41,471.04)  27,824.90 
Increase  / (decrease) in fixed deposits (net)  146.45  (763.73)
Increase  / (decrease) in subordinate debts (net)  55,816.44  30,577.18 
Increase  / (decrease) in redeemable non convertible debentures (net)  169,124.14  119,111.61 
Increase  / (decrease) in inter corporate deposits and commerical papers (net)  31,091.52  (12,214.36)
Dividend paid  (10,170.97)  (5,853.38)
Tax on dividend  (1,728.56)  (994.78)
Net cash from financing activities  (C)  523,053.03  646,263.34 
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT (Contd.)
for the year ended March 31, 2009

(Rs. in lacs) 

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2009 

 Year Ended 
March 31, 2008 

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A + B + C)  393,854.96  (76,822.36)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year  67,199.30  144,021.66 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year  461,054.26  67,199.30 

Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents 
(Refer note 3 of schedule 20)

 As at 
March 31, 2009  

  As at 
March 31, 2008  

Cash, Cheques on Hand and remittance in transit  8,562.79  6,689.69 
With Banks - in Current Account  95,601.30  45,275.37 
                    - in upaid dividend accounts*  165.70  109.36 
                    - in fixed deposits (Original maturity being three months or less)  356,724.47  15,124.88 

 461,054.26  67,199.30 
*These balances are not available for use by the Company as they represent corresponding unpaid dividend liability.

As per our report of even date

For S.R.BATLIBOI & Co. For G. D. Apte & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited  

per Shrawan Jalan U. S. Abhyankar R Sridhar S. Venkatakrishnan
Partner Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 102102 Membership No. 113053

Mumbai K. Prakash
May 13, 2009 Vice President  (Corporate Affairs) & Company Secretary 
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SCHEDULES
forming part of the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in lacs) 

  As at 
March 31, 2009  

  As at 
March 31, 2008  

SCHEDULE 1 - SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised

335,000,000 (March 31, 2008 : 335,000,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each  33,500.00  33,500.00 

20,000,000 (March 31, 2008 : 20,000,000) Preference Shares of Rs.100/- each  20,000.00  20,000.00 

  53,500.00  53,500.00 

Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up 

Equity Shares

203,511,616 (March 31, 2008 : 203,135,416) equity shares of Rs. 10/- each  20,351.16  20,313.54 

Of the above :

i)   79,279,236 equity shares of Rs.10/- each allotted for consideration other
     than cash pursuant to the schemes of amalgamation.

ii)  610,150 (March 31, 2008 : 233,950) equity shares of Rs.10/- 
     each have been issued under employee stock option scheme. 
     [Refer note no. 14  of Schedule 20]

Add : Share forfeiture [48,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 
(Rs 5/- each paid up forfeited)]

 2.40  2.40 

 20,353.56  20,315.94 

SCHEDULE 2 - STOCK OPTION OUTSTANDING

Employee stock option outstanding  2,584.88  2,689.69 

Less : Deferred employee compensation outstanding  445.98  863.05 

 2,138.90  1,826.64 

SCHEDULE 3 - RESERVES AND SURPLUS

Capital Reserve  17.03  17.03 

Capital Redemption Reserve  5,388.35  5,388.35 

Securities Premium Account

Balance as per last account  91,326.94  49,415.08 

Add: Amount received during the year  362.35  41,911.86 

 91,689.29  91,326.94 

Statutory Reserve

Balance as per last account  21,599.79  13,799.79 

Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account  12,300.00  7,800.00 

 33,899.79  21,599.79 

General Reserve

Balance as per last account  11,253.63  7,353.63 

Add: Transfer from Profit & Loss Account  6,200.00  3,900.00 

 17,453.63  11,253.63 

Balance in Profit & Loss Account  58,309.25  27,486.21 

 206,757.34  157,071.95 
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SCHEDULES
forming part of the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in lacs) 

  As at 
March 31, 2009  

  As at 
March 31, 2008  

SCHEDULE 4 - SECURED LOANS

Redeemable non convertible debentures
[Refer note 2(1)(a)(i)(ii)(iii) of Schedule 20] 

 482,679.34  312,255.20 

Term loans

i)   From Financial institutions / Foreign institution / Corporates
     [Refer note 2(1)(b)(i)(ii) of Schedule 20]

 44,792.69  111,263.73 

ii)  From banks
     [Refer note 2(1)(b)(iii) of Schedule 20]

 833,363.58  505,329.28 

Cash credit from banks including working capital demand loan
[Refer note 2(1)(c) of Schedule 20]

 316,623.70  225,646.66 

 1,677,459.31  1,154,494.87 
SCHEDULE 5 - UNSECURED LOANS
Fixed deposits
[Due within one year Rs. 179.30 lacs (March 31, 2008 : Rs.269.67 lacs)]

 488.44  342.00 

Inter corporate deposits
[Due within one year Rs.4638.23 lacs (March 31, 2008 : Rs.56.24 lacs)]

 4,657.16  120.64 

Subordinated debts [Due within one year Rs. 750.37  lacs (March 31, 2008 : 
Rs.3,976.80)]

 154,776.25  98,959.81 

Redeemable non-convertible debentures
(Redeemable at par on September 25, 2010 or on exercise of put/call option 
on September 25, 2009)

 2,500.00  3,800.00 

[Due within one year Rs.2,500 lacs (March 31, 2008 : Rs.1,300 lacs)]*

Commercial papers (Short Term)  48,250.00  21,695.00 

[Maximum amount raised at anytime during the year : Rs.96,950 lacs 
(March 31, 2008 :Rs.36,500 lacs)]
Term loan :
i)   From banks
     [Due within one year Rs.45,000 lacs (March 31, 2008 : Rs.84,482.38 lacs)]*

 53,000.00  151,890.38 

ii)  From corporates
     [Due within one year Rs.71,000  (March 31, 2008 : Rs.NIL)]*

 71,000.00  46,000.00 

 334,671.85  322,807.83 
*Debentures having put/call option and loans with recall option are considered as due within one year.
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SCHEDULES
forming part of the Balance Sheet
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SCHEDULES
forming part of the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in lacs) 
Quantity

As at March 
31, 2009

Quantity
As at March 

31, 2008

Amount
As at March 

31, 2009

Amount
As at March 

31, 2008
SCHEDULE 7 - INVESTMENTS
Long Term Investments (At cost)
Other than trade
A. Government Securities 

a) Quoted
12.00% G.I. Loan 2008 (Face Value - Rs.139.60 lacs)
(Redeemed during the year)

 -    139,600  -    142.39 

12.25% G.I. Loan 2008 (Face Value - Rs. 2 lacs)
(Redeemed during the year)

 -    2,000  -    2.05 

12.40% G.I. Loan 2013 (Face Value - Rs.85 lacs)  85,000  85,000  86.09  86.09 
6.13% G.I. Loan 2028 (Face Value - Rs.176 lacs)  176,000  176,000  178.55  178.55 
7.40% G.I. Loan 2012 (Face Value - Rs. 13.50 lacs)  13,500  13,500  15.27  15.27 
11.50% Tamilnadu Loan 2010 (Face Value - Rs. 0.06 lacs)  60  60  0.06  0.06 
12.00% Tamilnadu Loan 2011 (Face Value - Rs. 3.00 lacs)
[Refer note 8 of schedule 20]

 3,000  3,000  3.03  3.03 

B. Shares : Fully Paid Up
a) Unquoted - Equity shares

State Industrial Investment Corporation of Maharashtra 
Limited (Face value of Rs.10/- each)

 50,000  50,000  40.00  40.00 

Credential Finance Limited (Face value of Rs.10/-each)  25,000  25,000  25.00  25.00 
Ashley Transport Services Limited (Face value of Rs.100/- 
each) (45000 Shares Purchased during the year)

 225,000  180,000  142.50  97.50 

b) Unquoted - Preference Share
Mahaveer Finance India Limited  100,000  -    10.00  -   
(1,00,000, 10% Cumulative Redeemable Preference Share 
of Rs 10/- each purchased during the year)

C Pass Trough Certificates
Small Operator Trust  -    750.00 
Bharat Securatisation Trust  2,322.01  -   

Current Investments (At lower of cost and market value)
a) Quoted - Equity shares

Shriram Asset Management Company Limited 
(Face value of Rs.10/-each)

 2,400,000  2,400,000  240.00  240.00 

b) Investment in Certificate of Deposit with Banks
Axis Bank Limited  -    2,000  -    1,884.48 
Allahabad Bank  30,000  -    28,664.91  -   
Andhra Bank  5,000  -    4,839.77  -   
Bank of India  5,000  -    4,841.94  -   
Canara Bank  -    30,500  -    27,943.05 
EXIM Bank  10,000  -    9,443.88  -   
Federal Bank Limited  -    4,500  -    4,152.56 
ICICI Bank Limited  -    74,000  -    69,878.36 
Industrial Development Bank of India Limited  5,000  16,000  4,819.20  14,990.95 
Punjab National Bank  5,000  -    4,892.11  -   
State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur  -    5,000  -    4,679.97 
State Bank of Travancore  -    500  -    489.50 
UCO Bank  5,000  10,000  4,912.01  9,145.00 
Vijaya Bank  -    2,500  -    2,283.84 
YES Bank Limited  -    1,500  -    1,484.37 

 65,476.33  138,512.02 
Aggregate Value of Quoted Investments for which 
quotations are available
       Cost 523.00 667.44
       Market Value 535.42 913.90
Aggregate Value of Unquoted Investments 
       Cost  64,953.33  137,844.58 
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SCHEDULES
forming part of the Balance Sheet

SCHEDULE 7 - INVESTMENTS (Contd.)

Details of Investments Purchased and Redeemed during the year ended March 31, 2009 
Current Investment (At Cost) 

Investments In Mutual Fund Quantity Amount

ICICI Prudential Institutional Liquid Plan-Super Institutional Daily 
Dividend-Reinvestment Dividend

 569,971,501  57,000.00 

ABN AMRO Cash Fund-Institutional Plus-Daily Dividend  95,000,000  9,500.00 

AIG India Liquid Fund Super Institutional Daily Dividend  2,897,595  29,000.00 

AIG India Treasury Plus Fund Super Institutional Daily Dividend  49,945,060  5,000.00 

Baroda Pioneer Fund - Institutional Daily Dividend Plan  69,971,668  7,000.00 

Bharti Axa Liquid Fund-Super Institutional Daily Dividend Plan  2,699,993  27,000.00 

Birla Cash Plus - Institutional Premium - Daily Dividend - Reinvestment  89,824,842  9,000.00 

Birla Sun Life Cash Plus-Institutional Premeum-Daily Dividend-Reinvestment  94,815,111  9,500.00 

Canara Robeco Liquid Super Instt Daily Dividend Reinvest Fund  9,959,167  1,000.00 

DBS Chola Short Term Floating Rate Fund-Daily Dividend Reinvestment Plan  84,718,589  8,500.00 

DSP Merrill Lynch/Black Rock Liquidity Fund-Institutional-Daily Dividend  899,820  9,000.00 

DWS Insta Cash Plus Fund-Super Instiutional Plus Daily Dividend  419,161,677  42,000.00 

Edelweiss Liquid Fund-Super Instiutional-Dividend Plan(Daily)-Reinvestment  50,000,000  5,000.00 

Franklin-Templeton India Treasury Management Account Super Institutional 
Plan-Daily Dividend Reinvestment

 4,546,994  45,500.00 

HDFC Cash Management Fund - Savings Plan - Daily Dividend Reinvestment  122,351,099  15,000.00 

HDFC Liquid Fund Premium Plan -Dividend - Daily Reinvestment  159,056,428  19,500.00 

HSBC Cash Fund-Institutional Plus-Daily Dividend  384,784,521  38,500.00 

IDFC Cash Fund-Super Institutional Plan -Daily Dividend  269,932,517  27,000.00 

IDFC Cash Fund-Super Institutional Plan -Growth  49,633,703  5,000.00 

ING Liquid Fund Super Insitutional - Daily Dividend Option  344,834,479  34,500.00 

JM High Liquidity Fund - Super Institutional Plan - Daily Dividend  139,769,381  14,000.00 

J P Morgan India Liquid Fund-Dividend Plan-Reinvestment  234,814,497  23,500.00 

J P Morgan India Liquid Fund-Super Institutional Daily Dividend Plan-Reinvestment  74,940,797  7,500.00 

Kotak Liquid (Institutional Premium) - Daily Dividend  339,382,243  41,500.00 

LIC MF Liquid Fund - Dividend Plan  72,859,081  8,000.00 

Lotus India Liquid Fund-Super Institutional Daily Dividend  1,144,645,062  114,500.00 

Lotus India Liquid Fund-Super Institutional Growth  43,272,435  5,000.00 

Mirae Asset Liquid Fund Super Institutional-Dividend Plan(Daily)  6,045,680  60,500.00 

Mirae Asset Liquid Fund Super Institutional-Growth Option  711,581  7,500.00 

Principal Cash Management Fund Liquid Option Institutional Premium 
Plan- Dividend Reinvestment Daily  164,988,451  16,500.00 

Reliance Liquidity Fund-Daily Dividend Reinvestment Option  679,789,265  68,000.00 

SBI Premier Liquid Fund-Super Institutional-Daily Dividend  79,688,238  10,000.00 

Sundaram BNP Paribas-Money Fund Super Institutional Daily Dividend Reinvestment  89,150,397  9,000.00 

Tata Liquid Super High Investent Fund -Daily Dividend  3,992,750  44,500.00 

Taurus Liquid Fund Institutional Daily Dividend Reinvestment  35,000,000  3,500.00 

Taurus Liquid Plus Fund Super Institutional Daily Dividend Plan  20,000,000  2,000.00 

UTI Liquid Cash Plan Institutional-Daily Income Option-Reinvestment  588,555  6,000.00 

 6,004,643,177  845,000.00 
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SCHEDULES
forming part of the Balance Sheet

Investment in Certificate Of Deposit Quantity Amount

ABN AMRO Bank  5,000  4,967.68 

Allahabad Bank  40,000  38,291.25 

Andhra Bank  5,000  4,839.78 

Axis Bank Limited  2,000  1,884.48 

Bank of India  5,000  4,841.95 

Canara Bank  32,500  29,844.20 

Corporation Bank  1,500  1,482.18 

Development Credit Bank limited  1,000  959.21 

EXIM Bank  10,000  9,443.88 

Federal Bank Limited  4,500  4,152.56 

Hongkong & Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited  26,000  23,950.32 

ICICI Bank Limited  150,500  143,470.46 

Industrial Development Bank of India Limited  24,500  23,273.26 

Indian Overseas Bank  500  498.50 

Karnataka Bank Limited  2,500  2,329.27 

Kotak Bank  27,500  25,196.62 

Oriental Bank of Commerce  21,000  20,530.11 

Punjab National Bank  30,500  29,549.46 

State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur  5,500  5,172.18 

State Bank of Hyderabad  92,000  87,372.88 

State Bank of India  1,500  1,424.98 

State Bank of Mysore  2,500  2,436.47 

State Bank of Patiala  6,600  6,290.60 

State Bank of Travancore  1,000  988.54 

UCO Bank  15,000  14,057.01 

Union Bank of India  15,000  14,457.41 

Vijaya Bank  14,200  13,353.47 

Yes Bank Limited  6,500  6,248.05 

 549,300  521,306.76 

Details of Investments Purchased and Redeemed during the year ended March 31, 2008 
Current Investment (At Cost)

Investments In Mutual Fund Quantity Amount

AIG India Liquid Fund Super Institutional Daily Dividend  1,049,309  10,500.00 

AIG Short Term Fund Institutional Weekly Dividend  100,017  1,000.17 

AIG India Liquid Fund Super Institutional Growth  1,910,725  19,537.82 

AIG India Treasury Plus Fund Super Institutional Growth  19,379,230  2,001.70 

ABN AMRO Cash Fund-Institutional Plus-Daily Dividend  25,000,000  2,500.00 

ABN AMRO Cash Fund-Institutional Plus-Growth  54,910,098  5,500.00 

ABN AMRO Money Plus Institutional Growth  46,651,009  5,501.42 

DBS Chola Short Term Floating Rate Fund-Daily Dividend Reinv Plan  24,959,067  2,500.00 

DBS Chola Short Term Floting Rate Cumulative  142,593,051  17,000.00 

DSP Merrill Lynch Liquidity Fund-Institutional-Daily Dividend Plan  1,399,720  14,000.00 

DSP Merrill Lynch Liquidity Fund-Institutional- Growth Plan  652,163  7,500.00 

DWS Insta Cash Plus Fund Super Institutional-Daily Dividend Plan  49,900,200  5,000.00 

DWS Insta Cash Plus Fund Super Institutional- Growth Plan  166,339,672  17,014.29 

DWS Credit Oppurtunities Cash Fund-Growth Plan  4,753,981  500.00 

Templeton India TMA-Super IP-Daily Dividend Reinvestment  1,149,713  11,500.00 
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SCHEDULES
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Templeton India TMA-Super IP-Growth  1,453,516  17,036.88 
Templeton Floating Rate Income Fund Long Term Plan Super Institutional Option-Growth  80,787,179  8,502.12 

Templeton India Ultra Short Bond Fund Super Institutional Plan-Growth  29,669,819  3,000.41 

Templeton India Short Term Income Plan Institutional-Growth  41,970  500.00 

HSBC Cash Fund-Institutional Plus-Daily Dividend  109,938,434  11,000.00 

HSBC Cash Fund-Institutional Plus-Growth  71,583,527  9,000.00 

HSBC Liquid Plus-Institutional Plus-Growth  9,111,363  1,000.21 

ICICI Prudential Institutional Liquid Plan- Super Institutional Daily Div - Reinvest Dividend  74,996,250  7,500.00 

ICICI Prudential Institutional Liquid Plan Super Institutinal Growth  120,429,528  14,018.34 

ICICI Prudential Flexible Income Plan Growth  82,053,436  12,001.94 

ING VYSYA Liquid Fund Institutional-Daily Dividend Option  109,867,061  11,000.00 

ING VYSYA Liquid Fund Super Institutional-Daily Dividend Option  65,183,486  6,521.48 

ING VYSYA Liquid Fund Super Institutional-Growth Option  110,416,307  13,024.92 

ING VYSYA Liquid Plus Fund-Institutional Growth  18,799,083  2,001.37 

J P Morgan India Liquid Fund-Dividend Plan-Reinvest  74,940,797  7,500.00 

J P Morgan India Liquid Plus Fund-Dividend Plan-Reinvest  24,982,423  2,500.47 

J P Morgan India Liquid Fund - Growth Fund  68,541,508  7,000.00 

J P Morgan India Liquid Plus Fund - Growth Fund  19,397,709  2,000.41 

Kotak Liquid Institutional Premium-Daily Dividend  73,600,968  9,000.00 

Kotak Flexi Debt Scheme-Daily Dividend  49,919,371  5,007.46 

Kotak Flexi Debt Scheme-Growth  105,650,705  13,025.22 

Kotak Liquid Institutional Premium-Growth  65,359,729  10,500.00 

LIC Liquid Fund-Dividend Plan  40,983,233  4,500.00 

LIC Liquid Fund-Growth Plan  34,759,716  5,000.00 

Lotus India Liquid Fund-Institutional Plus Daily Dividend  104,990,651  10,500.00 

Lotus India Liquid Fund-Super Instituitional Growth  156,718,543  17,032.05 

Lotus India Liquid Plus Fund-Institutional Growth  45,887,124  5,000.60 

Lotus India Short Term Plan-Institutional Growth  27,648,497  3,007.71 

Mirea Asset Liquid Fund Super Inst.-Dividend Plan  200,000  2,000.00 

Principal Liquid Option Inst Prem Plan-Dividend Reinvestment Daily  129,990,901  13,000.00 

Principal Liquid Plus Fund-Growth Plan  29,863,932  3,000.00 

Principal Floating Rate Fund FMP-Inst Option Growth Plan  44,011,327  5,501.10 

Principal Cash Management Fund-Liquid Option Inst. Prem Plan-Growth  44,253,255  5,500.00 

Quantum Liquid Fund-Daily Dividend  35,000,000  3,500.00 

Reliance Liquidity Fund-Daily Dividend Reinvestment Option  139,956,613  14,000.00 

Reliance Liquidity Fund-Growth  139,003,624  16,531.49 

Tata Liquid Super High Investment Fund-Daily Dividend  2,243,112  2,500.00 

Tata Liquid Super High Inv. Fund-Appreciation  577,692  8,500.00 

Tata Treasury Manager Ship Growth  432,923  4,500.69 

Tflg Tata Floater Fund-Growth  17,020,356  2,001.29 

TSTG Tata Short Term Bond Fund-Growth  17,249,973  2,500.43 

UTI Liquid Cash Plan Institutional-Daily Income Option-Re-Investment  1,520,434  15,500.00 

UTI Liquid Cash Plan Institutional-Growth Option  385,447  5,000.00 

UTI Liquid Plus Fund Institutional Plan-Growth Option  189,578  2,000.00 

 2,920,359,057  444,771.99 
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SCHEDULES
forming part of the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in lacs)

Investment in Certificate Of Deposit Quantity Amount

ABN AMRO Bank  350,000  3,496.10 

Allahabad Bank  9,500  9,404.54 

Axis Bank Limited  500  485.05 

Canara Bank  23,000  22,639.18 

Corporation Bank  7,500  7,418.34 

Federal Bank Limited  2,000  1,858.26 

ICICI Bank Limited  2,027,000  28,633.11 

Industrial Development Bank of India Limited  5,000  4,875.35 

Jammu & Kashmir Bank Limited  2,500,000  2,493.99 

Kotak Bank  500  489.92 

Punjab National Bank  6,022,500  28,218.13 

Standard Chartered Bank  2,507,090  9,562.68 

State Bank of Bikaner & Jaipur  4,515,000  19,319.12 

State Bank of India  10,000  9,834.61 

State Bank of Mysore  11,500  11,385.45 

State Bank of Patiala  13,500  13,294.19 

State Bank of Travancore  8,500  8,388.86 

UCO Bank  6,500  6,402.26 

Union Bank of India  2,500  2,482.27 

YES Bank Limited  4,300  4,275.96 

 18,026,390  194,957.37 

  As at 
March 31, 2009  

  As at 
March 31, 2008  

SCHEDULE 8 - CURRENT ASSETS

Inventories- raw materials (at lower of cost and net realisable value)  126.81  66.53 

Receivables under financing activities

i)   Hypothecation loan  1,790,311.88  1,500,224.10 

ii)  Assets given on financial lease  -    7,042.41 

 1,790,311.88  1,507,266.51 

Sundry debtors (Unsecured, considered Good)

Debts outstanding for a period exceeding six months  -    -   

Other debts  399.24  248.11 

 399.24  248.11 

Cash & bank balances

i)   Cash on hand  7,062.48  5,639.48 

ii)  Cheques on hand  1,490.15  856.52 

iii) Remittances in transit  10.16  193.69 

iv) Balances with scheduled banks in:

     Fixed deposit accounts*  474,159.90  85,346.03 

     Current accounts  95,767.00  45,384.73 

 578,489.69  137,420.45 

Other current assets

Interest accrued on investments and fixed deposits  3,733.95  2,956.86 

 2,373,061.57  1,647,958.46 

* Includes Fixed deposits of Rs.114,596.62 lacs(March 31,2008 : Rs.63,537.58 lacs) pledged with Banks as margin for 
securitisation and Rs.775.42 lacs (March 31, 2008: Rs.1,252.86 lacs) pledged as lien against loans taken.
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SCHEDULES
forming part of the Balance Sheet

(Rs. in lacs) 

  As at 
March 31, 2009  

  As at 
March 31, 2008  

SCHEDULE 9 - LOANS AND ADVANCES

Secured, considered good

Loans  1,330.35  2,100.27 

Unsecured, considered good

Unsecured loans  2,406.89  1,946.23 

Advances recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received  24,869.40  13,052.19 

Service tax credit (input) receivable  1,099.54  1,489.39 

Advance - hypothecation loans  412.81  2,699.85 

Advance tax (net of provisions for tax)  377.66  2,372.02 

Prepaid expenses  13,086.96  1,589.87 

Security deposits **  785.67  876.11 

 44,369.28  26,125.93 

** Includes deposit of Rs.Nil (March 31, 2008 : Rs. 277.32 lacs) pledged as margin for securitisation and Rs.110 lacs 
(March 31, 2008 : Rs.55 lacs) pledged as lien against loans taken.

SCHEDULE 10 - CURRENT LIABILITIES

Sundry creditors (Refer Note 19 of Schedule 20)  20,901.00  7,085.46 

Interest accrued but not due  77,718.04  55,751.58 

Unclaimed redeemable preference shares  -    102.64 

Application money on redeemable non convertible debentures               1,030.19  895.21 

Application money on Subordinated debts  2,942.35  437.17 

Investor Education and Protection Fund shall be credited by the following 
amounts (as and when due)

Unclaimed matured deposits  65.30  52.00 

Unclaimed matured debentures  4,503.36  5,381.81 

Unclaimed matured subordinate debts  816.45  -   

Interest accrued and due on above  1,591.38  1,940.80 

Unclaimed dividend  166.26  126.11 

Temporary credit balance in bank accounts  41,990.51  12,394.79 

Securitization deferred income  51,334.24  44,092.11 

Other liabilities  8,848.86  9,019.62 

 211,907.94  137,279.30 

SCHEDULE 11 - PROVISIONS

For non-performing assets  23,684.86  10,330.21 

For credit loss on securitisation  8,940.46  5,830.18 

For fringe benefit tax(net of advance tax)  15.11  22.36 

For diminution in value of investments  227.03  145.89 

For hedging contracts  -    705.44 

For leave encashment  415.22  187.57 

For gratuity  463.92  322.76 

Proposed dividend  8,140.46  8,125.42 

Corporate dividend tax  1,383.47  1,380.91 

 43,270.53  27,050.74 
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SCHEDULES
forming part of the Profit and Loss account

(Rs. in lacs) 

  For the year ended 
March 31, 2009  

   For the year ended 
March 31, 2008   

SCHEDULE 12 - INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Finance & service charges *  324,463.72  224,782.81 

Interest on loans & advances *  666.99  407.78 

Interest on margin money on securitisation*  6,951.61  3,553.78 

Income on securitisation  33,895.73  16,584.31 

 365,978.05  245,328.68 

* Tax deducted at source of Rs. 1961.07 lacs (March 31, 2008 :  Rs. 870.01 lacs)

SCHEDULE 13 - OTHER INCOME

Interest on deposits with banks *  1,749.56  2,436.50 

Sale of electricity  3,265.26  1,290.12 

Income from Long Term Investments (non trade)

Profit on sale of investments (net)  -    1.74 

Dividend  0.25  -   

Interest on government securities  24.20  41.27 

Interest on pass through certificates  146.02  75.21 

Income from Current Investments (non trade)

Profit on sale of investments  514.17  715.96 

Dividend  486.66  519.33 

Interest on certificate of deposits  693.09  414.88 

Interest on commercial paper  10.49  -   

Interest on debentures*  144.33  -   

Miscellaneous income  100.89  78.99 

 7,134.92  5,574.00 

* Tax deducted at source of Rs.419.27 lacs (March 31, 2008 : Rs.638.89 lacs)

SCHEDULE 14 - INTEREST & OTHER CHARGES

Interest & Other Charges on :

Debentures  50,682.12  34,120.26 

Subordinated debts  15,851.15  10,161.50 

Fixed deposits  31.05  101.85 

Loans from banks  93,513.23  56,804.74 

Loans from institutions and others  17,706.49  17,848.72 

Commercial paper  4,281.04  2,225.29 

Bank charges  1,816.71  735.44 

Professional charges - resource mobilsiation  6,897.31  3,575.02 

Processing charges on loans/securitization  4,787.16  2,991.00 

Fees / Loss on sale of second loss credit / liquidity facilities  2,200.95  1,097.82 

 197,767.21  129,661.64 

SCHEDULE 15 - RAW MATERIAL CONSUMED

Opening stock  66.53  -   

Add : Purchases  747.45  324.59 

Closing stock  126.81  66.53 

 687.17  258.06 
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SCHEDULES
forming part of the Profit and Loss account

(Rs. in lacs) 

  For the year ended 
March 31, 2009  

   For the year ended 
March 31, 2008   

SCHEDULE 16 - PERSONNEL EXPENSES

Salaries & other allowances  18,724.57  11,558.30 

Gratuity expenses  154.91  212.96 

Contribution to provident and other funds  897.40  523.10 

Staff welfare expenses  276.72  253.40 

20,053.60 12,547.76

SCHEDULE 17 - OPERATING AND OTHER EXPENSES

Rent  2,636.98  1,475.33 

Electricity expenses  460.22  303.53 

Repairs & maintenance

Plant & machinery  168.89  63.69 

Buildings  0.61  1.58 

Others  2,337.15  1,264.83 

Rates & taxes  509.04  170.07 

Printing & stationery  1,618.08  1,191.84 

Travelling & conveyance  3,162.68  1,939.13 

Advertisement  84.36  93.85 

Brokerage and discount  8,668.83  6,528.13 

Sourcing and collection commission  87.35  57.95 

Royalty  1,036.45  623.54 

Directors' sitting fees  15.70  17.80 

Insurance  100.70  107.29 

Communication expenses  2,617.80  1,583.40 

Auditor's remuneration

Audit  fees  71.36  53.20 

Tax audit fees  2.21  2.55 

Other services  8.49  12.75 

Out of pocket  7.82  4.36 

Legal  & professional charges  1,194.13  848.69 

Donations  106.55  75.26 

Loss on sale of assets(Net)  87.77  17.39 

Loss on sale of long term investments(non trade)  1.56  -   

Miscellaneous expenses  2,940.77  3,027.06 

 27,925.50  19,463.22 

SCHEDULE 18 - SHARE & DEBENTURE ISSUE EXPENSES WRITTEN OFF

Share issue expenses  -    11.35 

Debenture issue expenses  -    1.37 

Deferred revenue expenses  -    1.02 

 -    13.74 

SCHEDULE 19 - PROVISIONS & WRITE OFFS

Provision for non performing assets  13,354.65  3,789.85 

Provision for credit loss on securitisation  4,464.01  2,009.30 

Provision for diminution in value of investments  82.43  60.67 

Bad debts written off  13,440.25  19,583.17 

Bad debt recovery  (766.42)  (774.00)

 30,574.92  24,668.99 
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SCHEDULES forming part of Balance Sheet
and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2009

SCHEDULE 20 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

 (a) Basis of preparation
  The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles to comply 

in all material respects with the notified Accounting Standards (‘AS’) under Companies Accounting Standard Rules, 
2006, as amended by  Companies  (Accounting Standards) Amended Rules, 2009, the relevant provisions of the 
Companies Act, 1956 (‘the Act’) and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (‘RBI’) as applicable to a Non 
Banking Finance Company (‘NBFC’). The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention 
on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are consistent with 
those used in the previous year.

 (b) Use of estimates
  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires 

management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and 
disclosure of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the results of operations during the 
reporting period end.  Although these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and 
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized 
prospectively in the current and future periods.

 (c) Fixed Assets, Depreciation/Amortisation and Impairment of assets
  Fixed Assets

  Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and impairment losses, if any. Cost 
comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended 
use. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition of fixed assets which takes substantial period of time to get ready for its 
intended use are also included to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready to be put to use.

  Depreciation/Amortisation

  Depreciation/Amortisation is provided on Straight Line Method (‘SLM’), which reflect the management’s estimate of 
the useful lives of the respective fixed assets and are greater than or equal to the corresponding rates prescribed in 
Schedule XIV of the Act. The assets for which rates higher used are as follows :

Particulars Rates (SLM) Schedule XIV rates (SLM)

Windmills 10% 5.28%

Computer Software 33.33% 16.67%

Windmills are amortised over the remaining life of the asset, the life of windmills are estimated to be 10 years 
Leasehold improvement is amortised over the primary period of lease subject to a maximum of 60 months. All fixed 
assets individually costing   Rs. 5,000 or less are fully depreciated in the year of installation. Depreciation on assets 
sold during the year is recognized on a pro-rata basis to the profit and loss account till the date of sale.

  Impairment of assets

  The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any indication of impairment based 
on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds 
its recoverable amount.  The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, net selling price and value in use.  In 
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value at the weighted average 
cost of capital. 

  After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life.

  A previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. However 
the carrying value after reversal is not increased beyond the carrying value that would have prevailed by charging 
usual depreciation if there was no impairment.  

 d) Investments
  Investments intended to be held for not more than a year are classified as current investments. All other investments 

are classified as long-term investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value determined on 
an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, provision for diminution in value is 
made to recognise a decline, other than temporary, in the value of the investments.
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 (e) Provisioning / Write-off of assets 
  Secured loans and lease receivables are written off / provided for, as per management estimates, subject to the 

minimum provision required as per Non- Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 
1998. Delinquencies on assets securitized are provided for based on management estimates of the historical data.

 (f) Hypothecation loans
  Hypothecation loans are stated at the amount advanced including finance charges accrued and expenses 

recoverable, as reduced by the amounts received up to March 31, 2009 and stocks securitized.

 (g) Leases
  Where the Company is the lessor

  Assets given under a finance lease are recognised as a receivable at an amount equal to the net investment in the 
lease. Lease rentals are apportioned between principal and interest on the internal rate of return (‘IRR’). The principal 
amount received reduces the net investment in the lease and interest is recognised as revenue. 

  Where the Company  is the lessee

  Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased term, are 
classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account 
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

 (h) Foreign currency translation
  Initial recognition

  Transactions in foreign currency entered during the year are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of 
the transaction.

  Conversion

  Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency are translated in to rupees at exchange rate prevailing 
on the date of the Balance Sheet.

  Exchange differences

  All exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account. 

 (i) Inventories
  Inventories are valued as follows:

  Raw materials, components, stores and spares:

  Lower of cost and net realizable value. Cost is determined on a weighted average basis.  Net realizable value is the 
estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs 
necessary to make the sale.

 (j) Revenue recognition
  Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the 

revenue can be reliably measured.

  i) Income on financial lease/ loans is recognised on the basis of internal rate of return.

  ii) Income recognized and remaining unrealized after installments become overdue for six months or more in case of 
secured loans and twelve months or more in case of financial lease transactions are reversed and are accounted 
as income when these are actually realized.

  iii) Additional finance charges / additional interest are treated to accrue only on realization, due to uncertainty of 
realization and are accounted accordingly.

  iv) Gains arising on securitization/direct assignment of assets is recognized over the tenure of agreements as per 
guideline on securitization of standard assets issued by RBI, loss, if any is recognised upfront.

  v) Income from power generation is recognized as per the terms of the Power Purchase Agreements with State 
Electricity Boards and on supply of power to the grid.

  vi) Income from services is recognized as per the terms of the contract on accrual basis.

  vii) Interest income on fixed deposits, certificate of deposits and pass through certificates  is recognized on a time 
proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate applicable.

  viii) Dividend is recognized as income when right to receive payment is established by the  date of  balance sheet.

  ix) Profit/loss on the sale of investments is dealt with at the time of actual sale/redemption.
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 (k) Employee benefits
  Provident Fund

  All the employees of the Company are entitled to receive benefits under the Provident Fund, a defined contribution 
plan in which both the employee and the Company contribute monthly at a stipulated rate. The Company has no 
liability for future Provident Fund benefits other than its annual contribution and recognizes such contributions as an 
expense in the year it is incurred. 

  Gratuity

  The Company provides for the gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan covering all employees. The plan provides for 
lump sum payments to employees at retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment. The 
Company accounts for liability of future gratuity benefits based on an external actuarial valuation on projected unit 
credit method carried out annually for assessing liability as at the balance sheet date.

  Leave Encashment

  Short term compensated absences are provided for based on estimates. Long term compensated absences are 
provided for based on actuarial valuation. The actuarial valuation is done as per projected unit credit method.

  Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to profit and loss account and are not deferred.

 (l) Income tax
  Tax expense comprises of current, deferred and fringe benefit tax. Current income tax and fringe benefit tax is 

measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in accordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 
1961.  Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of current year timing differences between taxable income and 
accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

  Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the balance 
sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient 
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. In situations where the 
Company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred tax assets are recognized only if there 
is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realized against future taxable profits. 

  The un-recognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed by the Company at each balance sheet date and are 
recognized to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be that sufficient 
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized.  

  The carrying cost of the deferred tax assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date. The Company writes down the 
carrying amount of a deferred tax asset to the extent that it is no longer reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the 
case may be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which deferred tax asset can be realized. 
Any such write down is reversed to the extent that it becomes reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may 
be, that sufficient future taxable income will be available.  

 (m) Segment reporting policies
  Identification of segments:

  The Company’s operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of products and 
services provided, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers different products and serves 
different markets.  The analysis of geographical segments is based on the areas in which major operating divisions of 
the Company operate.

  Unallocated items:

  Unallocated items include income and expenses which are not allocated to any business segment.

  Segment Policies:

  The company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies for preparing and presenting 
the financial statements of the company as a whole.

 (n) Earnings per share
  Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders 

(after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

  For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity 
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of 
all dilutive potential equity shares.
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 (o) Provisions
  A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event; it is probable that 

outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. 
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the 
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the 
current best estimates.

 (p) Cash and cash equivalents
  Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in hand and short term investments 

with an original maturity of three months or less.

 (q) Deferred revenue expenditure
  Expenses on issue of equity shares are written off over a period of 10 years.

 (r) Expenses on deposits / debentures
  Expenses on mobilization of deposits / debentures are charged to Profit & Loss account in the year in which they are 

incurred.

 (s) Derivative instruments
  The Company uses derivative financial instruments of interest rate swaps to hedge its risks associated with 

fluctuations in the interest rate. 

  As per the ICAI Announcement, accounting for derivative contracts, other than those covered under AS-11, are marked 
to market and the net loss after considering the offsetting effect on the underlying hedge item is charged to the 
income statement. Net gains are ignored.

 (t) Employee stock compensation costs
  Measurement and disclosure of the employee share-based payment plans is done in accordance with SEBI (Employee 

Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and the Guidance Note on Accounting 
for Employee Share-based Payments, issued by ICAI. The Company measures compensation cost relating to employee 
stock options using the intrinsic value method. Compensation expense is amortized over the vesting period of the 
option on a straight line basis.

2.  NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

 1. Secured Loans

  a)  (i)  Privately placed Redeemable Non-convertible Debentures of Rs.1,000/- each

As at 
March 31, 2009

   As at 
March 31, 2008   

Number 196,97,934 151,65,476

Amount  Rs in Lacs 196,979.34 151,654.76

Secured by equitable mortgage of title deeds of immovable property. Further secured by charge on plant 
and machinery, furniture and other fixed assets of the Company, charge on Company’s book debts, leased 
assets, loans, advances and other investments of the Company subject to prior charges created or to be 
created in favour of the Company’s bankers, financial institutions and others.

Debentures are redeemable at par over a  period of 12 months to 160 months  from  the date of allotment 
depending on the terms of the agreement.

    (ii)  Privately Placed Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenture of Rs.1,000,000/- each

Date of Allotment/
renewal

Amount  (Rs. in lacs)
Redeemable at par on   

As at March 31, 2009 As at March 31, 2008

14.12.2006 - 5,000.00 18.04.2008

18.01.2007 - 11,000.00 18.07.2008

21.06.2007 - 2,500.00 19.12.2008

27.06.2007 - 2,500.00 27.02.2009

27.06.2007 - 2,500.00 26.12.2008

04.07.2007 5,000.00 5000.00 04.07.2009

05.07.2007 15,000.00 15,000.00 05.07.2010

09.07.2007 7,000.00 7,000.00 09.07.2010
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Date of 
Allotment/renewal

Amount  (Rs. in lacs)
Redeemable at par on   

As at March 31, 2009 As at March 31, 2008

11.07.2007 1,000.00 1,000.00 09.07.2010

17.07.2007 10,000.00 15,000.00 17.07.2009

25.07.2007 15,000.00 15,000.00 25.07.2010

30.07.2007 2,500.00 2,500.00 30.07.2009

28.08.2007 2,500.00 2,500.00 28.04.2009

07.09.2007 4,000.00 4,000.00 04.09.2009

10.09.2007 2,500.00 2,500.00 10.09.2010

13.09.2007 1,000.00 1,000.00 13.09.2009

13.09.2007 - 3,400.00 19.09.2008

17.09.2007 - 3,800.00 17.09.2010

21.09.2007 2,500.00 2,500.00 21.09.2010

05.10.2007 2,000.00 2,000.00 05.10.2009

*05.10.2007 1,500.00 1,500.00 05.10.2010

09.10.2007 2,500.00 2,500.00 09.10.2009

12.10.2007 2,500.00 2,500.00 28.09.2009

15.10.2007 2,000.00 2,000.00 15.10.2010

18.10.2007 12,000.00 12,000.00 18.10.2010

19.10.2007 5,000.00 5,000.00 19.10.2010

19.10.2007 8,000.00 8,000.00 18.10.2009

22.10.2007 2,500.00 2,500.00 22.10.2009

30.10.2007 5,000.00 5,000.00 30.10.2009

02.05.2008 15,000.00 - 02.05.2011

20.06.2008 10,000.00 - 20.06.2011

18.08.2008 29,000.00 - 06.03.2010

04.09.2008 3,500.00 - 04.04.2010

04.09.2008 1,500.00 - 20.02.2010

04.09.2008 10,000.00 - 04.09.2010

05.09.2008 7,500.00 - 10.09.2010

08.09.2008 3,000.00 - 08.09.2010

15.09.2008 1,500.00 - 15.09.2011

15.09.2008 1,500.00 - 15.09.2010

15.09.2008 2,500.00 - 15.03.2010

15.09.2008 2,500.00 - 15.09.2010

15.09.2008 2,500.00 - 15.03.2010

15.09.2008 1,500.00 - 30.04.2010

16.09.2008 2,500.00 - 16.09.2011

17.09.2008 8,000.00 - 01.09.2011

24.09.2008 2,500.00 - 24.09.2010

26.09.2008 2,500.00 - 26.09.2010

26.09.2008 1,500.00 - 10.09.2010

08.10.2008 1,200.00 - 06.04.2010

24.10.2008 5,000.00 - 10.12.2010

27.10.2008 30,000.00 - 27.10.2013
26.11.2008 1,000.00 - 26.11.2013
17.12.2008 19,000.00 - 17.12.2009
24.03.2009 2,400.00 - 24.03.2010
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Date of Allotment/
renewal

Amount  (Rs. in lacs) Redeemable 
at par on   As at March 31, 2009 As at March 31, 2008

25.03.2009 2,600.00 - 25.03.2010
28.03.2009 5,000.00 - 28.03.2012

TOTAL 2,85,700.00 146,700.00
Secured by hypothecation of specific assets covered under loan agreements and equitable mortgage of title 
deeds of immovable property. 

*Put/call option on April 3,2009

    (iii)  Privately Placed Redeemable Non-Convertible Debenture of Rs.1,000/- each

Date of Allotment/
renewal

Amount  (Rs. in lacs) Redeemable 
at par on   As at March 31, 2009 As at March 31, 2008

18.01.2007 - 0.44 18.01.2009
07.06.2007 - 2,500.00 06.05.2008
20.06.2007 - 500.00 18.06.2008
22.06.2007 - 2,500.00 23.06.2008
07.08.2007 - 5,000.00 30.07.2009
21.09.2007 - 3,400.00 19.09.2008

TOTAL - 13,900.44
Secured by equitable mortgage of title deeds of immovable property. Further secured by charge on plant 
and machinery, furniture and other fixed assets of the Company, charge on Company’s book debts, leased 
assets, loans, advances and other investments of the Company subject to prior charges created or to be 
created in favour of the Company’s bankers, financial institutions and others.

  b)  Term Loans 
(Rs. in lacs)

As at 
March 31, 2009

   As at 
March 31, 2008   

i. From Financial Institutions / Corporates :
(a) Secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypothecation 

of specific movable assets being fixed/current assets 
relating to hypothecation loans

41,893.90 106,342.57

(b) Secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypothecation 
of specific immovable/ movable assets pertaining to the 
wind farm

1,420.12 1,785.36      

(c) Secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypothecation 
of specific immovable/ movable assets pertaining to the 
wind farm and guaranteed by a former Director.  

754.40 963.00

ii.   From Foreign Institution:
Secured by an exclusive charge by way of Hypothecation 
of specific Loan agreements and all amounts owing to and 
received by the Company pursuant to the above Agreements

724.27                  2,172.80

Total 44,792.69 111,263.73
iii. From Banks :     

(a) Secured by hypothecation of vehicles                        6.36 10.07
(b) Secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypothecation 

of specific movable assets being fixed / current assets 
relating to lease, hypothecation loans

*830,676.33 *502,000.38

(c) Secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypothecation 
of specific immovable/ movable assets pertaining to the 
wind farm  

969.99 1,202.27

(d)             Secured by an exclusive charge by way of hypothecation 
of specific immovable/ movable assets pertaining to the 
bio mass plant.

1,710.90 2,116.56

Total 833,363.58 505,329.28
*includes Rs.7,500.00 lacs (March 31, 2008 : Rs 17,065.00 lacs) the charge in respect of which has since been created.

  c)  Cash Credit from Banks
(Rs. in lacs)

Cash Credit from Banks *316,623.70 *225,646.66
Secured by hypothecation of specific assets covered under Loan Agreements and Book debts.
* includes Nil (March 31, 2008 : Rs 31,500.00 lacs) the charge in respect of which has since been created.
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 2. Subordinated Debt 

  The Company has raised Tier II capital by issue of subordinated debt bonds amounting to Rs. 60,553.56 lacs (March 
31, 2008: Rs. 30,516.38 lacs) with coupon rate of 11.50% to 13% per annum which are redeemable over a period 
of 62 months to 121 months.

 3. Cash & Cash Equivalents
(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars
Year ended 

March 31, 2009
  Year ended

March 31, 2008   

Cash & Bank balance (as per schedule 8) 578,489.69 137,420.45

Less : Fixed deposits having original maturity greater than 3 months or 
pledged with banks or lien marked deposits

117,435.43 70,221.15

Balance considered as cash & cash equivalents for cash flow statement 461,054.26 67,199.30

 4. Gratuity and other post-employment benefit plans 

  The Company has an unfunded defined benefit gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more 
of service is eligible for a gratuity on departure at 15 days salary (last drawn salary) for each completed year of 
service.
Consequent to the adoption of revised AS 15 ‘Employee Benefits’ issued under Companies (Accounting Standards) 
Amendment Rules, 2008, the following disclosures have been made as required by the standard:

Profit and Loss account 

Net employee benefit expense (recognized in employee cost)                                                                       (Rs. in lacs)

Gratuity

Particulars March 31, 2009 March 31, 2008

Current service cost 99.69 53.25

Interest cost on benefit obligation 33.23 17.24

Expected return on plan assets NA NA

Net actuarial (gain) / loss recognised in the year 22.48 101.94

Past service cost Nil Nil

Net benefit expense 155.40 172.43

Actual return on plan assets NA NA

Balance sheet 

Details of Provision for gratuity                                                                                                                                         

Gratuity

Particulars March 31, 2009 March 31, 2008

Defined benefit obligation 463.92 322.76

Fair value of plan assets NA NA

463.92 322.76

Less: Unrecognised past service cost Nil Nil

Plan asset / (liability) (463.92) (322.76)

Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows:                                                         

Gratuity

Particulars March 31, 2009 March 31, 2008

Opening defined benefit obligation 322.76 174.31

Interest cost 33.23 17.24

Current service cost 99.69 53.25

Benefits paid (14.24) (23.98)

Actuarial (gains) / losses on obligation 22.48 101.94

Closing defined benefit obligation 463.92 322.76
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The Company would not contribute any amount to gratuity in 2009-10 as the scheme is unfunded.                                                           
The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the fair value of total plan assets are as follows:           

Gratuity

Particulars March 31, 2009 March 31, 2008

% %

Investments with insurer NA NA

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the Company’s plan are shown below:  

Gratuity

Particulars March 31, 2009 March 31, 2008

Discount Rate 7.75% 8%

Increase in compensation cost 5% 5%

Employee Turnover* 5% and 10% 5% and 10%

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of inflation, seniority, promotion 
and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employment market.

*5% in case of employees with service period of more than 5 years and 10% for all other employees.

Amounts for the current period are as follows :                                                                                                             

   (Rs. in lacs)

Particulars March 31, 2009 March 31, 2008

Defined benefit obligation 463.92 322.76

Plan assets NA NA

Surplus / (deficit) (463.92) (322.76)

Experience adjustments on plan liabilities 37.57 101.94

Experience adjustments on plan assets NA NA

 5. The Company is a primarily engaged in financing activities. It operates in a single business and geographical segment. 
The Company also owns windmills and biomass which generate income from sale of electricity and the same has been 
classified as ‘Unallocated reconciling item’ as per requirements of AS – 17 on ‘Segment Reporting’ issued by ICAI.

  (Rs. in lacs)

Particulars

Year ended March 31, 2009 Year ended March 31, 2008

Financing 
Activities

Unallocated 
reconciling 

items
Total

Financing 
Activities

Unallocated 
reconciling 

items
Total

Segment Revenue 369,847.71 3,265.26 373,112.97 249,612.56 1,290.12 250,902.68

Segment Results (Profit 
before tax and after interest 
on Financing Segment)

92,842.16 (183.61) 92,658.55 62,225.82 (956.50) 61,269.32

Less: Interest on unallocated 
reconciling items

N.A. 595.44 595.44 N.A. 686.02 686.02

Net profit before tax 92,842.16 (779.05) 92,063.11 62,225.82 (1,642.52) 60,583.30
Less: Income taxes N.A. N.A. 30,822.90 N.A. N.A. 21,600.65
Net profit N.A. N.A. 61,240.21 N.A. N.A. 38,982.65
Other Information:
Segment assets 2,486,282.78 9,673.31 2,495,956.09 1,813,703.73 10,785.10 1,824,488.83
Unallocated corporate assets 3,017.14 2,372.02
Total Assets 2,486,282.78 9,673.31 2,498,973.23 1,813,703.73 10,785.10 1,826,860.85
Segment liabilities 2,261,942.11 5,352.41 2,267,294.52 1,635,520.68 6,089.70 1,641,610.38
Unallocated corporate 
liabilities

15.11 3,614.57

Total Liabilities 2,261,942.11 5,352.41 2,267,309.63 1,635,520.68 6,089.70 1,645,224.95
Capital expenditure 3,369.47 Nil 3,369.47 1,266.01 Nil 1,266.01
Depreciation 1,645.69 1,834.90 3,480.59 1,884.86 1,821.11 3,705.97
Other non - cash expenses 33,145.16 590.85 33,736.01 29,713.13 13.73 29,726.86
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 6. Related Party Disclosures 

Related party where control exists

Subsidiaries : Shriram Powergen Limited (upto  March 27, 2008)

Other Related Parties

Enterprises  having significant influence over the Company  : Shriram Holdings (Madras) Private Limited

Shriram Capital Limited 

Newbridge India Investments II Limited

Associates : Shriram Asset Management Company Limited

Ashley Transport Services Limited (upto July 3, 2007)

Key Managerial Personnel : R Sridhar, Managing Director

Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel Mrs. Padmapriya Sridhar

(Rs. in lacs)
Enterprises having 

significant influence over 
the Company

Subsidiaries Associates
Key Management 

Personnel $ 

Relatives of Key 
Management 

Personnel
Total

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Payments

Employee benefits 
for key management personnel

- - - - - - 62.99 66.53 - - 62.99 66.53

Royalty 1,036.45* 623.54* - - - - - - - - 1,036.45 623.54

Data Sourcing fees 87.35* 57.95* - - - - - - - - 87.35 57.95

Service Charges 524.10* 347.70* - - - - - - - - 524.10 347.70

Equity dividend 4,268.58# 2,561.15# - - - - 4.29 2.52 2.03 1.22 4274.90 2,564.89

Interest on subordinate debt - - - - 51.19^ 101.94^ - - - - 51.19 101.94

Interest on Inter 
Corporate Deposit

149.52# - - - - - - - - - 149.52 -

Investments in shares - - - - 30.00@ - - - - - 30.00

Rent paid 57.60* 58.80* - - - - - - - - 57.60 58.80

Receipts

Sale of investments - - - 4.99 - 112.50@ - - - - - 117.49

Subscription of equity shares - 6,955.20# - - - - - - - - - 6,955.20

Subscription to optionally 
convertible warrants

- 2,400.00# - - - - - - - - - 2,400.00

Inter Corporate Deposit 4,200# - - - - - - - - - 4,200.00 -

Rent & electricity - - - - 5.40^ 5.40^ - - - - 5.40 5.40

Balance outstanding at the year end

Share capital 8,537.15# 8,537.15# - - - - 8.58 8.40 4.05 4.05 8,549.78 8,549.60

Share warrants 2,400.00# 2,400.00# - - - - - - - - 2,400.00 2,400.00

Investments in shares - - - - 240.00^ 240.00^ - - - - 240.00 240.00

Outstanding expenses 67.17* 62.18* - - - - - 30.00 - - 67.17 92.18

Inter Corporate Deposits 4,200.00# - - - - - - - - 4,200.00 -

Rent Deposit given 49.00* 49.00* - - - - - - - - 49.00 49.00

Interest payable on ICD 149.52# - - - - - - - - 149.52 -

Interest payable on 
subordinate debt

- - - - 29.36^ 233.22^ - - - - 29.36 233.22

$ Includes Managing Director, Whole time director, manager and other managerial personnel
* Denotes transactions with Shriram Capital Limited 
# Denotes transactions with Shriram Holdings (Madras) Private Limited 
^ Denotes transactions with Shriram Asset Management Company Limited
@ Denotes transactions with Ashley Transport Services Limited
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7 Leases

In case of assets given on lease

The Company has given vehicles on finance lease. The lease term is for 3 to 5 years. There is no escalation clause in the 
lease agreement. There are no restrictions imposed by lease arrangements. 

(Rs. in lacs)

As at 
March 31, 2009

As at 
March 31, 2008

Total gross investment in the lease - 6,539.13

Less : Unearned finance income - 800.06

Less: Unguaranteed residual value - -

Present value of minimum lease payments - 5,739.07

Gross investment in the lease for the period :

Not later than one year [Present value of minimum lease payments 
receivable Rs. Nil as on March 31, 2009 (March 31, 2008: 
Rs.5,388.35 lacs)]

- 6,164.18

Later than one year but not later than five years [Present value of 
minimum lease payments Rs. Nil as on March 31, 2009 (March 31, 
2008 : Rs. 350.72 lacs)]

- 374.95

Later than five years [Present value of minimum lease payments  Nil  
as on March 31, 2009 (March 31, 2008:  Nil)]

- -

8 Investments

In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India circular no.RBI/2006-07/ 225 DNBS (PD) C.C No. 87/03.02.004/2006-07 
dated January 4, 2007, the Company has created a floating charge on the statutory liquid assets comprising of investment in 
Government Securities to the extent of Rs.283.00 lacs (March 31, 2008: Rs. 427.44 lacs) in favour of trustees representing 
the public deposit holders of the Company.

9 Earnings per share 

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars
Year ended 

March 31, 2009
Year ended

March 31, 2008

Net Profit after tax as per profit and loss account (Rs. in lacs) (A) 61,240.21 38,982.65

Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating Basic EPS 
(in lacs) (B)

2,033.80 1,924.01

Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating Diluted EPS 
(in lacs) (C) 

2,138.29 1,977.76

Basic earnings per equity share (in Rupees) (Face value of Rs. 10/- per 
share) (A) / (B) 

30.11 20.26

Diluted earnings per equity share (in Rupees) (Face value of Rs. 10/- 
per share) (A) / (C) 

28.64 19.71

In case of assets taken on lease

The Company has taken various premises, furniture and fixtures, computers and plant and machinery under operating 
lease. The lease payments recognized in the profit & loss account are Rs.2,636.98 lacs (March 31, 2008: Rs.1,475.33 
lacs). Certain agreements provide for cancellation by either party and certain agreements contains clause for escalation 
and renewal of agreements. There are no sub leases. 

The future minimum lease payments in respect of non-cancellable operating lease as at the balance sheet date are 
summarized below :

(Rs. in lacs)

Year ended 
March 31, 2009

Year ended
March 31, 2008

Minimum Lease Payments:

Not later than one year 408.16 334.18

Later than one year but not later than five years 149.80 468.61

Later than five years Nil Nil
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10 Deferred Tax Liabilities/(Assets) (Net)                                                                              

The break up of deferred tax asset / liabilities is as under:- 

(Rs. in lacs)

As at 
March 31, 2009

As at 
March 31, 2008

Deferred Tax Liabilities

Timing difference on account of :

Differences in depreciation in block of fixed assets as per tax books 
and financial books

2,482.17 2,755.33

Effect of lease accounting Nil 1,753.86

Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities (A) 2,482.17 4,509.19

Deferred Tax Asset

Timing difference on account of :

Expenses disallowed under Income Tax Act, 1961 3,100.49 173.47

Provision for securitization 2,021.16 503.73

Provision for hedging contracts Nil 239.78

Gross Deferred Tax Assets (B) 5,121.65 916.98

Deferred Tax Liabilities /(Assets)(Net) (A-B) (2,639.48) 3,592.21

11 Capital Commitments

(Rs. in lacs)

As at 
March 31, 2009

As at 
March 31, 2008

Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital 
account and not provided for (net of advances)

Nil   100.00                           

12 Contingent Liabilities not provided for

(Rs. in lacs)

As at 
March 31, 2009

As at 
March 31, 2008

a Disputed income tax/interest tax demand contested in appeals 
not provided for

[Against the above, a sum of Rs. 29.66 lacs (March 31, 2008: Rs. 
318.11 lacs) has been paid under protest]

164.76     3,381.70

b Demands in respect of Service tax
[Amount of Rs.15 lacs (March 31, 2008 : Rs. 15 lacs) has been 
paid under protest ]

299.00 284.00                   

c Guarantees issued by the  Company 901.97 1,991.58

Future cash outflows in respect of (a) and (b) above are determinable only on receipt of  judgements /decisions 
pending with various forums/authorities.

(Rs. in lacs)

Particulars
Year ended 

March 31, 2009
Year ended

March 31, 2008

Weighted average number of equity shares for calculating EPS (in lacs) 2,033.80 1,924.01

Add : Equity shares arising on conversion of optionally convertible 
warrants (in lacs)

80.00 23.83

Add : Equity shares for no consideration arising on grant of stock 
options under ESOP (in lacs)

24.49 29.92

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculation diluted EPS 
(in lacs)

2,138.29 1,977.76
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  The details of Series I have been summarized below:  

As at March 31, 2009 As at March 31, 2008

Number of 
Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price(Rs.) 

Number of 
Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price(Rs.)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,177,000 Rs. 35.00 2,492,750 Rs. 35.00

Add: Granted during the year - - - -

Less: Forfeited during the year - - - -

Less: Exercised during the year 304,500 Rs.35.00 57,800 Rs. 35.00

Less: Expired during the year 32,700 - 257,950 -

Outstanding at the end of the year 1,839,800 Rs.35.00 2,177,000 Rs. 35.00

Exercisable at the end of the year 860,540 528,260 -

Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) 9.09 10.09

Weighted average fair value of options granted Rs.59.04 Rs. 59.04

13 Recovery of service tax on lease and hire purchase transactions is kept in abeyance in view of the stay granted by Honourable 
Madras High Court.  If any liability arises it will be recovered from the concerned parties. However, on contracts that are 
terminated, pending decision from the Honourable Madras High Court, equivalent service tax is written off. The company 
has recognized the deferred tax asset on the amounts so written off, as in either case service tax liability will be paid off or 
reversed as income.

 14. Employee Stock Option Plan

Series I Series II Series III Series IV Series V

Date of grant October 31, 2005 April 1, 2006 October 9, 2006 August 17, 2007 July 15,2008

Date of Board /Committee 
Approval

October 19, 
2005

February 22, 
2006

September 6, 
2006

August 17, 
2007

July 15,
2008

Date of Shareholder’s 
approval

October 13, 
2005

October 13, 
2005

October 13, 
2005

October 13,
2005

October 13,
2005

Number of options granted 2,962,500 832,500 910,000 109,000 77,000

Method of Settlement 
(Cash/Equity)

Equity Equity Equity Equity Equity

Graded Vesting Period

After 1 year of grant date
10% of options 

granted
10% of options 

granted
10% of options 

granted
10% of options 

granted
10% of options 

granted

After 2 years of grant date
20% of options 

granted
20% of options 

granted
20% of options 

granted
20% of options 

granted
20% of options 

granted

After 3 years of grant date
30% of options 

granted
30% of options 

granted
30% of options 

granted
30% of options 

granted
30% of options 

granted

After 4 years of grant date
40% of options 

granted
40% of options 

granted
40% of options 

granted
40% of options 

granted
40% of options 

granted

Exercisable period
10 years from 
vesting date

10 years from 
vesting date

10 years from 
vesting date

10 years from 
vesting date

10 years from 
vesting date

Vesting Conditions On achievement of pre-determined targets
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SCHEDULES forming part of Balance Sheet
and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended March 31, 2009 (Contd.)

  The details of Series II have been summarized below:    

As at March 31, 2009 As at March 31, 2008

Number of 
Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price(Rs.) 

Number of 
Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price(Rs.)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 554,100 Rs.35.00 744,000 Rs.35.00

Add: Granted during the year - - - -

Less: Forfeited during the year - - - -

Less: Exercised during the year 31,300 Rs.35.00 18,900 Rs.35.00

Less: Expired during the year 6,300 171,000 -

Outstanding at the end of the year 516,500 Rs.35.00 554,100 Rs.35.00

Exercisable at the end of the year 116,520 38,400

Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) 9.49 10.49

Weighted average fair value of options granted Rs.91.75 Rs. 91.75

  The details of Series III have been summarized below:     

As at March 31, 2009 As at March 31, 2008

Number of 
Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price(Rs.) 

Number of 
Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price(Rs.)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 811,000 Rs.35.00 885,000 Rs.35.00

Add: Granted during the year - - - -

Less: Forfeited during the year - - - -

Less: Exercised during the year 40,400 Rs.35.00 - -

Less: Expired during the year 7,000 - 74,000          -

Outstanding at the end of the year 763,600 Rs.35.00 811,000 Rs.35.00

Exercisable at the end of the year 202,600 - 81,100 -

Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) - 10.01 - 11.01 

Weighted average fair value of options granted - Rs.74.85 - Rs.74.85

  The details of Series IV have been summarized below:       

As at March 31, 2009 As at March 31, 2008

Number of 
Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price(Rs.) 

Number of 
Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price(Rs.)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year 109,000 Rs.35.00 - -

Add: Granted during the year - 109,000 Rs.35.00

Less: Forfeited during the year - - -

Less: Exercised during the year - - -

Less: Expired during the year 3,000 - -

Outstanding at the end of the year 106,000 Rs.35.00 109,000 Rs.35.00

Exercisable at the end of the year 106,000 Nil -

Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) 10.88 11.88 

Weighted average fair value of options granted 136.40 136.40
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  The details of Series V have been summarized below:         

As at March 31, 2009 As at March 31, 2008

Number of 
Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price(Rs.) 

Number of 
Shares

Weighted 
Average 
Exercise 

Price(Rs.)

Outstanding at the beginning of the year - - - -

Add: Granted during the year 77,000 Rs.35.00 - -

Less: Forfeited during the year - - - -

Less: Exercised during the year - - - -

Less: Expired during the year - - - -

Outstanding at the end of the year 77,000 Rs.35.00 - -

Exercisable at the end of the year - - - -

Weighted average remaining contractual life (in years) 11.78 - -

Weighted average fair value of options granted 253.90 -

The weighted average share price for the period over which stock options were exercised was Rs.242.00 (March 31, 
2008: Rs. 270.76)

Stock Options granted
Series I:  
The weighted average fair value of stock options granted was Rs.59.04. The Black Scholes model  has been used 
for computing the weighted average fair value of options considering the following inputs:

Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4

Exercise Price (Rs.) 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00

Expected Volatility (%) 38.44 38.44 38.44 38.44

Historical Volatility NA NA NA NA

Life of the options granted (Vesting and exercise period) 
in years

1.50 2.50 3.50 4.50

Expected dividends per annum  (Rs.) 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00

Average risk-free interest rate (%) 5.98 6.33 6.54 6.73

Expected dividend rate (%) 2.31 2.31 2.31 2.31

The details of exercise price for stock options outstanding at the end of the year are: 

March 31, 2008

Series Range of 
exercise prices

Number of options 
outstanding

Weighted average remaining 
contractual life of options (in years)

Weighted average 
exercise price

Series I Rs.35/- 2,177,000 10.09 Rs.35/-

Series II Rs.35/- 554,100 10.49 Rs.35/-

Series III Rs.35/- 811,000 11.01 Rs.35/-

Series IV Rs.35/- 109,000 11.88 Rs.35/-

The details of exercise price for stock options outstanding at the end of the year are: 

March 31, 2009

Series Range of 
exercise prices

Number of options 
outstanding

Weighted average remaining 
contractual life of options (in years)

Weighted average 
exercise price

Series I Rs.35/- 1,839,800 9.09 Rs.35/-

Series II Rs.35/- 516,500 9.49 Rs.35/-

Series III Rs.35/- 763,600 10.01 Rs.35/-

Series IV Rs.35/- 106,000 10.88 Rs.35/-

Series V Rs.35/-                  77,000 11.78 Rs.35/-
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Series II :    
The weighted average fair value of stock options granted was Rs.91.75. The Black Scholes model has been used for 
computing the weighted average fair value of options considering the following inputs: 

Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4
Exercise Price (Rs.) 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00
Expected Volatility (%) 19.89 19.89 19.89 19.89
Historical Volatility NA NA NA NA
Life of the options granted (Vesting and exercise period) 
in years

1.50 2.50 3.50 4.50

Expected dividends per annum  (Rs.) 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Average risk-free interest rate (%) 6.64 6.83 6.93 7.26
Expected dividend rate (%) 2.52 2.52 2.52 2.52

Series III :    
The weighted average fair value of stock options granted was Rs.74.85. The Black Scholes model has been used for 
computing the weighted average fair value of options considering the following inputs: 

Exercise Price (Rs.) 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00
Expected Volatility (%) 31.85 31.85 31.85 31.85
Historical Volatility (%) NA NA NA NA
Life of the options granted (Vesting and exercise period) 
in years

1.50 2.50 3.50 4.50

Expected dividends per annum  (Rs.) 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Average risk-free interest rate (%) 6.96 7.10 7.26 7.40
Expected dividend rate (%) 2.52 2.52 2.52 2.52

Series IV :    
The weighted average fair value of stock options granted was Rs. 136.40. The Black Scholes model has been used 
for computing the weighted average fair value of options considering the following inputs:   

Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4
Exercise Price (Rs.) 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00
Expected Volatility (%) 41.51 41.51 41.51 41.51
Historical Volatility (%) NA NA NA NA
Life of the options granted (Vesting and exercise period) 
in years

1.50 2.50 3.50 4.50

Expected dividends per annum  (Rs.) 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Average risk-free interest rate (%) 7.68 7.76 7.82 7.87
Expected dividend rate (%) 0.89 0.89 0.89 0.89

Series V :    
The weighted average fair value of stock options granted was Rs. 253.90. The Black Scholes model has been used 
for computing the weighted average fair value of options considering the following inputs:   

Yr 1 Yr 2 Yr 3 Yr 4
Exercise Price (Rs.) 35.00 35.00 35.00 35.00
Expected Volatility (%) 69.22 69.22 69.22 69.22
Historical Volatility (%) NA NA NA NA
Life of the options granted (Vesting and exercise period) 
in years

1.50 2.50 3.50 4.50

Expected dividends per annum  (Rs.) 3.00 3.00 3.00 3.00
Average risk-free interest rate (%) 9.41 9.36 9.34 9.36
Expected dividend rate (%) 1.63 1.63 1.63 1.63
The expected volatility was determined based on historical volatility data equal to the NSE volatility rate of Bank Nifty which is 
considered as a comparable peer group of the Company.   To allow for the effects of early exercise, it was assumed that the 
employees will exercise the options within six months from the date of vesting in view of the exercise price being significantly 
lower than the market price.

Effect of the employee share-based payment plans on the profit and loss account and on its financial position: 

(Rs. in lacs)
As at 

March 31, 2009
As at 

March 31, 2008
Compensation cost pertaining to equity-settled employee share-based 
payment plan included above

580.57 653.95

Liability for employee stock options outstanding as at year end 2,584.88 2,689.69
Deferred compensation cost 445.98 863.05
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Since the enterprise used the intrinsic value method the impact on the reported net profit and earnings per share by 
applying the fair value based method is as follows:
In March 2005, ICAI has issued a guidance note on “Accounting for Employees Share Based Payments” applicable to 
employee based share plan the grant date in respect of which falls on or after April 1, 2005.  The said guidance note 
requires that the proforma disclosures of the impact of the fair value method of accounting of employee stock compensation 
accounting in the financial statements. Applying the fair value based method defined in the said guidance note, the impact 
on the reported net profit and earnings per share would be as follows:

Year ended 
March 31, 2009

Year ended
March 31, 2008

Profit as reported (Rs. in lacs) 61,240.21 38,982.65
Add: Employee stock compensation under intrinsic value method (Rs. in lacs) 580.57 653.95       
Less: Employee stock compensation under fair value method (Rs. in lacs) 553.44 615.95       
Proforma profit  (Rs. in lacs) 61,267.34 39,020.65   
Earnings per share
Basic (Rs.)

As reported 30.11 20.26          
Proforma 30.12 20.28          

Diluted (Rs.)
As reported 28.64 19.71          
Proforma 28.65 19.73           

15 Securitisation

The Company sells loans through securitisation and direct assignment.  The information on securitisation & direct 
assignment activity of the Company as an originator for the year March 31, 2009 and March 31, 2008 is given below:

Year ended 
March 31, 2009

Year ended
March 31, 2008

Total number of loan assets securitized 1,49,860 65,020
Total book value of loan assets securitised (Rs. in lacs) 3,12,498.40 211,822.17
Sale consideration received for the securitised assets (Rs. in lacs) 3,38,334.83 248,140.60
Gain on account of securitization* (Rs. in lacs) 41,816.19 36,318.39

* Gain on securitisation deals done after February 1, 2006 is amortised over the period of the loan.

The information on securitisation & direct assignment activity of the Company as an originator as on March 31, 
2009 and March 31, 2008  is given in the table below :                                                                                   

 (Rs. in lacs)

As at 
March 31, 2009

As at 
March 31, 2008

Outstanding credit enhancement 97,459.32 56,687.05

Outstanding liquidity facility 17,137.30 7,127.85  

Outstanding subordinate contribution 3,301.71 5,159.40  

16 Derivative Instruments:

The Notional principal amount of derivative transactions outstanding as on March 31, 2009 for principal swaps are 
Rs. NIL (March 31, 2008 – Rs.Nil ) and for interest rate swaps Rs. Nil(March 31, 2008 – Rs 95,000 lacs). The interest 
rate swaps is to hedge against exposure to variable interest outflow on loans.  The broad term of the instruments are to 
receive fixed rate of interest/variable rate equal to INBMK and to pay a variable rate equal to INBMK/MIBOR.

17 Supplementary Statutory Information

i.  Managing Director’s Remuneration                                                                                                                (Rs. in lacs)

Year ended 
March 31, 2009

Year ended
March 31, 2008

Salaries 40.00 46.96
Perquisites 8.13 9.78
Contribution to Provident fund 0.09 0.09
Employee stock option scheme 14.77 9.70

62.99 66.53

Note: - As the future liability for gratuity and leave encashment is provided on an actuarial basis for the Company as 
a whole, the amount pertaining to the directors is not ascertainable and, therefore, not included above.
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The computation of profits under section 349 of the Act has not been given as no commission is payable to the 
Directors / Managing Director.
ii.  Expenditure in foreign currency (On cash basis)                                                                                           (Rs. in lacs)

Year ended 
March 31, 2009

Year ended
March 31, 2008

Travelling 236.38 13.81

Others-(Fees paid) 3,320.21 Nil

3,556.59 13.81

iii.  Net dividend remitted in foreign exchange

Year ended 
March 31, 2009

Year ended 
March 31, 2008

Period to which it relates
Interim

2008-09
Final

2007-08
Interim

2007-08
Final

2006-07

Number of non-resident shareholders 6 6 6 2

Number of equity shares held on which dividend was due 42,403,023 42,403,023 45,863,023 35,125,801

Amount remitted (state the foreign currency)

Euro - - - 2,234

American Dollar 840,330 3,966,606 1,154,077 1,683,294

18 Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraphs 3, 4C and 4D of Part II of schedule VI to the Act

ii.   Consumption of raw materials and components

Raw material Units Quantity for the year 
ended March 31,

Value for the year ended 
March 31, (Rs in lacs)

2009 2008 2009 2008

Biomass Fuel Tons 69,354 25,332 687.17 258.06

19 Based on the intimation received by the Company, none of the suppliers have confirmed to be registered under “The 
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development (‘MSMED’) Act, 2006”. Accordingly, no  disclosures relating to 
amounts unpaid as at the year end together with interest paid /payable are required to be furnished. 

20 Interim dividend (including tax on dividend) includes an amount of Rs 12.31 lacs in respect of dividend paid by the 
Company for the previous year on 2,63,100 equity shares allotted before the date of book closure as they rank pari-
passu with the existing equity shares for dividend.

21 Previous Year Comparatives

The figures for the previous year have been regrouped and reclassified, wherever necessary to conform to current 
year’s classification.

i.    Licensed Capacity, Installed capacity, Actual production and Sales

Class of Goods Units
Licensed Capacity 
as  at March 31,

Installed Capacity 
as at March 31,

(in KW)

Actual Production and 
Sales for the year ended 

March 31, (in units)

Sales Value
(Rs. in lacs)

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Electricity-Windmill 44 NA NA 22,430 22,430 34,546,664 30,200,617 2,251.19* 966.44

Electricity-Biomass 1 NA NA 7,500 7,500 32,192,600 10,275,400 1,014.07 323.68

*Includes compensation charges received towards generation loss.

As per our report of even date

For S.R.BATLIBOI & Co. For G. D. Apte & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Chartered Accountants Chartered Accountants Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited  

per Shrawan Jalan U. S. Abhyankar R Sridhar S. Venkatakrishnan
Partner Partner Managing Director Director
Membership No. 102102 Membership No. 113053

Mumbai K. Prakash
May 13, 2009 Vice President  (Corporate Affairs) & Company Secretary 
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As required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Banking Financial (Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms 
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 2007.

(Rs. In lacs) 

Particulars Amount outstanding Amount overdue 

1    Liabilities side :

Loans and advances availed by the NBFCs 

inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(a)    Debenture : Secured  536,055.62  6073.49# 

                            : Unsecured  2,631.34  NIL 

                              (other than falling within the meaning of public deposits*) 

(b)    Deferred Credits  NIL  NIL 

(c)    Term Loans  939,062.12  NIL 

(d)    Inter-corporate loans and borrowing  4,811.04  NIL 

(e)    Commercial Paper  48,250.00  NIL 

(f)    Public Deposits*  613.10  85.95# 

(g)    Other Loans - Subordinate Debts  177,778.76  817.05# 

                              - Cash Credit  316,623.70  NIL 

                              - Corporate Loan  71,000.00  NIL 

*Please see Note 1 below

2    Break-up of (1)(f) above (Outstanding public deposits inclusive of 
      interest accrued thereon but not paid):

(a)    In the form of Unsecured debentures  NIL  NIL 

(b)    In the form of partly secured debentures i.e debentures where there 
        is a shortfall in the value of security

 NIL  NIL 

(c)    Other public deposits  613.10  85.95# 
*Please see Note 1 below
#Represents amount unclaimed

Assets Side :

Particulars  Amount outstanding

3    Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables (other than those included in (4) below):

(a)    Secured  1,336.80 

(b)    Unsecured  2,406.89 

Particulars  Amount outstanding

4    Break up of Leased Assets and stock on hire counting towards AFC activities

(i)   Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors :

(a)    Financial lease  NIL 

(b)    Operating lease  NIL 

(ii)  Stock on Hire including hire charges under sundry debtors :

(a)    Assets on hire  NIL 

(b)    Repossessed Assets  NIL 

(iii) Other loans counting towards AFC Activities :

(a)    Loans where assets have been repossessed  -   

(b)    Loans other than (a) above  1,790,311.88 
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5    Break-up of Investments : (Rs. In lacs) 

Particulars  Amount outstanding

Current Investments :

1.  Quoted :

     (i)    Shares : (a)  Equity  240.00 

                           (b)  Preference  NIL 

     (ii)   Debenture and Bonds  NIL 

     (iii)  Units of mutual funds  NIL 

     (iv)  Government Securities  NIL 

     (v)  Others (Please specify)  NIL 

2.  Unquoted :

     (i)    Shares : (a)  Equity  NIL 

                           (b)  Preference  NIL 

     (ii)   Debenture and Bonds  NIL 

     (iii)  Units of mutual funds  NIL 

     (iv)  Government Securities  NIL 

     (v)   Others - Investment in Certificate of Deposits  62,413.83 

Long Term investments :

1.  Quoted :

     (i)    Shares : (a)  Equity NIL

                           (b)  Preference  NIL 

     (ii)   Debenture and Bonds  NIL 

     (iii)  Units of mutual funds  NIL 

     (iv)  Government Securities  283.00 

     (v)  Others (Please specify)  NIL 

2.  Unquoted :

     (i)    Shares : (a)  Equity  207.50 

                           (b)  Preference  10.00 

     (ii)   Debenture and Bonds  NIL 

     (iii)  Units of mutual funds  NIL 

     (iv)  Government Securities  NIL 

     (v)   Others -Investment in SOT - Pass Through Certificate  2,322.01 

6    Borrower group-wise classification of  assets, financed as in (3) and (4) above :

Please see Note 2 below

Category Amount (Net of provisions)

 Secured  Unsecured  Total 

1.   Related Parties **

(a)  Subsidiaries  NIL  NIL  NIL 

(b)  Companies in the same group  NIL  NIL  NIL 

(c)  Other related parties  NIL  NIL  NIL 

2.   Other than related parties  1,767,963.82  2,406.89  1,770,370.71 
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7    Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted):

Please see Note 3 below

Category Market Value/Break 
up or fair value 

or NAV*

Book Value
(Net of Provisions)

 

1.   Related Parties **

(a)  Subsidiaries  NIL NIL

(b)  Companies in the same group  NIL NIL

(c)  Other related parties  270.00  240.00 

2.   Other than related parties  65,051.52  65,009.31 

*   Disclosure is made in respect of available information.
** As per Accounting Standard of ICAI (Please see Note 3)

8    Other information

Particulars  Amount outstanding

(I)   Gross Non-Performing Assets

(a)   Related parties  NIL 

(b)   Other than related parties  38,431.39 

(II)   Net Non-Performing Assets

(a)   Related parties  NIL 

(b)   Other than related parties  14,746.53 

(III) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt  NIL 

Notes :

1.  As defined in Paragraph 2(1)(xii) of the Non-Banking Financial Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits (Reserve Bank) 
Directions, 1998.

2.  Provisioning norms shall be applicable as prescribed in the Non-Banking Financial Companies Prudential Norms 
(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.

3.  All Accounting Standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAI are applicable including for calculation of investments and 
other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt. However, market value in respect of quoted investments 
and break up/fair value/NAV in respect of unquoted investments should be disclosed irrespective of whether they are 
classified as long term or current in cloumn (5) above.
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BALANCE SHEET ABSTRACT
Balance Sheet Abstract and Company’s General Business Profile as per Part IV to 
Schedule VI to the Companies Act, 1956.

V. Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Services of Company(as per Monetary Terms) 

N.A.Item Code No. (ITC Code)

Hire Purchase, Leasing and Hypothecation LoanProduct Description

II. Capital raised during the year (Amount in Rs.  ‘000s)

- -Public Issue - -Right Issue

673 2Private Placement- -Bonus Issue

I. Registration Details

7 8 7 4Registration No. 1 8State Code

Date Month Year

3 1 0 3  2 0 0 9Balance Sheet Date

III. Position of mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. ‘000s)

Sources of Funds

2 0 3 5 3 5 6Paid - up Capital 2 0 6 7 5 7 3 4Reserves & Surplus

2 4 0 0 0 0Optionally Convertible Warrants 1 6 7 7 4 5 9 3 1Secured Loans

12 5 2 7 0Other  Liabilities3 3 4 6 7 1 8 5Unsecured Loans

Application of Funds

1 3 4 2 6 5 7Net Fixed Assets 6 5 4 7 6 3 3Investments

2 6 3 9 4 8Deferred Tax Assets 12 6 2 2 5 2 3 8Net Current Assets

2 2 4 3 7 9 4 7 6Total Liabilities2 2 4 3 7 9 4 7Total Assets 6

- -Misc. Expenditure --Accumulated Losses

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited  

Mumbai R Sridhar S. Venkatakrishnan K. Prakash

May 13, 2009 Managing Director Director Vice President (Corporate Affairs) & Company Secretary 

IV. Performance of Company (Amount in Rs. ‘000s)

182 0 4 9 8 6Total Expenditure3 7 3 1 1 2 9 7Turnover

3 0 . 1 1Earnings Per Share in Rs. 05Dividend Rate %

9 2 0 6 3 1 1Profi t/Loss Before Tax 216 4 0 2 1Profi t/Loss After Tax

+   - +   -
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